% Intand Empire Utilities Agency
b A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee
Meeting

AGENDA

Wednesday, November 4, 2015
Immediately following the
Joint IEUA Board and Regional Policy Committee Workshop at 10:00 am

Location

inland Empire Utilities Agency
6075 Kimball Avenue

Chino, CA 81710

Wednesday, November 4, 2015

Call to Order and Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Public Comment

1. Technical Committee Report — Ryan Shaw (Oral)

2. Approval of Minutes

A. Minutes of August 5, 2015 Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee
Workshop

3. Action ltems
A R led Water Policy Principles (Written

4. Informational ltems
None.

5. Receive and File
s Building Activity R { (YID)
B. Recycled Water Operations Summary
- | Water Use B e IE_ Point

E. Conservation Program Update (PowerPoint)

F._Energy Management Plan
G._4_Quarter Budget Variance

6. Other Business




Special Regional Sewerage Program Policy Committee Meeting Agenda
November 4, 2015

Page 2 of 2

A. IEUA General Manager's Update

B. Committee Member Requested Agenda ltems for Next Meeting
C. Committee Member Comments

D. Next Meeting — December 3, 2015

7. Adjournment

DECLARATION OF POSTING

|, Melinda J. Temblador, Administrative Coordinator of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency, A Municipal
Water District, hereby certify that a copy of this agenda has been posted by 5:30 p.m. in the foyer at the
Agency's main office, 8075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA on Monday, November 2, 2015.

M
Melinda .J. Te%m




APPROVAL OF
MINUTES

2A



A
> )@ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

MINUTES FOR THE
SPECIAL JOINT WORKSHOP OF THE
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS
AND THE REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE

WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 5, 2015
10:00 A.M.

IEUA DIRECTORS PRESENT
Terry Catlin, President
Michael Camacho, Vice President
Jasmin A. Hall, Director

IEUA DIRECTORS ABSENT
Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer
Gene Koopman, Director

REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT
Jim Bowman, City of Ontario
Earl Elrod, City of Chino
Trisha Martinez, City of Montclair
Debbie Stone, City of Upland
Jim Curatalo, Cucamonga Valley Water District
Jesse Sandoval, City of Fontana

REGIONAL POLICY COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT
Peter Rogers, City of Chino Hills
Paul Eaton, City of Montclair
Kathy Tiegs, Cucamonga Valley Water District

MONTE VISTA WATER DISTRICT DIRECTOR PRESENT
Sandra Rose, Monte Vista Water District

STAFF PRESENT
Mark Kinsey, Monte Vista Water District
Josh Swift, Fontana Water Company
Cris Fealy, Fontana Water Company
Mark Wiley, City of Chino Hills
Steve Nix, City of Chino Hills
Braden Yu, Cucamonga Valley Water District




Special Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee Workshop Minutes of August 5, 2015

John Bosler, Cucamonga Valley Water District
Nicole deMoet, Monte Vista Water District
Harrison Nguyen, City of Upland

Tony Mata, City of Fontana

Ryan Shaw, City of Ontario

Christina Valencia, IEUA

Chris Berch, IEUA

P. Joseph Grindstaff, IEUA

Martha Davis, IEUA

Sylvie Lee, IEUA

Jean Cihigoyenetche, IEUA

April Woodruff, IEUA

Jill Kiefer, IEUA

CALL TO ORDER

A Special Joint Workshop was held on Thursday, August 5, 2015, at the Inland Empire Utilities Agency
located at 6075 Kimball Avenue, Chino, California. Policy Committee Chairman, Jim Bowman, called the
meeting to order at 10:02 a.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Committee Member Earl Elrod/City of Chino led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

PUBLIC COMMENTS
None.

INTEGRATED WATER RESOURCES PLAN (IRP)- Overview

Martha Davis, Executive Manager of Policy Development/Assistant General Manager of IEUA, gave an
overview of the development of the Integrated Water Resources Plan (IRP). She began by reviewing the
regional water planning within the Chino Basin over the last few decades. Compared with other regions in
the state, our region has been better prepared than most for the current drought. Since 2000, our region
has invested over 0.5 billion dollars in water infrastructure, with around 40% from outside funding (state
and federal grants). Our region has increased the amount of water available by 80,000 acre-feet and
reduced dependence on imported water.

Ms. Davis continued with a discussion addressing challenges to our region. This is the most serious
drought in California since we became a state. She stated that we have to rethink water supply planning
for the future, i.e. population growth, water supply, and resiliency. California also has the Executive Order
from the Governor for a 25% mandatory conservation standard, an allocation from MWD, and new
conservation requirements are transitioning into permanent requirements. In May of this year, there was
zero snow pack which directly impacts imported water supplies. California has had two droughts and two
MWD allocations within the first 15 years of this century. El Nino may or may not bring relief depending
on the jet stream.

Ms. Davis addressed the following key topics:



Special Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee Workshop Minutes of August 5, 2015

Key Regional Water Management Challenges

Regionally, our challenges include maintaining or enhancing safe yield in the groundwater basin, due to
loss of natural filtration. The State Water Project has increased in salinity level from 341 to 500 mg per
liter. July storms provided some recharge for the groundwater basin, but not as much as anticipated due
to dry ground absorbing rain rather than it flowing into the basin. There is also the potential for
catastrophic interruption (earthquakes).

The IRP looks at planning both in terms of how much water the region needs, and what it means to
manage our local water supplies in the context of day-to-day challenges.

How Much Water Will We Need in 2040

Indoor usage is shrinking due to the efficiency of appliances, and outdoor use is shrinking due to more
efficient landscaping, dense urban design, and smaller lawns. All of this results in reduced flow to
wastewater treatment plants.

Econometric Model/Projections
The econometric model shows the biggest influence on demand is the type of urban development and
outdoor landscaping.

Future Demands/Supplies

Our region has a wealth of resources; we’re looking into groundwater conjunctive use projects along
Santa Ana River, and expansion of our recycled water program. We are also looking at different ways to
bring more water from other sources. Interties are important for sharing water. More conservation is
required to meet future demands. Change in rate structures may be helpful.

Projection for Regional Baseline

This is a conservative projection/draft using averages from last five years. Our region is in good shape, but
we need to understand the variables coming at us and optimize our resources so that we’re able to go
through extended periods of drought/challenges and make sure we have reliable water supplies. The IRP
will be looking at worst case scenarios and stress testing both demands and supplies. Ms. Davis then
turned over the podium to Ms. Sylvie Lee.

INTEGRATED WATER RESOURCES PLAN (IRP) GOALS

Sylvie Lee, Manager of Planning and Environmental Resources at IEUA, addressed the Board and
Committee with an in-depth look at the IRP. She stated that the purpose of this IRP is to have a resilient
plan for the next 25 years, which can adapt to unforeseen changing conditions and resources. The
“Deliverable” would be to have a portfolio of water management projects to be implemented in five-year
increments.

Ms. Lee stated that the purpose of this workshop is to present the plan and receive feedback from the
Board and Committee.

Continuing with the presentation, Ms. Lee addressed the following four goals of the IRP:

1. Resilience —adaptability to multiple changing conditions.



Special Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee Workshop Minutes of August 5, 2015

2. Water Efficiency — Meet or exceed regulations. Based on projections, there could be a potential
60,000 acre-foot buffer of supply vs. demand.

3. Sustainability — How we use our water now should not adversely affect future generations’ water
supply.

4. Cost Effectiveness — We have been successful with grants, and a regional plan would place us in a
good position to maximize funding opportunities, such as through Proposition 1.

IRP PROCESS

Ms. Lee provided an overview of the IRP process, stating that we are at the halfway point in this process.
The next step is to work with member agencies to develop regional portfolios which will be a combination
of projects including groundwater, recycled water, water storage, and stormwater plans in order to meet
projected water demands for the year 2040.

Ms. Lee stated that, following the regional portfolio development, Rand Corporation will conduct
resiliency testing to determine points of failure against unforeseen conditions. We will reconvene with the
Board and Policy Committee in October or November to present the results and evaluate how well our
goals have been met.

Following Ms. Lee’s presentation, Chairman Jim Bowman opened the floor for comments, beginning by
expressing his appreciation for the partnership between the agencies.

Ms. Sandra Rose, Board President of Monte Vista Water District, asked about the Rand study, and how
the needs of each individual agency will be addressed. She also asked what information Rand will be
gathering and how they will gather it. Ms. Lee responded that the IRP is structured on a regional basis,
and planning is done at the highest level for that region. Ms. Davis stated that the issue of whether or not
to build a plan from the bottom up has been addressed by staff, and the agency has invested in the
regional approach, although the plan can include agency review in the next steps.

Policy Committee Member Earl Elrod, Council Member with the City of Chino, inquired about future rates
and what cutting back 25% will do to IEUA’s bottom line. Mr. P. Joseph Grindstaff, General Manager of
IEUA, responded that most of the Agency’s revenues associated with water are fixed and not variable.
Those who sell the water will feel a much larger impact.

Ms. Rose asked about the timeline and the fact that we are already in August. She asked if it’s realistic to
stick to this timeline. Ms. Lee responded that there is time to include additional project in the plan.

Mr. Mark Kinsey, General Manager of Monte Vista Water District, addressed the committee from the
audience, stating that each agency has different needs. Not every agency may feel the need to participate
if they are in good shape, particularly in regard to water reduction. Mr. Grindstaff stated that the plan can
be looked at individually, but some of it is going to have to happen on a project-by-project basis. He
referenced the Memorandum of Understanding with Monte Vista and the City of Pomona and its focus on
one specific project that benefits Monte Vista Water District, Pomona, and the region.



Special Joint IEUA Board and Policy Committee Workshop Minutes of August 5, 2015

Chairman Bowman addressed the issue of each member agency have specific needs, but there must be a
collective buy-in. The components can be refined, but the key elements have to be made as part of the
global view.

Another joint workshop will be held in November to present and discuss results of the regional portfolios.

Chairman Bowman expressed his appreciation for the staff.

ADJOURNMENT — The Special Workshop meeting was adjourned at 10:56 a.m.

Steven J. Elie, Secretary/Treasurer

APPROVED: SEPTEMBER 16, 2015



ACTION
ITEM

3A



»

W8 infand Empire Utilities Agency
L A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 4, 2015

To: Regional Policy Committee

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency V
Subject: Recycled Water Policy Principles
RECOMMENDATION

It is requested that the Regional Policy Committee provide comments and recommendations on
the Recycled Water Policy Principles for IEUA Board consideration and approval.

BACKGROUND

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) and its contracting agencies have developed a
successful regional Recycled Water Program for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In
2000, the region identified that recycled water use was a critical component in drought-proofing
and maintaining its economic growth. With imported water rates increasing and long-term
imported supply reliability in decline, the region committed to aggressively and proactively
develop local water supplies to offset these impacts. This set the path for the development of a
regional recycled water distribution system.

While the foundational commitment to beneficial reuse of recycled water has remained
unchanged, some fundamental concepts have been questioned over the past few years. This has
resulted in the region working together to develop Recycled Water Policy Principles to address
the changes since the inception of the program. The region’s goal to maximize the beneficial use
of recycled water has not changed. However, the commitment to connect additional recycled
water users has stagnated over the past few years. At this time, several contracting agencies are
struggling with the inherent conflict between use in excess of “base entitlement” (as defined by
the Regional Sewage Service Contract) and the prioritization of direct use over groundwater
recharge. The struggle has led some contracting agencies to be concerned about their local
benefit and perceived inequities.

In order to move forward together as a region, it is appropriate to reevaluate and affirm the
regional Recycled Water (RW) Policy Principles prior to implementing any remaining
significant system improvements to the Recycled Water Program and to clarify how these
principles will govern the future benefits received by all IEUA contracting agencies.



Recycled Water Policy Principles
November 4, 2015
Page 2 of 3

IEUA has been meeting with the contracting agencies for the last few years to develop
modifications to the foundational principles. Subsequent to the Regional Technical Committee
Meeting in September, the agencies collectively met at a workshop on October 13, 2015 to
finalize recommendations on the RW Policy Principles.

The proposed RW Policy Principles resulting from these discussions are summarized below and
provided in the attachment in detail.

Recycled Water Policy Principles

1. Continue the development of the Regional Recycled Water infrastructure by
providing equitable access for the contracting agencies to achieve reuse of 50,000
AF/year by 2025.

2. Pursue the long term acquisition of recycled water from out of service area sources
to supplement the regional supply.

3. Pursue the long term transfer of recycled water from IEUA service area in
exchange for supplemental water supply.

1. Ensure efficient use of recycled water at the point of use, consistent with rules and
expectations of responsible potable water use and laws governing the use of
recycled water.

1. Contracting agency entitlement based on wastewater contribution, future external
supplies and any acquisition of another contracting agency’s unused entitlement.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations,
direct use and /or regional recharge.

2. Contracting agency use above entitlement, as described in 3.1, will require
replacement water (ie. Stored water, supplemental water, surcharge, acquisition of
another contracting agency’s unused entitlement, etc...) be passed on to
contracting agencies with surplus entitlement, with the exception of the below in
2.ii.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations,
direct use or regional recharge.



Recycled Water Policy Principles
November 4, 2015
Page 3 of 3

ii. If a contracting agency’s current direct use exceeds entitlement, current
direct use may be grandfathered temporarily or phased in until the agency
reaches entitlement as defined in section 3.1. Groundwater recharge
allocations will be curtailed for the agency and redistributed to the other
agencies under entitlement during that temporary period. Any new
connections that require additional supplies above an agency’s
entitlement and the current grandfathered amount will require external

supplies or acquisition of another contracting agency’s unused
entitlement. ***

4. The regional recycled water system will be operated based on the following priorities
for recycled water deliveries:

1. Minimal operational discharges (instrumentation, environmental obligations, etc.)
2. Contracting agency deliveries
3. Regional groundwater recharge

5. Meet peak recycled water direct demands through coordinated demand
management of recycled water deliveries.
1. Large users will have pressure sustaining valves to ensure that overall regional
demands are reliably met.

6. Maintain a financially viable recycled water program with rates that incentivize use of
all available recycled water and that provides funding to achieve full cost-of-service
for the recycled water program.

1. Set recycled water rates that cover the full cost of Operations & Maintenance
(O&M) and Rehabilitation & Replacement (R&R) for the system.

7. Maximize the use of recycled water capital investments made by IEUA and its
contracting agencies with recycled water use within the region.

1. Contracting agencies shall substantially fulfill prior recycled water connection
commitments for all existing infrastructure.

2. Firm contracting agency commitments for recycled water use will drive new
regional investments.

3. Expand regional system to maximize groundwater recharge opportunities.

*** Ttem still under discussion with the Regional Technical Committee

ATTACHMENT: RW Policy Principles



\

¢ Inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

RECYCLED WATER POLICY PRINCIPLES

Introduction

The Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA)} and its contracting agencies have developed a successful regional
Recycled Water Program for both direct use and groundwater recharge. As the Program continues to advance,

it is important to summarize and update the history, operating philosophies, and policy principles on which the
Program was founded.

In 2000, the region identified that recycled water use was a critical component in drought-proofing and
maintaining its economic growth. With imported water rates increasing and long-term imported supply
reliability in decline, the region committed to aggressively and proactively develop local water supplies to offset
these impacts. This set the path for the development of a regional recycled water distribution system and a
Recycled Water Implementation Plan.

The use of recycled water presented several advantages to the region: it is one of the most significant and
underutilized sources of local water supply; it is reliable during drought and climate change conditions; and it
requires significantly less energy than imported water to deliver to customers thus reduces greenhouse gas
emissions. The development of recycled water is the cornerstone of a larger regional initiative to improve water
supply reliability through enhanced local supplies. IEUA, in partnership with its contracting agencies and Chino
Basin Watermaster (CBWM), invested over $600 million over the last fifteen years in water recycling,
conservation, recharge improvements, the MWD groundwater storage and recovery project, the Chino Desalter,
and other water management programs. These programs collectively reduce the region’s need for imported
water especially during drought or conditions when imported water supplies are not available. In addition to
the region switching large potable water users to recycled water, IEUA and CBWM obtained a landmark permit
in 2005 for groundwater recharge using IEUA’s high-quality recycled water.

By 2007, Southern California was experiencing one of its driest years with the potential for entering an extended
drought period. The State of California subsequently made water recycling an important element of California’s
water supply policy and adopted a statewide goal of achieving 1,000,000 acre-feet (AF) of reuse by 2010. In
response, in November 2007 IEUA and its contracting agencies unanimously adopted and committed to
implement the Three Year Recycled Water Business Plan which laid out a focused and cost-effective approach to
rapidly expand the availability and use of recycled water within IEUA’s service area.

By 2014, over $250 million has been invested into the implementation of a robust Recycled Water Program. The
region has achieved Program success by leveraging heavily on grant funding and loans. With unanimous
regional support, annual recycled water use grew from approximately 5,000 AF in FY 04/05 to over 38,500 AF in
FY 13/14. Critical to the economical and efficient operation of the system, each contracting agency made
commitments to complete initiatives with the goal to increase direct reuse within their service areas. While
some contracting agencies accomplished or far exceeded their local goals, some contracting agencies have not
been able to fully achieve their original commitments.

October 23, 2015 Page1lof3



L

B iniand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

The region’s goal to maximize the beneficial use of recycled water has not changed. However, the commitment
to connect additional recycled water users has stagnated over the past few years. At this time, several
contracting agencies are struggling with the inherent conflict between use in excess of “base entitlement” (as
defined by the Regional Sewage Service Contract) and the prioritization of direct use over groundwater

recharge. The struggle has led some contracting agencies to be concerned about their local benefit and
perceived inequities.

In order to move forward together as a region, it is appropriate that we reevaluate and affirm the regional
Recycled Water Policy Principles, in order to guide the updates to the Regional Sewer Service Contract, prior to
implementing any remaining significant system improvements to the Recycled Water Program and to clarify how
these principles will govern the future benefits received by all IEUA contracting agencies.

Draft Recycled Water Policy Principles

These principles are not binding. These principles are intended to be a framework for the development of
regional contract amendment. Implementation schedule and details of these principles will be further developed
and included with the regional contract amendment addressing recycled water.

1. Continue the development of the Regional Recycled Water infrastructure by providing equitable
access for the contracting agencies to achieve reuse of 50,000 AF/year by 2025.

2. Pursue the long term acquisition of recycled water from out of service area sources to
supplement the regional supply.

3. Pursue the long term transfer of recycled water from IEUA service area in exchange for
supplemental water supply.

1. Ensure efficient use of recycled water at the point of use, consistent with rules and expectations
of responsible potable water use and laws governing the use of recycled water.

1. Contracting agency entitlement based on wastewater contribution, future external supplies and
any acqguisition of another contracting agency’s unused entitlement.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations, direct use and
for regional recharge.

2. Contracting agency use above entitlement, as described in 3.1, will require replacement water
(ie. Stored water, supplemental water, surcharge, acquisition of another contracting agency’s

October 23, 2015 Page 2 of 3



[ \ inland Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

unused entitlement, etc...) be passed on to contracting agencies with surplus entitlement, with
the exception of the below in 2.il.

i. This entitlement may be used for Santa Ana River discharge obligations, direct use or
regional recharge.

ii. If a contracting agency’s current direct use exceeds entitlement, current direct use may
be grandfathered temporarily or phased in until the agency reaches entitlement as
defined in section 3.1. Groundwater recharge allocations will be curtailed for the agency
and redistributed to the other agencies under entitlement during that temporary period.
Any new connections that require additional supplies above an agency’s entitlement and
the current grandfathered amount will require externaof supplies or acquisition of another
contracting agency’s unused entitlement. *¥#*

4. The regional recycled water system will be operated based on the following priorities for recycled
water deliveries:

1. Minimal operational discharges {instrumentation, environmental obligations, etc.)
2. Contracting agency deliveries
3. Regional groundwater recharge

5. Meet peak recycled water direct demands through coordinated demand management of recycled
water deliveries.

1. Large users will have pressure sustaining valves to ensure that overall regional demands are
reliably met.

6. Maintain a financially viable recycled water program with rates that incentivize use of all available
recycled water and that provides funding to achieve full cost-of-service for the recycled water
program.

1. Set recycled water rates that cover the full cost of Operations & Maintenance {O&M) and
Rehabilitation & Replacement {R&R) for the system.

7. Maximize the use of recycled water capital investments made by IEUA and its contracting agencies
with recycled water use within the region.

1. Contracting agencies shall substantially fulfill prior recycled water connection commitments for
all existing infrastructure.

2. Firm contracting agency commitments for recycled water use will drive new regional
investments.

3. Expand regional system to maximize groundwater recharge opportunities.

*** |tem still under discussion with the Regional Technical Committee

QOctober 23, 2015 Page30f3



RECEIVE AND
FILE

5A



P! (slozbny) | | . - v (g1oz By
= e oUIYDN | SHIH:QUIYD
s = = f f
o, G -
o Ny =
*.-{g10z-Bny) -
v LAIRIIUCGIN
Bemy ety og sy b S0 0
- | [ ]
! e o (aLA) s,na3 TVLOL :QIAD TN 4TVH -
6va5 v st 16 B0E el e
£5€ 88 0 € ] pueidn
000E 95 b1 ¥l 9z DuEIg 00L< . i
4T 6T [} L F49 Jrejuopy I
So 02T T ¥I <01 CAZTEY] 0oL-0F ®
\\ o i 1 o z 0 T 0 amnd Ol=> o
7 \ . 5] 169 is 0 ) 5] S{4H Ol {elsnpul
\S\\\Wﬁ\wﬂﬂ“\\ Am—.cﬂﬂ—_—ﬂ“ﬁ 4 a o1 19 Uy ooL< .
- B =] |, e e o e = N -
— e=ai Prumsmy | el Ay a8 ooL-0'L @
|pmarw (LK £
Fl=> o
Jeraawwos | |
AT i vol< @
5 0 ool-o't O
=3 2 o'l=> «
¢ lenuapisay
o : {aLA) naa
— T .. = h pajesodiooupun i 7
(510z Bny) 3091151 Jorepn Lojjep eBuowesnsy . =3 ] mE<mo_>._ww_HHH_ i
. o
A 2 = L 2 pusbe |
b E“ﬂ:ﬁiiﬂﬁy
| h 91/510Z 4eeA |edstd LA - Moday Alanoy Buippng
sl G L0z Bny) euejuoy —




RECEIVE AND
FILE

5B



AW TVT :[e10L

aDW T ¢ -(¥00) JUMID
ao 1T :(€00) 5-dy

aon 9°£ :(zoo) T-dy

a9 £°€ :(T00) ¥4ed operd

LY IV EET ) o m%. -
e e g %Sh PAJIAIRQJ B2 m
aoW 0'vT :|eloL ! aSW '€ passAlled |
a9 0°TT 318 P3PAISY aow 1'8 :Addnsmy [
adW 0'0 :(QMIN) 133em pariodwy [+ m asw zoT  usnju
.| GOW 0'ZT :}jouny |307/uLiols — i S-dy L
SHCHAM IOEMELT0.D %0, :PRJANI[3Q UBIRd |
. _ ol ‘mm 1 EINIEI0 GOW v PaldAlRd |
S .w._!w.,,.«.wm_@ OF R aowW 79 :Addnsmy ki
T L QoW €4 auenjul |
=t S MO i
7 I T T r————————— T
.___ %TL :PAISAIPQ U] |
dOW 9T ‘PBAIRA |
oL SUOT FE7T Q9w z'ez:Addnsmy
el o AT aoW 9vZ  fuanu|
| ] &mm "_‘..sz_.mm Hcmu._wn_ M
, TR A
g G5W 56 ‘PalBMIRT [
B aow 6'6 :Alddnsmy
TR doW S0T  uanpul K
Buotuesnsy oud el o : e st
= L — m S G g Bl 92/ pasanyeq waasag
r@ _ - fih! J5W TYvE ‘PaIaAllRd
L _l. oty T aow szt :Addng apd
= S aow 97s  wenpul
P hs “ s ._...,.__@ , ey 13 dug, SINV1d 11V V101

Sl O

ST0¢ m_m_m_\,_....._._.n_m_m — NOLLNGIYLSIA ¥H31vM a310A03d vNnal




Recycled Water Recharge Actuals / Plan - September 2015 (Acre-Feet)

Dellveries are draft untll reportad as final.

30

61

el

122

132

183
Days indo Fiscal Year

243

Month Month  FY To Date
Basin o/1-29 9/10-9M16  9M7-9/23  8/24-9/30 Actuzl Plan Actual
Ely 0.0 0.0 19.2 11.7 30.9 150 [E] Cin a5 peak darmand allows
] 97.2 85.3 919 91.1 3754 100 585 On 7 ¢fs, &5 peak demands ailow
Hickory 2.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.3 150 95 CH until Hickory FMM fixed
Turner 1 & 2 0.0 7.8 67.3 9.3 144.5 150 | 244 Cn 4 ¢fs, as peak demands aflow
Tumer3 & 4 36.4 6.4 0.0 7.7 5.5 0 | Cn 4 ¢fs, as basin levels allow
8th Straet 30.0 13.2 0.0 19.8 63.2 0 B& Mai an Bth, some flows o 7th
Brooks 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 200 52 i to dry for malntenance in September through Oct.
RF3 83.4 £8.7 116.6 475 7.2 250 728 Wineville pipeiine or: at 10 cfs
Declez 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0 Walling on submitia: of SUP
Victorla 49.9 27.9 79 499 136.6 <00 440 Cn 6 ¢fs, 35 peak demands allow
San Sevalne 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.9 ] 0 Off for midge iy menagement
Totat 296.9 270.6 3029 297.0 1,107.4 1,100 2,602 2,544 AF, Previous FY End of Month Actual
1,600
e maane
1,400 el I __
DFY 2019115
1,200 BFY 2005006 r—
g 1000
z ™
i B0
1.3
-
-E o0
400
200
. L | M0
July Muagust Seplentber Livber Novernbier December lansary Tebruaiy March Agril May June
14,000 .
13,000 —Fy 2013514 =
12000 ——fY 2014/15 ; "
1,000 =
e s—Fy 2{.)!!:]16 e
4000
/000
g 7,000
< 8000
54000
4,000

2n 35



RECEIVE AND
FILE

5C



1\ " Infand Empire Utilities Agency

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 29, 2015/November 4, 2015
To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency @/
Subject: Annual Water Use Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item was presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on
October 14, 20135.



inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 14, 2015
To: The Honorable Board of Directors
From: P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

Chris Berch

Executive Manager of Engineering/Assistant General Manager
Submitted by: Sylvie Lee

Manager of Planning & Environmental Compliance
Subject: Annual Water Use Report for Fiscal Year 2014/15
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file,

BACKGROUND

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) staff monitors and compiles water use data from each of
its retail agencies in the IEUA’s service area to track overall water demands and sources of
supply. Each year, this data is compiled into an Annual Water Use Report. Data includes
monthly water use (by each member agency and by source of supply), a five-year history of

water use, and retail agency water usage as a percentage of the total water used in the service
area.

In FY 2014/15, Southern California experienced its third year of drought, with over half of the
state experiencing “exceptional drought” conditions. Due to the prolonged drought featuring
record high temperatures and low rainfall, Governor Brown declared a drought State of

Emergency in January 2015 and directed state officials to take all necessary actions to prepare
for water shortages.

In May 2015, this was followed by the State Water Board adopting emergency regulations
requiring an immediate 25% reduction in residential potable use which went into effect on April
1. The regulation used a sliding scale based on gallons per capita per day and requires monthly
reporting from retail agencies to compare monthly usage to 2013 data. Since FY 2013/14 the
service area has reduced residential potable water use by 10% (excludes CDA and RW). Per the
executive order the Department of Water Resources (DWR) also convened an independent
technical panel to review and update the statewide Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance
(MWELQ) with the goal of reducing water used for outdoor irrigation for existing and new
construction.



Annual Water Use Report for FY 2014/15
October 14, 2015
Page 2

Overall water consumption within the IEUA’s service area decreased 11% (~24,217 AF)
since FY 2013/14. Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) production decreased slightly by ~250
AF and direct use recycled water decreased by ~1,700 AF.

IEUA anticipates a trend of declining usage as a response to the drought in California.
Although development is anticipated to continue and growth may rebound at the end of the
drought, long-term demands are not expected to greatly increase. This analysis came from
demand modeling conducted as part of IEUA’s 2015 Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) which
found that new developments in the region tends to be more water efficient due to changes
in the plumbing code, higher density developments with less landscaping, and compliance
with the existing model landscape ordinance requirements set forth in AB1881.

In addition, aggressive efforts are being made to diversify and maximize local resource
development, expand water use efficiency programs, and assist interested member agencies
with the development of budget based rate structures. These efforts have better prepared the

service area to cope with future dry years and increase regional resiliency in the face of
climate change.

Below is a summary and update on the region’s major water supply efforts and programs:

¢ [EUA and its member agencies have continued work on IRP to adopt an overall
strategy for developing water supplies and meeting projected demands within the
IEUA service area in a cost-effective manner. The plan developed an updated
demand model based on new regional development trends of high density, efficient
indoor devices, and low outdoor water use plants per state legislation. IRP
completion is anticipated for winter 2015.

e The 2015 Water Use Efficiency Business Plan is under development, which will be
completed by winter 2015,

¢ IEUA completed the 2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy, which will further
implement the Recycled Water Business Plan to expand its connected demand and
maximize recycled water deliveries for both direct use and groundwater recharge.
In FY 2014/15 member agency direct recycled water use was 20,515 AF.

¢ [JEUA and its member agencies are continuing to work towards completing the
Phase III expansion of the Chino Desalters, which will increase capacity from
24,600 AFY to 40,000 AFY. In FY 2014/15, the Chino Desalters production
yielded approximately 14,500 AF,

o [JEUA and its member agencies continue to implement the water use efficiency
programs outlined in the long term Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan
completed in September 2010. This document serves as the blueprint for the
Agency’s existing regional programs while providing the guidance for developing
new cost-effective initiatives. The plan is also being updated as part of the IRP
process. Future conservation targets are anticipated to be much more aggressive as

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15244 FY 14/15 Annual Water Use Report 10-14-15



Annual Water Use Report for FY 2014/15

October 14, 2015

Page 3
a result of the IRP. In FY 2014/15, the regional water use efficiency programs
doubled savings from FY 2013/14 reaching a record high of approximately 1,033
AF, and an estimated lifetime savings of 8,852 AF.

Development of the Annual Water Report is consistent with the IEUA business goal of Water

Reliability, namely tracking of water usage to support planning for the development of new

water supplies, recycled water and groundwater recharge.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

None,

IMPACT ON BUDGET

None.

Attachment: FY 2014/15 Annual Water Use Report

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15244 FY 14/15 Annual Water Use Report 10-14-15



LORILSE] ALV TVEIDINNW V

Aouaby saninn adw3 pupjuy - d
g

G10¢ 41290)00

oS 12JEM [EeNUUY GL/7L Ad




abieyoou se)eipunolb w3 sepnioxg "uoonpod

19)fesop pue pajshoss 481emMpunolb ‘Isjem aoeLnNs Uejem papodull Sepnjoul eleq asf) JSJBAA [BJOL (BJON

f71/€ ) Ad WOI} UORONPaI %GZ UG Paseq 91/G| A 4o} uonjoaloud,

*9r Sr by &r ér Ir or <Q, So £y, &g, mﬁx Ia.,
\w.r« \vb« \mbu \mbu "Iy, \Qbu \qo..\ @\aﬂk &A«E& %, ,oe\«.ﬁq o, TR, T4, Ta, Yy,

=000'TLT

SETTIL

2 IT8067

pual] s JBJEAA [E1OL |[BJBAQ
Aousby Jegqwsin VN3

0oo0s

£00'03T

000°081

000'007

020'0ST

€00'00€

1994-300y



QAN Wious Jojem oy} 105 jou op 12y} (DMIIM 40 ODMY'S Se yans) sejuedwos saypo woy paseyaind e,

ST/VTAd VI/ETAd E€L/CTAd CT/TTAd TT/OTAd
papoduw| . ‘
S e < C— SNSUUSI - I 80 0S
papodwi 18410 _ -
MD ouiyo «w | ‘
MD IPJY10 =
32BLING [B20T M ! ‘
pajdhray =
191jesaqg .u“ ‘
TR § 6 § t,OmN

821n0g Ag pual] asn Jo1ep
Aousby JaquisiN YN 3|



SPJIODBL BIJOAU] J8)EM poriodi] QAN UO paseq (830N

L GT/PTAA YT/ETAS €T/TTAS ZT/TTAd TT/OTAd
M = S — -
:
000°0t
000°0Z
m ‘
0000
’
ooo'oy | &
w _ 5 s
m OELTy: 00005 | 2
m , . 000°09
| S06'8S W oo

$50'/9 000°0L
M . 00008

pual| asn Ja1ep pauodw| GMIN
Aouabyy JequisiN YN 3|



sopusby Jequeyy woly peyodal se ujseqg 9 pue ujiseg eBuowesns sapnoul ;9 JBYIO JION

ML MR RGN A AT L TRl T B

S L Tt W OEALYIRON e T WL LA e S TR YR el A LIRS b b

. S8Y'99  OEVLL  956'6  OVE'SE  99E'B8  MOOUND |

. S6TISTE | PSTEO6E  BESHITZ 8T [0S6T  6SYVT MO IO

U ST/vTAd WI/STAd ET/CIA ZL/TTAd  TT/OTAS

00002

] H ~

-1 0000Y
——. OOO~O® m

000021

-+ 0000YT

pual] as Je}empunods) uiseg oulyd
Kouaby JogqwsiN YN 3l



19€‘002
686122
6LL'8LE
¥Si'0Le
€€9'061

V10l

0E1°
0T9'C1
9LEET
8721
000’

0IOMVS

pI0P pubjdp Ul Papnidul S3LISAIIP ADSIJOYM ODMY'S AIfDIIIOISIY, ,
DIDP SYIH OUIYD Ul PAPNIIUY SISALIP SJDSIOYM AMAW

6176 908'6E
86€0T  98L'St
6516 0S8'Th
0198  €79'Ty
8ZT0T  TZSTY

VNVINOA

e

206'8Y

94195

9STPS

L wirs

€ET'6Y

amad

26661

rL6'ET

. €TE'ET |
- 05861
09L'vT

YT TY
96T'SY
0ELTY
SSTZY

. oEv'ov

OldviINO

ST6'LT

(5001

mmmﬁ.n

w._._:._
ONIHD

i

L

mwm NN....

._...wa, S¢

8982 _‘

omh mN
vLETT

ONIHD

oS JoJeAA |EQIIO)SIH JBaA-G
Aousby Jequisin YN

s

_miﬂ A
v/ mm.{,..a

EL/CIAd &
T/ITM

CTT/0T M

00001

000°0C

000°0€

000‘0r

000°0S

000°09

. St

i
i

1294-310Y



- rw —

———

. —

[>)
%,
9
%

%l\e-

W
oL Q-
%9 %lT-
1 Qowu m_m_ b- ;
oNGZ- - + 000ST
%) %S

ST/vTAd PI/ETAd &

@84y

UoNoNPaY %GZ S.JOUJBAOL)
198\ 0} Bunjoel] AJYJUON GL/¥7L A



abieyoau j8)empuncib pue iejem pajofoel ‘salddns 1ajem mau Jo JueLdosAsp ey} 4of butuueld
poddns o} ebesn iajem jo Bunjoed) Ajeweu Alqeliay 191BAA JO [ROS) ssauisng S Aoually Yjim Jusisisuod

= L

suolnsanp




Annual Water Use Report
for

IEUA Service Area

FY 2014-2015
Retail Agency Water Use and Five Year History



Table of Contents

Preface

Section 1: Total IEUA Service Area Water Use for FY 2014/15

Section 2: Monthly Water Use for FY 2014/15 and 5 Year Water Use.........cccceeecveeencevenees 9
Summary by Retail Agency

City Of CHINO... vt e s snesn resessre sresvesar v avssse sns saseremer stesns anssense 10
City of Chino Hills........ceccvericecrcnrresreecsrenens s censressessnerarscesssnmsssns sensessssssesens 13
CiIty 0 ONtArio... . s e st s et s s e e e s s s 16
Monte Vista Water District.........coiviiniinnnininnonenen e e senmeanes 19
City Of UPland.......c.coimceicnmrecrinecnesieenninnessinrsresessressscoranssassesers sev ssnes srsssa svn s 22

Cucamonga Valley Water District..........coiiiciinsninsiininssnnecsnnssssessnssennn 23
Fontana Water COmMPany.....cc.ccuimiimuncisinsnsmsonann s e mss e aseansss s s 28
San Antonio Water COmMPany......... s issmsssssnanssi e s ses ene 31

SECtion 3: APPENUICES......c..ocvrecrreereerararerrenrssosssrsss sersassarsssmsaarasss seesns senesssr svssvasvansssenass seseasen 34
Appendix A — 5-Year Historical Data
Appendix B — Definitions

Appendix C — Member Agency Organizational Chart



Preface

FY 2014-15 Water Use Summary Report

Inland Empire Utilities Agency (IEUA) staff monitors and compiles water use data from each of its
retail agencies in the IEUA’s service area to track overall water demands and sources of supply. Each
year, this data is compiled into an Annual Water Use Report. Data includes monthly water use (by
each member agency and by source of supply), a five-year history of water use, and retail agency water
usage as a percentage of the total water used in the service area.

In FY 2014/15, Southern California experienced its third year of drought, with over half of the state
experiencing “exceptional drought” conditions. Due to the prolonged drought featuring record high -
temperatures and low rainfall, Governor Brown declared a drought State of Emergency in January
2015 and directed state officials to take all necessary actions to prepare for water shortages.

In May 20135, this was followed by the State Water Board adopting emergency regulation requiring an
immediate 25% reduction in overall potable use which went into effect on April 1. The regulation
used a sliding scale based on residential gallons per capita per day and requires monthly reporting from
retail agencies to compare monthly usage to 2013 data. Since FY 2013/14, the service area has
reduced residential potable water use by 10% (excludes CDA and RW). Per the executive order the
Depart-ment of Water Resources (DWR) also convened an independent technical panel to review and
update the statewide Model Water Efficient Landscape Ordinance (MWELO) with the goal of reducing
water used for outdoor irrigation for existing and new construction.

Regional Monthly Total Water Usage FY 14/15 Comparison to FY13/14

25000
® FY13/14 FY14/15

20000

15000
; ]
g
a

10000 )

5000

0

& )
S fé“‘é & Jf‘é ofé & f& & &



IEUA Member Agency Overall Total Water Use Trend
230,000

227,586
225,000

220,000 |

215,000

210,000

205,000

Acre-Feet

200,000 . 200,367
195,000
190,000

185,000 JEUA

* Excludes |

180,000 Recharge

FY10/11 FY11/12 FY12/13 FY13/14 Fyi4/15

Overall water consumption within the TEUA’s service area decreased 11% (~24,217AF) since FY
2013/14. Chino Desalter Authority (CDA) production decreased slightly by ~250 AF and direct use
recycled water decreased by ~1,700 AF.

IEUA anticipates a trend of declining usage as a response to the drought in California. Although de-
velopment is anticipated to continue and growth may rebound at the end of the drought, long-term
demands are not expected to greatly increase. This analysis came from demand modeling conducted
as part of IEUA’s 2015 Integrated Resources Plan (IRP) which found that new developments in the
region tends to be more water efficient due to changes in the plumbing code, higher density develop-
ments with less landscaping, and compliance with the existing model landscape ordinance require-
ments set forth in AB1881.

In addition, aggressive efforts are being made to diversify and maximize local resource development,
expand water use efficiency programs, and assist interested member agencies with the development
of budget based rate structures. These efforts have better prepared the service area to cope with future
dry years and increase regional resiliency in the face of climate change.

Below is a summary and update on the region’s major water supply efforts and programs:

« IEUA and its member agencies have continued work on IRP to adopt an overall strategy for de-
veloping water supplies and meeting projected demands within the IEUA service area in a cost-
effective manner. The plan developed an updated demand model based on new regional develop-
ment trends of high density, efficient indoor devices, and low outdoor water use plants per state
legislation. IRP completion is anticipated for winter 2015.



IEUA completed the 2015 Recycled Water Program Strategy, which will further implement the
Recycled Water Business Plan to expand its connected demand and maximize recycled water de-liveries

for both direct use and groundwater recharge. In FY 2014/15 member agency direct recycled water use
was 20,515 AF.

IEUA and its member agencies are continuing to work towards completing the Phase III expansion
of the Chino Desalters, which will increase capacity from 24,600 AFY to 40,000 AFY. In FY
2014/15, the Chino Desalters production yielded approximately 14,500 AF.

IEUA and its member agencies continue to implement the water use efficiency programs outlined
in the long term Regional Water Use Efficiency Business Plan completed in September 2010. This
document serves as the blueprint for the Agency’s existing regional programs while providing the
guidance for developing new cost-effective initiatives. The plan is also being updated as part of the
IRP process. Future conservation targets are anticipated to be much more aggressive as a result of
the IRP. In FY 2014/15, the regional water use efficiency programs doubled savings from
FY13/14 reaching a record high of approximately 1,033 AF, and an estimated lifetime savings of
8,852 AF.

The 2015 Water Use Efficiency Business Plan is under development, which will be completed by
winter 2015.



IEUA would like to thank its member agencies for their assistance in compiling the data
contained in this report.



ST/VT Ad Wo4j el1eg S924N0S3Y I31EAN |BI0L
T NOLLI3S



‘ejep suonesado yn3| Yo paseq
TS SIY1 Ul S13qWINU AAY ||V “AIUNOD) OUIpJEUISg UBS 0] P{OS SEM MY JO 4V TZE'T [euCLIppE pue ‘a8leydal
10} pasn Sem MY JO 4V O8°0T |euoippe ue ‘sasodind yn3j Joy pasn sem A 10 1y 69 [eucnippe ue t5joN

¢ JizEens i JIFE | AT suer o'y I35 e VaEeE. RN Wl
S R (13 (3 [iT% e e ot

Ste T Sy e Y 3 a0 §) 360 81
o, ¥ A e |o3g @2 170 (1] st (6
nay [(res e e 2 10 (e e Y
ag-e ot Gfy 0 2 [y (el s (3t
EE A T T T3 03 D] T 1685 ksuz's
0E.T fCC e (o %3 106C.7 P iy T

TR T ¥R T ) iy ) e I
3% s 80 § B3t %3 [y T Ll €31
5% FTS. g0 336 1l SwATE'y g6 T
T | W _ T Y (T3 GRART

L e [E5EEsl RIS EETT [ fEt

T foe [B1E3 - 5l 3y T W
LEFE | I B2seial e ET: P TELT3
SEYEL 00T 0618 EETEE% N ey [E¥iEesl  STRLY
LU T ) 1S 05 1 T N i E

gxfes [ 02 0E3 ZITEEE ZIRE 1TEsl’: (T8t 0f %72

1E2_ GHTdn LRHYING m._l.__._in_,u__._u“

o Mt e, )

ST/PT Ad 104 s Jo1eM\ B3IY DDIAIBS VN3 [BIOL




-

o —

- mmE = by swmn e ow

B e e e

T T

e

R S

=

s T

Ry s

e et S e i =

ST/¥T Ad 104 @SN 131 BaJY IDIAIBS YN €101




OJMVS

la1empunois oupd
(amin) 91eMm patiodw|
pspioay
aseung
I1R1EMPUNOID JBUI0
SIHH ouu) -
OLEILQ
puejdn
0IMYS
1ayjesaqg

aMAW

00700001~

QURAVG M GMAD puegdn opED SIHH ouND ouyd

b — . ——— e s I P [ S, - . e W —b - 8.0
L) s T TERER— ~——— 00°000°0T
———1 00'000°02
i —— 00°000°0€

_HFHNJ_

PRI IV s E S L N e N 0080.,@.&.
B ST e e e e et 00700008
e . e o i = S % wrrm i e e = 1 R %+ %1 i = A ST A 8 4 e e o e 25+ 1 o e = 1" e 3w e o A 3 - i QO.SOdm

ST/PTA4 10§ 3sn JajeM ealy 3JIALBS VN3 [el0L




Auady Aq ST/¥T Ad woJj eleq asn J9IEMA 1e1oy
¢ NOILLO3S



o1

uny hew

B PR Y

GET {61

|.__I! SE¥ s : : |
. ] ¥ : .... == i
. . P " ) ; 7 Bl EH-“
. == — - - - oost

oy

[amn] 2238 payiodiu)
IBJEAPUNOI UL -
Wi e
pasAsau =

-~ O0sE

asesn 191 AJYIuol STOZ-TOZ Ad
ouy) jo Aap



I

e — a
! (amw) papodus  J91empLEnolS oulyd ayesaq . paphlooy m

"BIJE IIIAIDS
YN31 243 ul pasn 4y L9E°00¢ 30 (4V ¥882Z) %ZT pasn oulyd jo Ay 3yl

o
pueldn

%l
ClUEO

OMVS

ST/YTAd 10} 9s( JA1/ BAIY 321AISS VN3 |2I0L

ST-vTA PI-€TAM ET-ITM ZT-TTAd TT-0TAd

O D, ——— e -

—_— o

owy)
SPpuUaJl uUoINPOId J19JBM JE3A - §

000°0T

000°s3

000’0z

000°sZ

000°0E

Moday asn 191ep\ ST-TOZ Ad

ouryd jo Ao



4!

N O N S

A O N T
7T I I E SR T o

A I 5 - Iy

b

saLabe
. w17 JALIOWL ) 3581 |

RS

Smm - i m.u.ll e m_

TZ: - A R G ¢ e b

EE N N
lGE

e
.
ol
g
E
:

w K3 [ @ |w -wmeprazaeg uc3arpoud)
ERR S

wa M zlE
I N 49 T4 L34

& e
T - e &t

]
E

"t B M5 (fee a il it & %3 ) 2y 1 38 ¥eh .

i |c 183 3 L B! &3 a9l L] F pa e w3108 59580220
gz ciE M. |8 wl. el 771 5. e 0% i s e L oafil-23 38007 )
LA T I e | 3 ]! Y 13 W |

aSesn 191eM AJYIUOW STOZ-VTOC Ad
ouiyd jo A



£l

.

[lomwpsmempopody |
S BAPLIAICIS) QLYY
wad =
pRAaY -
QAN |

f

- B R
uny Rey sy sew 933 uey 3ag Aoy vo g By nr 5
86T el 061 bz 662 6€7 ..%ﬁ s 6€2 6€7 6£2 6€2 |M
) 1 3 .
g1e - 99¢ e L voe ¥

o 00s'T

afesn 1918 AJYIUOA STOZ-PTOZ A4
SIltH ouly) jo A



4!

3y} Ul Pasn Jy £9E'00Z 40 (4V 8B09T) %8 Pasn s||iH ouly) jo Ay ay)

AT
auBu0

m (M) padiod)  Jjempunorgoul)  Jeesag . pRPAIRYE aMAIN

3
H

b
!
}
i

EaJe 3RS YN3l !

%6

pite(dn

s

RSE
(MAD

#oe

ST/PTA4 10} 3s( Jaie/, B3JY 32138 WN3I [BI0L

, STPIM

YIE£TM €T-ZTM

I TIA

TT-0TA4

I

SlitH oulyd

Spuall uoidNpold IsleM JeaA - §

000C

000’y

0009

0008

v

T
00001
000zt
00o'vrT
000'sT
000'8T

000'02

sjiiH ouryd jo Ao

Joday asn J23ep ST-¥T0Z Ad

|




ST

ehu'sl WL S g5 g9 L P By en [ 8oL

29T we 8 ar B & T -

L=
L
Y

..
=
-
v—] —

CIVET) 1Y

g b @2 W I 8 & 2 | g v o (W Jitk, sapuate
A LE o FiE L S R - O | TR [ Jajio wo eseyaing|
U B 3 R 0 B it L 30Eng

052 g ¥ 0 fEED £ 2l l= be it o A2 0N Logangoid)

iy kL U L T O A g
128, & . Bl & bl i E p2 ey
Cgr': ] I N A TS [ O S A 8 B VERG P

W\ ) beseying

adesn Jorem AJYIUuoNl STOZ-HT0Z Ad
S|t ouiyd jo Ay



91

unr Aey sy PLITY] gqa4 uer 3301 ADN P»O dag Bny inr
‘. W T N IS - S R — R W—  — . P —— prmmmiad m——— " o
H 692
135
L 696 196 158 068 SvL
60T 9111 001 14911
= - — = - —— — —_ — 0001
TLE
BTR 599
697% 65T
wuy 196
el -t e i, il 00£1
B N e e . N s - -
= .-
. &ET 175 ] .Eg_ |
: e | 1
e il
_ s o |
——— — = — G : N ——— -I poog
_ ,.E_.T. . | _ 2
= _.u.-.._-r i m
|
- _ i e et o ek e it i e e s e PR — T e e raaa) - 4_. 08.#
f
- - e - o - —_ n —— L o — = 1Y s R At A, v i e Qsm
(amiA) 183z peraodw
JB1EMPUNOCID OUIYD
Yao - |
pe2Aoy m
— [ - .r|_. _Uoow

a3esn Jore A|[YIUOW STOZ-110Z Ad
olRUQ jo A




L1

uj pasn 4y £9E'00 40 {4V 8YT TY) %12 Pasn oleIuQ Jo AuJ YL

0IMVS

Spuail UOIINpO.d JAJRM JE3A - S

; {ann] paloouw) SHRZMALADLE OULD Jagjesag o oMY
STPIM PT-ETA €1-ZTM ZTTTAM TI-0TAd
SR R [T S TR R SR N .||..m.
e — | 000's
‘eaJe 221AI3S YN 243 _
m
= == = — - 000'CE
ﬂ
i M
W e FEYSLY. — — —_— .4, 000°ST
— e 00002
I T 1 000'SL
:.uh- —_— ; = S 2t - : . 000'GE
— 000'Cy
ST/UTA4 104 35 JaIEM BBIY 3IIAIBS VN3] [€30L b wow
i
m |
w . s -~ 00008
.. opeO

4v

Hoday asn 1238M ST/PT0Z A4
oueluQ jo A3




2410 TPET  (oiY |87  |Teer  (seon 0807 60BL  |eBbZ  |Deot  [beke  |iG0Y%  jeecwe RI0L

looos v |mz |ver e |me s fir oy |ear lesr [sst [awe 0TS

7i. e | & 0 0 2 3 0 C g 8 SRR DONYS sap uste
(BT sz [z e ller e e ot st ey et P i ¥ao P00 d0n sseglind
377 1 B3TT |seel [omit [mas sz ese o ek ol [z [awE [mde 2NTS

L. 627 |65V josid [ces  feza oo wae  |sse  jorad |emz [sw7 |9z mievpunosgouyo uorngo.g)
L3 g e a0 [swr |3 638 3 e | e fend e Bg

605 7 |as [ [er lesz vz sz |eze leee zay lses fesod papiay

£0L0. g3z [zea  meon ferer o3 696 .26 |umn [oes  ose e fsmr cQuetimesscepedu| vo3jwey seseycing|
moropwg | e | fw | gy | e | - e asa | een | po | cos [ e | mp

adesq 191 AJYluolN STOZ-1T0Z Ad
oleQ jo A



61

2 i et

e e e -— - - s e = QOO'F
|
- L. ——— —L 005
L7E
8e- _ 98¢ - - g97- e 529
Lee Jita 2% szz vo- vy
e [ iy Lo a4 T Jag I s o) wog dny ifis
[I— = .ﬂ 1 4 i _mw 0 I — e T S e A R— SR WA N S hs 1 ‘1?_. Q
J €L 621 o 1
19¥
859
£€9 {444 L
o 876 516 O¥6 _ o _ 8€6 —L ooS
e ST |
vl » 0ct ¥15'T
_— T ki
wddo VET 000°'T
T T m~ nme— T e . :
€ n
SETT
ag _
u - Ci — = e ——+ 05T
<8
LE g
_
oy _ ‘
[N 1516w pariodul] DK
131eMPUNOIg oWy _
SIIH QYo |
papioay _
ODMVS I : )
e — N . —_— S o e e L oom N

adesn 491 AJYIUOW STOZ-VTOZ Ad

1LIISI] 19BN BISIA IO




07

"edle 33|AIIS YN 243 Ul PIsN Jv L9€°007 J0 (dV 0T 6) %S Pash aman

(am) papodw]  J81EMPUNOID CUY)

Sl oUYD e PAPAIAY B CDMVS

.

e

"

1

- {coo'0T)

(000°s)

m

-1 000'S

000°0T

000'ST

ST/YTAd 10} 9sn 191BA\ BAY 321A43S YN[ [el0L

aMAIN
SpuaJj UOHINPOId 191\ JEIA - &

-1 po0'se

000°0Z

Moday asn 121eM ST/YTOT Ad
PMISIJ 191/ BISIA S1UOIA



1T

favs B M9 €9 [ mr YN A _

T A O A

e wr oG A4 lw W e b o o e e s .

' I e A £ B g B |

iz £t ¢ e iz | .o* i le - ¢ e 27 e 3[R
TS A P MY (PR TR S (PR T TR s Rt

H <o < ST iy i (F LI T b3 o BE FEVEITOT Wl
P B |2 & rE RBEv 4. b= |

& A A S 5 2 T i I S

5 8 o€ . ] z 52l R R N E L2

e G - LR - G 24 324 3 S #4 B de: Bror 4

aBesn 1918\ A|UIUO\ STOZ-PTOZ Ad
JOLIISIQ 421N BISIA SJUOIN



(44

-

urif Aewy sy By PO dirg Bog iny
_ B o o N e e _ =%s
81¢ 807 _
08€ _
_
= m h 149 ur _
L& 24 . -
T8 a - . .
1§ L 0911 743
— — — S8 —_ - i - == = HEH
89
FAsT4
- 2 e e -- 5 e —— QOST
- SS— e : — 1 0O0E
- P — e —— T —————— ————r——— .y e S— .DEN.
loanw) saiem parsedis) :
1A BAMEUINE E) OUELED
pa{aAIaY
JABMOUNDIL 5330 5
_u..u._J__...ﬂ-wl
Ew,“_st —— ————m—— e, - RN ————— s — — '] ogm

pueidn jo Ayd

adesn 4218 AjYyluo STOZ-YTOZ A4




€T

‘eaJe 22)AJRS YN 243 U] PASN 4y Z9€°007 Jo {4V S2H'6T) %6 pasn pueldn jo Aud syl

%6
; pugidy)

. g
C[OMAN
!

MYS

ST/UTAd 10} 3sn 1218 BBy 3DIAIRS VNI [BI0L

poday asn J21eM ST/YT0Z Ad

puejdn jo AlD

! {am) panadu J31EMPUNOID OUIYD 131empunaoun Yo i«
0JMVS & IMOIM = papAday
| ST-tTAd PT-ETA E1-ZTAd ZT-TTA TI-0TA4
- —_ e - _ ---—  000'S
i
= T -+ (00°0T
i
—_— 000’ST
>
m
000’0z
e - 000'sZ
puejdn
Spual] Uuolpnpold 191efp Jesh - g

000°0E




¥C

TS G TR 777 N7 G R Fil]
T R R S - || S R BT
W, T B oW [ & & % 5 F38e) g
B0 T R R MRS Apcucyisanyg
5k T R Ee
T q T S - R A R EETRTEENG -
r T A B R S Y RN O Ui P
0 W R R R~ TS W - | R

= T T T R 7 TEE R

lei: 2
T B

R P |

w3 sy

B _.8%)

oy

e = H | -y B -

i e AR S AN 3 BT

el e, it 1 i i s

adesn J91ep\ AJYIuoN STOZ-VTOT Ad
pueidn jo Ay




T4

| unr hew Iy e Gad uer 3aq AON Lo das Bny ing
P e R 0y S, — SH 11 T et N1 P S = . L b s —— ]
|
. v0'T M rZo'T ;
: €STL aTV'T IVE'T “
— " " e - o . ) i ._.H
_ 990°¢ ovo'e o672 ) - 00d
#9507 . i
ﬂ Vi pBE 8E0E |
| £90°E L) Gl ‘
I —TeET = ~——— W
.ﬂ €8€ .
_ .mm. =
£60°T
i 76 g .
|- . il || L LN . - N L UFTE 000
“4Er B/6'T _ z
. vesT | b
TET veT _ g
- O PR B -~ R = N — i I V&N-ﬂ LI D.S.._.T
Riras
e ~ s a8 005
79 _
_
. e e - o - - DD0'9
”_ ) 131ep patiodu) LY
| JATEMAUNDIS 0L €6
| paphaay «
I PUNQIG JBYI0 &
i BIELING 1 B - ) - _—
1 e —_ e N o ST

adesn 4218 A|YIUON STOZ-YTOZ Ad

PUIsIq 1338/ Asjjen eBuowedan)




9z

(amin) papad.y JAEMPUNDID QUKD JREAPUIIG BPQ . 3dBKIEE

SHIM FI-ETM E1-I1M TTTEA: 101

pajoay

*eale RS YN3I1 Y3 Ul PISN 3Y L9€°00T Jo (v Z06°81) 3652 PISN AMAD

ﬂ__ AMAN

%

0IMYS
ST/UTA4 10} 3s) 1318\ BALY 2DIAISS VNI [E10L m m

_ Spuai] uoildonpold 1ajeM iea) - S

ki g =

yoday asn Ja1eM ST/PTOZ Ad
PIsIa 193ep Asjjep e3uowedn)




LT

LA T TOR 4 &L

L) ai @l L

on L 43 e 4 SR

.. i ! b H. & E =

oiet LB R &1 2 ApalLEA .

e —

Zo 0 bty ape il

P ) -

RSTRR S-  R

aSesn 131eMm AJYIUOIN STOZ-YTOT A4
19141510 131 AdjjeA eSuowedrn)



82

e e

4]

1474}

38Q

ce e e mm—————

0t

qa4 AN

5.8

Bny

“gop'g 6cL’l

11

6BE'T

nr

9

- 00§

000'T

000'€

005

e e e — e e e R . < e o000’y
!

{amiA] 121em pepodw T - Emm—— . e . I I L1
J2IEMPUNOIY OUILYD _
2IBUNG & ~

puncIo YO = . G008

100400y

adesn 191e M AJYIUOW STOZ-TOT Ad
Aueduwio?) 193ep\ eueuO




6¢

“eale 33IA3s YR Ayl Ul pasn 4Y L9E'00T 40 (1Y L08'6E) %OT PASN BUBIUOY

am -
Jaman
%I
CIMYS

ST/rTAd 40§ 35 J21BAA BRIY 231A43S WN3] [BI0L

000's

000'st

- opo'te

000'SE

0000

000'SE

000’0t

000'SPy

{am) payoduw JB1EMPUNOLD OULD 19)eMpuUnOIg 13410 . @IUNS M CAVAD -«
ST-7TMd VI-ETM ETTTM (AR AL TT-0TAd
- R [ B =
|
== 2 atar] n___ — et
e e e e y —
eugjuOy

spual] uojjanpold JAje\) JEIL - §

Moday asn 1918 ST/PT0C Ad
Auedw o) 193\ BURIUOS




0¢

o 0% .w WL

, e o par owr ey L_ L

1. i3 T SRtE

s ks kol s oo |d raaxpnf
A LB o3 ke olBow oo ko HBINNE 44
T T T T Y m_ﬂ_ e S
N RN W BLo#n g (@ ek SENSSI:

a8esn 193\ A|YIUOW STOZ-YTOT Ad
Auedwio) 193N eurluod



1e

SEA FET] UET 73Q ADN

ZET 9c7

pale) dag Hny

1414

L8y
909 crS
S08 = — ———— s e e ——
BN 13430

Ing

= — 0

TEIT
+ 009

1@84-a1y

yoday J31epn AJYjuo ST/YTOZ Ad

|13y - OOMV'S

-+ 008

oot

- 00T

TV e | R St -7 W R AR



(A%

“ga1e S21A10S YNA1 943 Ul pash 4y Z9£°00T JO {4V 6TT'T) %1 PasN OOMYS

SIFIM 7ET ET-CTAz 1M TT-0TA

—— —e

OMYS

| IBJEmMpUNGIS R0 - —

ST/PTAd 10} 9sn 11BN BAIY BIAIBS VN3 jel0L

| (asn yiesey) 0OMY'S
Spusi] UolIINPOId J9JBA) JBEA - §

0007

000y

000

00071

poday asn 1218 ST/YTOC Ad
Auedwo) i1a3epn OlUOJUY UBS



e

i
-
ey
— -
£
—
i
L3
ey
.

Lo
e
e |
i
-
-

R
L]

|60}

EE I TR o fEe [ R
EER v S 1 Bz e [

e o B @ 0o o0 o U

L B Y

L I e T L T I I )

EOE ;[ e [&® e #E . |4 FE RN

v\ - 4 - ¥
| ® S

B
-

Hoday a1 AJYIuo\ ST/PT0T Ad
[1e19y - OOMVS



Section 3
Appendices

34



APPENDIX A

Five year Historical Data Summary

35



9¢

pue

"85 01 POS Sem MY JO 4V TLE L [RUOIppR
‘28Jey32. 10} pasn sem ARY JO 4V 0P8 0T (euonlppe ue ‘sasodind yn3| 10} pasn sem MY JO 4V 559 |BUCRIPPE Ue (310N

TRL00 055t PEaNE Tiliss  [Fride @ [chisonk  [Veurbbr  LT-0BUL 5383t L |
i Tae Srises IS8y 330 (o3 e (T LT IC [EEgns
ELAER - 300 N oo Wit 303 A [35¢ Fued Y
TS E" 858 13 ] Wi 083 {1 1 WELT)| .
T ES e 8T i} we W 102 [ 1L R s T
SR T 13EeR - 33 ] we (TR T3 1€ Sgrounc)
IFSIE T TS 30 't WLLs: [seresss 151888 oz 1cz's |BoKNS
DCERIE T TEs 33 wa We. 2 T 150 13 C puaieay’ .
DR s wZr g3 i) Wers TrILl Y 1C R STl 'y
ks TH 60e N P 0 g3 TETL 1 . OMA|
8 27 7h ) 00 9C Xt e 173 BE =TT EENT] i |
O A S s Y] TYETIo ETAET g TECHITS
i tee SEEERT) T HET 5T 3 STEREWEE RUC
=L [ [ BLEEE T B actt T3 [ Tt PER RGNS |
e ¢ ik ST TriLh CEET A TN H3ts . C. 87 17 7 AEELTIOE SULC)
SR PRE T CHitET ZE'CEE'S At 585 TR ]! oy Pl 2 (ECH NS
IR (T T 33 030871 TEEE 51813 E S 7T | 15 LS peet]l
T T 1% 83 - FILEER 3012 Et: HE Tl e TOPAD B PANCL W]
|Ele_ AT _ .E.;_.E.. 2 LS aridn §TUH CRIAS HIHS GLLAd




LE

"0HS 0} Plos 4V | 19°| PUB "MMD 10} dY £65°€1 VNI AQ pasn Sem MY 40 v |8 |BUORIPPE Uy

BB ILT  |OL VS 07 86205  |¢C98L Y $99:4°95  [8zsee'cz [gzesi‘sy  |ve'sze'll locigi‘sz %o} __
£Z06%'8)- [152800.- |oo.lzee-  |00D 600 Jooo 000 looo loo'o [0S
612006~ 67298'6- {000 000 000 looo 000 000 000 puejdnis
80°00¢- 80°00%- 00'0 000 600 Jooo 000 000 Jooo OAMAN |
0o l2r'g- 000 golgr'e- |000 D00 Jooo 000 000 [ooo S ouIyD
265£9'0€ 000 80°00% 6t 1S 000 Jessiczi |gsoiri's 90'£28'2., 20'86,°C 1eopIns
#0'£68'2 000 000 000 000 ¥0'€58'2  |00°0 000 Jooo pug 1sep|
15 280°0L 000 9000t oo'0 000 6¢'200'6  [000 [ 000 18J2AA ODAAYS
£F 12%'8 000 000 000 000 000 000 Cri2r's Jooo aMA
6¢ 1G4 000 000 6% iS/ 000 000 000 000 looo GMAD
6ESEL 'YL 000 000 000 000 000 BOLPL'S EZ'O6E'¥ [soesL's vao
¥9'621'02L  [99°609'2F [8612G'8L  [1'SETGC  |6S660'CZ |21 62t [00'€2LiZ  |2L°BEL'E levszl'e BI0NNS
#5 160'65 88'600'2¢  [000 £OEGH LI LE¥TEB 09°80. 000 00°0 looo lelpMpunaIn J3Y0) y
G2 950'¢ 000 000 85 vOF'E LOESE') Joon 00'0 000 loco J2jBM evepng (8207 R
SE' 62y 1L 000 96'LEG'2L |19 LIE'SL coiei'gl |oozee’e looezi'ie  |iieei'z l6v'szi's 191 MpUNOIS) oWy |- R
£5'09Z'68 000 08 €0E'0 ZOZ6L'6 S60.v'06  |eovei's  [ozzesel  [i8606'2 lezicz'er 12)oMns
GL'S0Z'Ze 000 O£ BEE 000 ISL50°1 £1'808 60921 187 L00'E vi'GL6'9 pefdoey |
8£°660'49 000 05 ¥96'C 202616 gesze'9e |ogcez'l  |0Z'vDS'6 00296 les e’y | (aaw) 1e1ep pepodud |
oL ODAYS OMARN o amad | anvidn | oidvine | STEH ONIHO | ONIHD PLCLAd
- WwivL-C 0 Adual AG 9E]T JRjipA BRIy G2 ASSE WS -



8¢

"0ES 0} PIOS VY LOF'L PUB "HMO 10} JV 6.F'01 ‘YN Aq pash sem MY JO 4V |L8 [BUORIPPE UY

GL'BLLBIZ |90 LVEE |I65.066 |LZ0GETP |Z90SLWS [1€CZECZ [L90C2Zv |096o8 L 91898 el _
0Z'Pa9’Ll- (SE'GEVOL- [i8'8vZ 4 [000 00'0 00'0 000 000 00'0 RIS
84'v6S'6- |8L'vese  [0000 000 000 000 000 000 000 puedni’
L' Lpg- gL'ive  [o00 000 000 000 000 000 000 aman|
ig'ere'l- loo0 8evZ' - 000 00'0 000 00'0 000 00'0 Sk U] -
oglbl'vE  |00'0 ) 000 000 z6'98Z'cl |LOZELY  |llez0'LL [Lobogy 20aNS
v2'189'C  |00°0 00°0 000 000 vi189'E  |000 000 000 puziisem| Vs |
£E'GEF'OL 000 SLiLp8 000 00'0 8L'¥6S'6 000 000 000 Jejepm OOMYS|
g8'8P6'9 000 000 000 000 000 000 B2'8¥6'9 |000 QMAW| 8RS aY BSER
LP'LL9'EL 00D 000 000 00'0 000 lozely |esvi0¥ [igvoe'y KXe=e 0
60°L80'eZ) |6case'el [ogpzeolL [iegeg’ie [peLe0zz [se'sol'e  |eso0s'oz oscel'e  |o6Lzo'L 19ioianNs
BeESrl'lz |ee'9lg'€l |o00 000 0Z0Z¥'9 |6L'8bE'L 000 000 000 Isjempunal 1640 -
11°086'S |00 000 16890 |6L126'L 000 000 000 000 IGEM, 808N [2207] .
$5'656'G6 1000 0SPZE0lL |peols'ee |se'eel'8l [8L'8sE'?  [8goog'0z [oeeel'e  [06'120°2 1G1BMPUNGIS) UKD
68'745'8L {000 61L£90'8 (96¥1Z'S |8ZGL0'2Z (180EE'9 [BLiEVZL [eOTLLEE  |GLLPO'EL 1ej01ans
ge°'195'6L |00 65'92¢ 000 ZLOEZ'L  [19°€9Z gZ'v6R'S |co'eee'lL Sl iS6'S pojakoay’
LO'ELO'6S 000 09'0EL'S |96¥iZ'¢ |9gwbe'sc |ocieo's  |os'erZol |ogize'l  [09pe0'v  {(am) sepem papoduy
JejoL 0OMYS | aMAN OM4 aMAD | GNV1aN | ONVINO ETIHONIHZ ONHO S
=T : : : ushy limoy Ag ssnJisep vorysolesynst 00 | )




6¢

*09S 0} Plos JV 051 PUB "HMD J0) AV 9’8 YN AQ PISN SBM ANY JO 4V SIS [BUOHIPPE UY

LKPSVOLE  |2ETPLZ M1 6596 £6CTHTY [£0°860°L9  [920S8'6)  |vO'TO9WE |0 B6EGL  [:090¥'S LA _
S00rZGI-  |196eC6-  [pO000'C- |00Q 000 000 000 000 {000 =eKns
BO60C'E  |80'60€'8- 000 000 000 000 000 090 000 pueidn |y
Rl £4 871|000 HrQ non naa aon oaa o CAAA RN _—
vg099'c 000 ¥8009'5- 1000 00'0 000 000 000 000 SlitH oUM)
65ge2'ze _ |000 £ Q2 000 000 g8Zeg'llL  [8TLER'F 9T ZSY'6 ol L83y Iong
09 E2E'e 000 000 000 000 09 €zc'e 000 000 000 PUZ ISM
¥ GBS 6 oo ELULCL 00 u uuo HU BOE'Y ooy oo gun J94EM VDAMYS]
16GLY'S 000 000 000 000 000 000 LEGLY'G 000 QMAN
10i96'cr  |00°0 000 000 000 000 BS 4E8'Y GZ9EE Y bl L88'Y vao
1Z16G .24 |0002C2L (2220504 [FEizeir  (PCESEVE  [280LL') 9LCOL'6L  |C0'99S'C £Ee5e's rlon
8140061  |80@ZCEZL 000 000 1ZEe6's 06621 000 000 000 18)BMDIND D) 1RO
eEvrLUL (00O Lo E6LI9¢L  |UvuL Y Lo o o] 0oy ud o JOIEA BUBLINY |80 (]
9.,5¥E'68 000 TLLEG'OL  |2Giv.BC [ELBYEPL 189 GZS 9L €91°6L  |£0'99S'E EEQSRZ iejempUN IS U D]
L6918 L 1000 6Z E6L'E 6¥202'L  |s9@aViz  |ocery's zeyei'ey  |ivoul'e BILHO'Y S [0 ¢
69008} 000 B4 162 000 06BLO'L 000 Z0'c6h'. 00'206'4 AR pejoiaay
809,826 |000 05605'E 6#20ZL  |69€evioz  |ocoryg oeigo0l  [1vediE OF EpL2 _ [(QMYD JoleA pauodul
19104, OOMVS amnm o aMAD aNVIdN_ | OMVINO |STUHONHO} ONHO Z1-LLAA
el a5 Wit e e




ov

"DES 0} Plos 4V |6Z'| PUB "YMD JOj Jv 820'8 'Vl A pesn sem MY JO LY 0TS [eUolIppe Uy

AE2E'E 5 BUEhE e N E O R D 1moL |
A [ §0% 03¢ oTe lcgo [ETE
0910 13 0gs 1L 00'g (e
B8'e Mt 00g N¢ 80'0 £8
- L £oe N 004 (e
TIUEs gz P.PREE SLEEL': W JEruEs
e ) §9986'Z 1 00'¢ (oe
ITEEs 21 37025 313¢ 6C't e
8470 e 8¢ n¢ 08 r3LE g
§1°¢ i3 4 NL Ci (ec
LE (e a8 11 4o 3 £51'3 SE{ITS e L'y
b 150428 gyiedny  |iEsiiioe TiTEZ sreed'el [Tt VieBE L
CLaarsl  [1a3al8 $3¢ 3 abses'l 33 903 (g -EIRAELICIE - 81D
% 32l 3 808 3 83EEl 14H 1L 868 (ec l5e,4 308 N [E30]
e [T paugtel  [MbaTes 1T TEEMRL |ZEe0T [ IF0E'L BB ILINAI{) 48147
£ {9esd'y 0 2 a0EEi's s3z03'sy |EEreu: I9TE'E
3 gi 33 Bt 13573 £0 .{F) IET3 ,
ETN [ §50e5 I f§62ac: TIEELE gg. .5} [reees COsabimE paLECUll R
ad I - - A L% i - 16 [
B B2, Ml e z %H Cir k3 u.?.f i




APPENDIX B

Definitions

41



Chino Basin Groundwater — Water pumped from the Chino Basin Aquifer and treated by
retail water agencies for all potable uses within the IEUA service area.

Desalter Water — Water pumped from Chine Basin Desalter I owned and operated by the
Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA). Groundwater, with high levels of dissolved
solids, is treated and distributed to several retail agencies within the IEUA’s service
area for potable uses.

Imported Water (MWD) — Water from Northern California and supplied by the Metropoli-
tan Water District of Southern California (MWD), and water transferred from other
groundwater basins to retail water agencies operating within the IEUA service area.
All Tier I and Tier II deliveries are included in this category.

Other Groundwater — Water produced from other local groundwater basins to retail water
agencies operating within IEUA’s service area.

Surface Water — Water collected by retail water agencies from mountain runoff and storm
flows, which is collected and treated for potable use.

Recycled Water — Title 22 recycled water produced by the IEUA at its water recycling
plants for distribution through separate pipelines to retail water agency customers for

all non-potable uses.

WECWC- West End Consolidated Water Company supplies some water to the City of Up-
land.

WVWD — West Valley Water District

42



APPENDIX C
Member Agency Organizational Chart

43



Auedwo) Ja1eAN BUBIUOH = DARS
PUISI 4318 A3jjeA eSuowean) = AMAD
OMeD Jo AYD = OB
ouyd Jo Al = ound
Ausoyiny Ja3jesaq ouiyd = vad
SHiIH ouy) 40 Aud = s|IIH oulyD
Aoy saijioe, 191BM = V4R
1211151 1218 M BISIA 2WOW = MAIN
Auedwo) Jajepp OIUOIUY UBS = ODMVS
puejdn jo A = pue|dn
Auedwon
I31eAN PRIEPIIOSUOD PUT 1S3M = DMOIM
fouady senian axdwy pue| = vl
PLISIQ JB1EM uBl|odONBN = AMIA
anNaoa

h——

OUEWO

- — -

ey

2{ESASIOUM,

saluaie
BPISING 0] 3[BSSS|OYM,

— COMYS

pesay

e

. - oum |

3{eSIS|OYM, |

¥

* " SilH
+ 4 ouyy |
pelay .

I

ajesajoym _

E
=

le12d

-+ QMAIN

3|esas|oym

- ~ puerdn |

119y

T _

1

vim .

b

_ m_mmm_cr_g... S

i —

e

slesajoym [ moam|  pesay

— -

sajouade Jaquiaw
o} papAisal
QeS3[OYM,

———

sajpuade
Jquisw o3
Bjgelod B|ESHOUM,

l
\

vnal -
.......\n

souade
aIpisyho
0} I|ESIOUYM

A JIE]

0} |LSIOYM -
()
1, |\-
S

18

‘Suiseq ‘dMS
‘Janfy opesojod

MU0 B3IV TRIY ¥

b&%gg}

.t._



RECEIVE AND
FILE

5D



~

1 ‘@i Infand Empire Utilities Agency
) ATE

A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 29, 2015/November 4, 2015
To: Regional Committees

From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency %
Subject: Ten-Year Growth Forecast
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.
BACKGROUND

The item was presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on
October 14, 2015.



1181510 FILVM TVAIDINOW V
Aouaby s aidwg pupju) e

Lol X

.’.

AdAINg YiMmolno) Jeap-uaj
Arewwng A)iAnoy bulpjing GL/vLAL




s)seda404 Aouaby Jaquia|p
sVN3I 0 %8G 18 AlAIOY Bulp|ing JESA [eOS! =
SNA3 €56°¢ = AANOY Buipling JesA [BOS!
SNA3 000°€ = Isedalo4 psjebpng N3] -
SNA3 901 ‘G = 1sedalo4 Aouaby Jaquia\ YN =

AIAnoy Bulp|ing GL/vLA4 :Alewwng




Jaguinu 9j0yMm jSeiesu ay) 0} pepunol Nad jened

puejdn oleILQ AlB|2IUON BUBIUOS amnd S||IH oulyd ouly)
= s —r _H_._.
N -
g6T 891
[4:14
y9E | 005
Vel
e . 0001
€16
€201 o
o
c
_ v
: - 00S'T
e . : OOO._N
iy i |enoy m
.. 002 payafold =

UIMOIS) JO uonnginsia GL/v L A4




Isquinu 2|0YM 1Sa1eau ay) 0] papunod N3 jenied

(%2€)

sNQ3d &6
oueQO

(%)
sNA3 SL1
S[I1H ouIyd
(%9)
sna3 861l
ﬁncm_aj
e (%2)
e |sna3es
Jlg|2JuUoiy
(%ee)
Nna3 €16
oums (%Z21)
sNQ3 96¥
euejuo4

Buipund vy00 Ul NBO'GL$ Ul pejnsay sNA3 €562

ANAoY bulpiing GL/7L A4



J5GUINU 9joyM JSa1BSU U] 0] P3pUnc! NdT |elded

9
Y

(%69)

sN@3 €€0°C
ealy

80IAIeg YInos

(%1€)

sNd3 LZ6
ealy

90IAI9S YLON

SAOFRaT

1.:1
OMAD

TE e
¥

Buipun4 4O Ul INGO'GLS Ul pajnsay sNA3 €56 ¢

AJiAoy buip|ing GL /v L A



IaguInu ajoym jseieau ay) o) pspunol Ngd ened

(%69)

sNa3 €€0°C
ealy

80IAI9G UinoS

(%L€)

sNa4d 1éé6
ealy

30IA18G UHON

Buipun4 ¥¥00 Ul N8OS L$ Ul pajnsay sNAd3 €562

AIAoY bulp|ing G/ L A4



Projected vs. Actual

>
=
=
i
O
<
o)
=
o
=
0

™ Projected

(s.n@3) Anandy Bulpjing

Fiscal year



LEC
0081
681
L9
¥9¢
L8
ovL

a)ep 0] paaleoal sajepdn ON

el

g
oSy
14
LG
1435
Gl
09

(sna3)
jerisnpuj
|eloJawiwio)

‘suoloafold yL/g 1L A4 Uuo paseq,

691
0GEl
GOl
09¢
0S¢
9¢l
089

(sna3)

Aousby Buijoejuon

|euapisay

pueldn
oueQ
Jle|oJuoi
euejuo
«dMAD
SIitH ouIyd
oulyD

uonosfold NA3 9L/SLAL




9¢-G¢ Ge-ve

(sn@3) fewisnpy| Jelosswwod « (N3 [eRUSPISSY &
ve-te AT AA ¢c-.e Lg-02 0Z-6l 61-81 8-/}

Z1-91

91-Gl

1Sedalo4 yimolds) Nd-

0001

0002

000€

000v

000S




el
T =
! _II ]

- At o
i o] D




Sjkp OF PRAleaIIE SIE e

-




I B3 AYM TYAITHNAW V

E34uLsH r
Kouaby SHTIN 341303 POOT] \gh V
Ei

suonsanp




RECEIVE AND
FILE

SE



1D141S1a YILVMW TVAIDINNW V
Aauaby sanijif andw3 pupjuj ‘ 3

G10Z Jequedas
salepdn uolleAlasSuUO) J8)ep)




GLOT QB DRIRELT me
W g e

- I]i
4\ £ boWE o

S 0t S M 4

R ey = ffJ.w

awdion

cary s vz [

000'0SZ JAAD .
000'04Z - 000’001 Q

es6 86 -a00'0s (@)
000'0gJBPUN @
1804 aaenbs IMoL
oeApd

000'052 JAO .
000'0SZ - 00000} .

seg'es-coc'os (@
GOO'0S PUN O
1805 sumnbg (w0
atgng

000'052 Jang O
000052 - 000001 O

esaee-00005 ()

aoooeepn o
1803 wienby KoL
YCOH

puaBen

(w N.mmv pied »3 pajajdwod sa31s 06
W €°€$ :peaywwo) Ajng Suipund vn3
‘Y 'bs 1#9'46/¢g :panowda ag 03 Jun]

panwgns suopedjdde ob¢

S10¢ 1€ 3snany —vro ‘1 Lenigaj woaj

aprsug

!

_.........‘._.__::.#

g

H
L L L R

Wl

ey
LETEIN

kLR
AR

Ajuo suonedijddy [eaoway 4Ny 1D




(%SG2) 06°2€6'09$ @lgesiNquIoy-UON =

(%G/) 06°218'281$ uswasinquidy AMIN =
(s1eah G 1oA0) 4V 0/8'Y :SBUIAeS Jojep) dwieyT =
4V ¥.6 :sbuineg 1ajepn pajosfoid jenuuy =

(nun Jad ¢ 18 pawespay) s8jzzoN Aouaig YbiH 0GL'8Yy =

(AU 11D — pa1quiey “ejuny ‘olo ) S8fzzou MmN — uoisuedx3 welbold =

(91-GL0¢ Ad) welboid |A 9seyd -

slawolsny) adeospue] pue ‘|elojswwo) ‘[enuapissy =
njo)Je 1obie] .

LL-010¢Z A4 -paydung| Em.._mOgn_ 18YdNOA suljuQ .

W09 S8|ZZzoulapjuludsasl




uoi18aJ ay3 ulym saijddns 1a3pm adUDPYU3 03 Uo;IPINP3 pub Aduaidiffa

suonRsanQ




RECEIVE AND
FILE

SF



»

£ = ‘Inland Empire Utilities Agency
W A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: November 4, 2015

To: Regional Policy Committee
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Subject: Energy Management Plan
RECOMMENDATION

This is an Informational Item for the Regional Committee to review.

BACKGROUND

This item will be presented at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on December 16, 2015.



LOMAESIC ALV TVAIDINNW ¥
Kouaby sanyin anduig puojuy W8

N

ue|d Juswabeuep Abiau3




LUESICH BV TVAIDINTW Y [ .l.v
Aruaby saaizn 2403 pudjuf w 1
Ch o

7

S|UBIS) [BIepeL/alelS 104 A[enD
suole|nbay Ablau yoel] =
sjoeloid ABisug |enusjod Ajpuap| =
sjoedwl| sec) asnoyusalc) ajebii =
- spuewa( Ajljioe }1sedalo =
=—=T"" juowsbeuel spig puewsq sroidw| =
e - $92JN0s9y azIwndQ =
snje)g aouapuadapu| Jomod dead =
20UBWIOLIS Jualin) Jewyouaqg =

MSIAIBAQ dIN




LIRESIE HALYAM TVIDINNKW Y
Aouaby SN w3 puoiul &y

[N
YMD/MY B saijioed yn3| ™
vT/€1 €1/Tt Z1/11 11/01 01/60 60/80 80/L0

000°0T m
Lq+]
[g]
- 0000 S
=)
. <
0000€
(7]
oo
- 0000 ®
<
- 00005 <
=

- 000°09

- 000°0L

00008

Bunjiewyouag ABiau3




1

puewaq jead Aouady aSessny [l

m:_v_._m_.::o.:mm..mw%mm yead

0007

000C
000t
000
000's

- 0009

000°L
000'8
000'6
000°0T

00071

(M) puewaq Jomod



ADIBASED WALV IVIDINOYN ¥

Axuaby Samnn Eu.v:&&ﬁ J’Juﬁ
LR Y

PDIW PUM T JBjoSE  [I3) BN W puewa(q )ead Adualdy a8esany [l
unf Aepyy Jdy ey go4 uef o= T¢ | AON 0O dag Sny Inf

o 1

0007

000°C

000°€

000"y

000°s

(M) puewaq samod

0009

000°£

000’8

000’6

000°01

—— e —— . - 00011

-

m:_v_._mE.._omwm...._mmwmn_ jyead




o g ¥
A
JJIE  PuUM T JeloST (909N m  puewaq yead Aduasy aSesaay ]

unf Aepy  udy er =Ty AON PO dag Sny Inf

e 934 u
I

- 000°T

I - 000C

1

1

- | L ]
| ) 3

- 000°€

- 000y

- 000°S

|

(M) puewiaq Jamod

- 0009

- 000°L

- 0008

- 0006

- 000°0T

—— 000'TT
T .-.r“”.

q 1amod Yead

Bunjiewyosua




LHHASIA HALWM VTN ¥

sjuswaAoidwil Yoel} pue 2
JUlId100) UOQ4eD JUaLIND ysiigelsy =
Buipuny epe.] pue-des Joj Ajjenb o] =
G10Z 0O pud Aq UOBOYLIBA =
SUOISSIWS
OH9) jo Buiuodal Alejun|oA [enuuy =
Asiboay
ajewi|nD ay] Jo Jaquis| pata)siboy =

%ET
‘uojsngLuo?)
a|Iqol

%1"9€ 90G'€e 00¥'CS

uopjonpay (8%09D suoy 2ue|) (a*Q9 suo] sa)
juadiad suolssiwg OHO £1.02 SuoISS|W3 OHO 8002

Bunjiewysuag oHo




ARSI HIALVAM TYEIDINDW Y

Aouaby ST 340053 PUDIDF S JMw
. ’ ’

sanunuoddQ 108loid =

1se08404 ABlaug JeaA-0Z =

saljljigede) asuodsay puews =

ABoajens juswainoold Ajouo9|g =
UoljeLIeA [BUOSEOS =

peo Ajjoed =
uononpo.d seb Jo)sabiq =
so|qemaual 8}Is-uQ =

S92IN0S9Y 9|ge|leAy =

sjuawissassy Ajljioe




LI652560 YIAvM TYADINAW ¥

Aouaiy SR 2310603 PUOIVE \gs d
RS

000'628°C$ |ejol
000°6ZL$ 8102 — 9102 sapetbdn pue s04U0Q QVAH

308 000°002% L10¢ —910¢ L-dY Je sainsesy Aousiolg | 9seyd

- - 9102 Jo pu3g abeliolg ABiau] |eIsu}

uonedos

i i sl0c 100014 OjuI S}ebie] HHO pue Aousioly ejelodiooy]

~ - SL0Z Jejs o} buuies] Juswsabeuepy ABlsug aplaold
30S 000°00S°L$ GLoc uopjezjwndo dwngd
408 000°000°L$ Gloc sallioe4 yn3l ye buyybi yoney

BoUR)SISSY jeyded aujjew |

Buipuny pajedionuy | uopejuewediu) Jo8loid

S|eoc) wJa]-Juoys




AFINLSIO NIV TVAIDINMW ¥ #
Azt SEIN GG PUoi \g .u

IPDIE B IBNd M PUIM T JB|OS I SUOIIINPaY JAMOd  puela( J1omod i T o i
VYA VIS
@ v%e w©o w@ wl Wl al w6l el Wl el vl Wl ol v G v oY S WY e
a&,& @@,e 6&7 ».m./o 0&/0 @d& @.Q_v ﬂ% \an éﬁ _a\r,@ e/é 6.9». é,o oe/o GA/@ &\e? ﬂz/& 0»./& &\(ﬁ a&/&
0 _— e L L : . < 0
000°T _| . ] - 000'T
000z ] : . “ , . - 000 w
000°€ . - 000t =
000"y coo'r 3
000°S - ooo's
0009 0009 m
000°L 000L =
000'8 ooo's B
0006 0006 m
000°0T - 000°0T =~
000°TT D0O'TT
000°ZT - DOO'ZT
000‘ET = - 000'ET
000°¥1 000°tT
80.m._” | B B o= el I |I.@Z<EW° v—(ﬂ& EWEE:W L. OOQ._M.H

S|E0S) WIS]-HOYS PUe ‘SdINAM ‘dIDAL WOI) UOHEWIOM|

m_o:mEmn. .mm_p_:wmow._o r



ag.l
agl

uondo vdd

agl

008

diOoSs

uondo vdd

aoue}sissy
Buipung

000°000°9€$

adl

agl

000°000°0C$

adl

000°00S°1$
000°005°2$
000°000°¢$

000°000'V$

jejided
pajediopuy

0€0¢
020¢
02¢0c —910¢

610¢
0¢0c — £10¢

0c0< —910¢
610C —910¢
L10C

L10¢—910¢

auljswi}
uopejuawajduw|

LHLSIO HANVA TVIDINOW V
Aouaby S SHdw3 PUBTH (0 ..’
= ’ i

jejol
0£0Z Aq [eqinaN uogied
aouspuadapu| Jamod ead

1e|0g JO MIN G — € |euolIppY [[elsU]

0,06 Aq Bulie|{ eonpay

S)ipny WoJj SaINSeay
Kouaio1y3 |iI pue || 9seyd juswaldu|

L-d¥ 1 Buxip ses Jeysablg
suone|jeisu| Jejog Bunsixy aseyoind
Z-d¥Y 1B suiqInjoIoi |[elsul
-dY Je Jejog puedxd

y2eflold

s|eoq) wia]-buo




0
000'T
0002

000E -

000y
000's
0009
0002

000’8 -

000'6
00001

000°TT -

000ZT
00O'ET
00071
000°ST

%ﬁﬁ%@u
JUIUMOBIN®  IDIE  I@D19Nd ™ PUIM T JEjOS T SUOINPAY JAMOd T  puewa(q Jamod M N
HV3A TVISIH

© 1% & g @ @b A et b ot b ol st @ @ e a6 W &Y
O T ™ O I gV gl T T T gl el g WP g

(M) ANVYINIZQ 43MOd

w . SRS b —— e o+ am st am B oim 45 <2 P8 BP0 4 A St et A R R 1A T 0 8 . A E.Jr QOOu.v.n

GNVINIQ JVad M3AINNS

s|eos) wia|-buoT pue wig]-Hoys ‘sdiNdM dIDAL Wodj uonewloul

spuewa( buiyseosalo




LOMISIO HIIVAN TYAINNIY Y

[e4neN %001 [BANBN 99 swirmmmimmra s )

%9T
paulunag
agolL
%7 \
PuIm  (o1qemauay) %1 oy %9T
payodwy pum 195 (aygemauvay)
payodu)
pajosloid 0£02 £L02

deb abpuq 0} saniunuoddo Ajizuspl 0} sdiAg ainjnd =
5|gemausl Mau pue sainseaw Aous|oIye JO uoleuiquo) =
Ajjesnau o, g aAsIyoe 0) pajoadxe suoye buluueld Jusding =

-

0£0Z Aq JesynaN uoqie)




LT wiig wdp wdz | wRg woep s

e
\ uoypieuabioac
ras

MW 000°E L~
Y oo diti

LE 44ow - Pooj i8N

EEm-hﬁht)adg.U.Z:z‘t
A3y SN w9e3 Uil \g J

<

-

aAIND Yon( =
loje|nojen
100 ABisuz/isiep ONdD =
SjueIn||od a1ewl|D PaAl
HOUS pJeog 92Jn0Say JIyY =

L.V gS As|ned =

sisA|euy ojul sebuey) Aoijod pajedionuy ajelodioou]| =

suonenBay yoedw| yoeiy jey) suoneziuebio Yyim Jsuped =

Buijoeu] Aoijod




LINUASICAE HILVAM TVAIDINNW Y

A3uab SAIR I3 PUBHU] i d
T

uollenjeas Jepun 109loiq auigqinjoIol =

G10Z Jo pus Aq pajejdwod aq 0} uohe|eisul G-d¥ =
JuswdojaAsp ul Juswaalby abelio)g ABleu] =

G1L0zZ lled u uibaq 0} uopezjwndo duind =

G10Z lle4 ul uibeq o} Jjoso1 bunybiy =
paunuap| saunsesy Aousioyig pue pejejdwo) sypny Abisuz =

=

~—3

|

ST T BUELEN



1D1HLS1A HAIVAL TYHIHNIW ¥
AouaB SR SHT3 PUBIU i V

TN

"S©0.n0sa.J vjqemeua. buibeuewl
Aronnpaye pue asn ABieua Aypoey Buiziwndo Aq juswebeuepyy 10]1emejsem
pue jusweBeueyy ABisu3 jo oo ssauisng s Aousby oy} sjeaul joeloud siy

/10Z — sdeak om) Alone 4N 9y} slepdn =
91.0Z Jawwng — ¥|3 onewweibold 818|dwo) =
paijuap| seibajel}s pue sjeoo) juswajduw| =

sda)g IXaN




AJTRAS10 YALVM TYdDINDW ¥

Aoua by SR 2003 pPaBii gl .V
G

suollsand




RECEIVE AND
FILE

5G



>

*  Iniand Empire Ulilities Agency

. A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT
Date: October 29, 2015/November 4, 2015
To: Regional Committees
From: Inland Empire Utilities Agency b/
Subject: Fourth Quarter Budget Variance Report
RECOMMENDATION

This is an information item for the Regional Committees to review.

BACKGROUND

The item was presented as an informational item at the IEUA Board of Directors meeting on
October 14, 2015.



»

% inland Empire Utilities Agency
A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

Date: October 14, 2015 (Special Board Meeting)
To:; The Honorable Board of Directors
From P. Joseph Grindstaff

General Manager

Submitted by: Christina Valencia
Chief Financial Officer/Assistant General Manager

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Manager of Finance and Accounting

Subject: FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance, Performance Goals Updates,
and Budget Transfer
RECOMMENDATION

This is an informational item for the Board of Directors to receive and file.

BACKGROUND

The Budget Variance report presents the Agency’s financial performance through fourth quarter
ending June 30, 2015. Exhibit A provides a comparison of actual revenues and expenses against
the FY 2014/15 amended budget including a discussion of major categories with the most
significant variances. Exhibit B provides a progress status of Division and Department Goals
and Objectives as established in FY 2014/15 adopted budget. Exhibit C-1 presents a summary of
Operations and Maintenance (O&M) budget transfers approved by management for the fourth
quarter, Exhibit C-2 presents a summary of the GM contingency account activity, and Exhibit D
lists Board approved budget amendments and management approved budget transfers for capital
and O&M projects. Attachment A provides the FY 2014/15 financial overview of each of the
Agency’s programs.

TOTAL REVENUES AND OTHER FUNDING SOURCES

Overall, the Agency received total revenues and other funding sources at the end of the FY
2014/15 were $199.8 million, or 101.2% of the amended budget (Exhibit A detail). The major
change in the amended budget of $197.4 million compared to the adopted budget of $153.4
million was the inclusion of $34.1 million pass-through MWD imported water sales and
corresponding purchases recorded in the Water Resources (WW) Fund.



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

October 14, 2015

Page 2 of 6

The following section highlights key variances:

User Charges — User charges were $62.9 million or 101.8% of amended budget. This
category includes $46.7 million from EDU volumetric, $10.1 million for non-reclaimable
wastewater fees, $4.9 million for water meter service charges, and $0.8 million for
imported potable water surcharge. EDU volumetric fees were slightly over budget due to
higher volume reported by the city of Fontana and Cucamonga Valley Water District,
3.1% and 6.2% respectively.

Connection Fees — Member agencies reported a total of 2,953 Equivalent Dwelling Units
(EDU) new connections, approximately 98.4% of the budgeted 3,000 EDUs which is
equivalent to $15.1 million of the budgeted $15.3 million.

Recycled Water Sales — Recycled water sales at the end of the fiscal year were $10.0
million, or 104.9% of amended budget. Direct delivery was 22,580 acre feet (AF), $6.3
million, and groundwater recharge was 10,840 AF, $3.7 million. Total year to date
deliveries of 34,419 AF compared favorably to the 32,000 AF budgeted for the fiscal
year.

MWD Imported Water Sales — Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue were
$34.1 million for 58,905 AF compared to amended budget of 65,000 AF. The addition of
MWD imported pass-through water sales and purchases accounts for the major change in
the amended budget for this category.

MWD LPP Rebate —Direct recycled water sales in excess of 3,500 AF and up to 17,000
AF are eligible for the Metropolitan Water District (MWD) Local Project Program (LPP)
at a rate of $154/AF, for a maximum amount of $2.1 million per fiscal year. By the end
of the fourth quarter, the total maximum allowable rebate of $2.1 million was achieved
for 17,000 AF of credit or 100.0% of total budget.

Property Taxes — Tax receipts at the end of the fiscal year were $40.9 million or 101.8%
of the amended budget. General ad-valorem property taxes reccived from the San
Bernardino County Tax Assessor (County) were $28.9 million and “pass through”
incremental tax receipts were $12 million. Actual property tax growth for FY 2014/15
was 5% compared to the budgeted 3%.

Grants & Loans — Total amount invoiced for grants and loans was $26.0 million or
115.4% of the amended budget comprised of; $2.3 million in grants and $20.2 million in
SRF loan proceeds for the Southern and Central/Wineville Area projects. The surplus in
SRF loan receipts are related to the change orders for the Southern Area projects resulting
in additional costs.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

October 14, 2015

Page 3 of 6

o Cost Reimbursements — Total cost reimbursements were $5.8 million or 99.1% of the
amended budget. Reimbursements include $3.4 million from the Inland Empire Regional
Composting Authority (IERCA), $1.2 million from Chino Basin Desalter Authority
(CDA), and $1.2 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM).

* Other Revenues — Total other revenues were $2.4 million or 48% of the amended budget.
Other revenues include $1.2 million for the recovery of the deferred 4R capital charges
from Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) fund, $0.7 million from lease revenue for the
RP-5 Solids Handling Facility, $0.3 million in project reimbursements. Delays in the
reimbursable projects from Recycled Water and Water Resources Programs accounted
for the lower revenue.

TOTAL EXPENSES AND USES OF FUNDS

The Agency’s total expenses through the end of FY 2014/15 were $210.8 million, or 88.9% of
the amended budget.

The increase of $74.8 million between the adopted budget of $162.3 million and the amended
budget of $237.1 million is accounted by the inclusion of $34.1 million of MWD imported water
purchases, $16.8 million of encumbrances carried forward from FY 2013/14 (net of $2.5 million
returned to FY 2013/14), and $22.5 million in budget amendments for various projects: $15.0
million for Wineville Extension Recycled Water Pipeline Segments A & B; $4.0 million for 930
Zone Recycled Water Pipeline Project; and $3.2 million for RP-1 Qutfall Relocation.

Key highlights of expenses are:

¢ Employment Expenses — Employment expenses through the end of the fiscal year were
$40.3 million or 91.0% of amended budget. The favorable variance was due to a higher
than anticipated vacancy factor. A total of 17 positions were vacant and an additional 15
were on hold at the end of the quarter, equivalent to a 12.0% vacancy factor which
exceeds the Agency’s budgeted rate of 5.0%.

o Professional Fees & Services — This category expenses were $7.0 million, or 87.1% of
the amended budget. The positive variance is attributed to the timing of services, planned
work or services were not being performed, or work started in this fiscal year and is
expected to be completed in the following fiscal year. For example, maintenance and
housekeeping tasks such as rebuilding of primary effluent pumps, submersible pumps, air
conditioning duct cleaning were not executed at RP-2, RP-5, and Carbon Canyon, and
HQ-A restroom hardware upgrades. As a result, $1.1 million of the amended budget was
carried forward to the next fiscal year.

e Chemicals — Total chemical expenses were $4.2 million or 91.9% of amended budget.
Favorable variance was due to effective process optimization, suspension of chemical use

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

October 14, 2015

Page 4 of 6

during primary clarifier maintenance and decreased plant influent flow enabled
operations and maintenance to maintain lower expenditures while maintaining permit
compliance parameter, solids capture, and recycled water quality at reduced costs.

o Operating Fees — Operating expenses at the end of the fiscal year were $12.5 million or
93.7% of the amended budget. The favorable variance can be attributed to lower strength
and imbalance charges (pass through) in the Non-Reclaimable Waste (NRW) system and
lower than budgeted waste permit reviews.

o Utilities — This category expenses were $9.1 million or 90.7% of the amended budget.

* Electricity cost was slightly higher due to additional imported kWh to compensate
for the low fuel cell production at RP-1, and higher actual average rate of
$0.125/kWh compared to the budgeted rate of $0.120/kWh.

» Natural gas was favorable due to lower gas rate averaging $0.41/therm compared
to the budgeted rate of $0.80/therm.

* Power generated from solar panels was lower in FY 2014/15 compared to FY
2013/14, which was served as the baseline for the FY 2014/15 budget. Electricity
generated from the solar power is directly related to the amount of sunlight
experienced this year.

o MWD Imported Water Purchases — Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases
were $34.1 million for 58,905 AF compared to the amended budget of 65,000 AF. The
inclusion of MWD imported water purchases accounts for one of the major changes in
the overall amended budget.

» Special and Reimbursable Projects — O&M project expenditures were $4.2 million or
39.6% of the amended budget. The favorable variance is due to the delay of water
resources related projects. As a result, $5.8 million of the FY 2014/15 amended budget
has been carried forward to FY 2015/16.

s Capital Projects—Total capital project expenditures were $54.8 million or 84.4% of the
amended budget inclusive of $8.3 million carried forward from the prior fiscal year.
Recycled water projects accounted for approximately 65% of total capital project costs
through the end of the fiscal year, and 10% was related to Regional Wastewater projects.

o Debt Service — Total principal, interest and financial expenses were $36.1 million or
97.7% of the amended budget. This amount includes: $14.7 million payment for the
early redemption of the 2005A Revenue Bonds in November 2014. The 2008B Variable
Rate Demands Bonds interest rate continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the
actual rate averaging 0.049% for the fiscal year.

More detailed explanations of significant revenue and expenses are included in the attached
Exhibit A.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

QOctober 14, 2015

Page 5 of 6

FUND BALANCES AND RESERVES

Based on the preliminary unaudited year-end results, fiscal year 2014/15 presents a net shortfall
in total sources of funds over total uses of funds of $11.0 million primarily due to the early
redemption of the 2005A Revenue bonds. The consolidated ending fund balance is estimated at
$140.1 million. Included in both revenue and expense categories is the “pass-through” sale and

purchase of MWD imported potable water deliveries for $34.1 million corresponding to 58,906
AF.

The operating activities indicated a net decrease of $0.8 million compared to the amended
budget. Lower employment expenses (vacancy factor) and delay in special (O&M) project
spending accounted for the lower than budget. Approximately $5.8 million of water
conservation and water quality related projects were carried forward to the FY 2015/16.

The non-operating activities show a net decrease of $10.2 million. The non-operating expenses
comprised of debt service and capital improvement plan (CIP) expenditures. The significant
decrease compared to the amended budget was due to delay in capital project execution. As a
result, approximately $8.3 million of regional wastewater and recycled water related projects
were carried forward to the FY 2015/16.

Comparative of Total Revenues, Total Expenses, and Fund Balance ($Millions)

F:::::gf Fiscal _Yq;r Actual % of
Operating ; Budget Ended 6/30/15 Amended
Operating Revenue $117.6 $118.7 100.9 %
Operating Expense $134.7 $119.5 88.7%
Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) (817.1) ($0.8)

o IR S P
Non-Operating Revenue $798 $81.1 101 6%
Non-Operating Expense $102.3 $91.3 89.2%
Non-Operating Net Increase/(Decrease) ($22.5) ($10.2)

e A S
Total Sources of Funds $197.4 $199.8 101.2%
Total Uses of Funds $237.0 $210.8 88.9%
Total Net Increase/(Decrease) ($39.6) ($11.9)

Beginning Fund Balance $151.1 $151.1
Ending Fund Balance $111.5 $140.1

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates for the
Fourth Quarter Ended June 30, 2015

October 14, 2015

Page 6 of 6

GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

Exhibit B provides information on division and related department goals and objectives and the
status of each through the end of the fiscal year. The goals and objectives indicators are
measures used to track the volume and complexity of work by type and to track the effort
invested to accomplish that work. Staff will use the indicators to justify current resource
allocations, requests for additional resources or re-allocation of staff and to track productivity.

BUDGET TRANSFERS AND AMENDMENTS
O&M budget transfers for this quarter accounted for $0.8 million as detailed in Exhibit C-1.

Additionally, FY 2014/15 adopted budget included $400,000 of General Manager (GM)
Contingency Account in the RO Fund and $100,000 in the GG Fund. At the end of the fiscal year,
$375,150 from RO Fund and $100,000 from GG Fund were utilized to support unexpected and
necessary expenses as listed in Exhibit C-2.

Capital and O&M projects budget transfers accounted for $0.5 million as approved by management
during the fourth quarter and are listed in Exhibit D.

The budget variance analysis report is consistent with the Agency’s business goal of Fiscal
Responsibility: to demonstrate the Agency appropriately funded operational, maintenance, and
capital costs.

PRIOR BOARD ACTION

The Board reviewed the Agency’s variance report for FY 2014/15 third quarter ending March
31, 2015, on June 17, 2015.

IMPACT ON BUDGET

The net shortfall in total revenues over total expenses in the amount of $11.0 million resulted in a
total estimated fund balance of $140.1 million for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015.

G:\Board-Rec\2015\15242 FY 2014/15 Fourth Quarter Budget Variance and Performance Goals Updates



Attachment A

FY 2014/15 Financial Overview of Agency’s Programs

Total Revenues, Expenses, and Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Capital Improvement (RC) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicated a decrease of $11.9 million compared to the FY

2013/14 ending fund balance primarily due to the early retirement of the 2005A Revenue Bond in
November 2014, and an inter-fund loan of $10.5 million provided for Recycled Water (WC) fund.

&
Total Revenues
YD Actual to Amended: 100,1%
n 50
£ 5416 5416 S417
35
$30
$20
|| |
$10 ;
50 - . _—
Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals
& Connection Fees ¥ Property Tax
¥ GrantsfLoans Other Revenues

Total Expenses
YTD Actual to Amended: 92.1%

580
§
= $58.1
g 360 $53.6
$433
540
510
50
Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals

% Employment Expenses B Acmanistrative Expense:

» Operating Expenses # Cagital Program

willkons

Total Reserves
YID Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 81.8%
M sess
&
’ 5490
$50
$40 ‘
$30 ‘
$0
$10
50
2013/14  Amended YTD Actuals
Actual
0 Fund Balance

Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $3.5 million compared to the FY

2013/14 ending fund balance can be attributed by delayed exccution of capital replacement and

rehabilitation and O&M projects.

Also timing in the procurement of administrative/operating

supplies, as a result a total of $0.8million O&M budget was carried forward to FY 2015/16.

Tota! Revenues
YTD Actual to Amended: 103.3%
10
: ’ 603  ¢593 9613
= 560
e 650
$40
$30
$20
510
S0
Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals
B Service Charges ® Property Tax
# Grants/Loans JPA Cost Reimbursem
Other Revenues

Total Expenses
YD Actual to Amended: 84.5%

G55 985
$57.8 |

Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals
# Employment Expenses # Administrative Expens,

Millicms

© Operating Expenses B Capital Program

Total Reserves
YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 109.5%

$50
5398
$36.3
$271
2013/14  Amended YD Actuak
Actual
1 Fund Balance

Page 1




Attachment A

Recycled Water (WC) Fund

« The unaudited ending fund balance indicated an increase of $1.8 million compared to the FY
2013/14 ending fund balance primarily due to Inter-fund loan from RC fund for $10.5 million to

support the capital expenditures.
Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actual to Amended: 102.7% YD Actual to Amended: 50.2% il Actush o Gy 43414
a $55 = $51.0 560 G544 | o Actual:118.2%
- W
|8 .é a1 & §12)
g $45 | § $50 5su
$40 . $10.4
535 M 0
$285 i
0 | - P
$25 s - $56
0 $20 '
$15 $4
s;r; $10 $
5 $0 $0
» senice AR AENEd o WIRACHE Adogied)  Amenced | VIDAchuab 2013/14  Amended YT Actuals
® Broperty Tax ¥ GrantsfLoans B Employment Expenses B Administrative Expenses Actual  * Fund Balance
IPA Cout Reimburserrent  © Other Revenues 8 Operating Expenses # Capital Program
| % Debt Service Transfers Gut

¢ Transiers In

Recharge Water (RW) Fund

o The unaudited ending fund balance presented an increase of $0.6 million compared to the FY
2013/14 ending fund balance due to lower capital and administrative costs.

| Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
- YTD Actual to Amended: 95.6% " YTD Actual to Amended: 60.0% YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 116.3%
S PR : 50
£ 530 : ., = 540
E E 54.0 ’! 538 = 40 53.4 i
Ga W 59
$20 I "0 23 $30 16
$15 520 $20
8§10
540
%5 $10
s e 0 $00
Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals '
| Adopted  Amended  YTD Arluak - 201314 Amended  YTD Actuals
| B GrantsfLoans A Cost Rimbussemer, Emplmfment Expenses “‘W"“’"““’E S Am{d e ¢
* Operating Expenses B Capital Program 1 Furd Batance
Other Revenues Transfers in | W Debt Service

Page 2



Non-Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund

Attachment A

The unaudited ending fund balance resulted in a decrease of $0.9 million compared o the FY

2013/14 ending fund balance was primarily due to higher operating expenses.

Total Revenues

YTD Actual to Amended; 111,1%

52 5113

Millions

$11 |

$10.2

s
| §10
|

89

Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals
W Service Charges

$102

¢ Other Revenues

1PA Cost Reimbirsement

Total Expenses
55 YD Actual to Amended 85.8%

W
é 121 5122
I
|
LhEpl Amended Y10 Actuas
¥ Erloyment Expe rses ¥ Adrinistratiee Expenses
| & (peerating Eapenses B Cagitd Program
| Debt Service 0 Teamshiers Out

Total Resetves
YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 86.2%

57
§ $6.2
E5% 853
-3
45
4
93 $2.2
$2
81
S0
2013/14  Amended YD Actuals
Actual
1 Fund Balance

Administrative Services (GG) Fund

The unaudited ending fund balance indicated a decrease of $8.8 million compared to the FY 2013/14

ending fund balance, which can be attributed to the shift of $1.5 million property tax receipts, $4.3
million of inter-fund loan to the Water Resources (WW) fund, and OPEB liability $3.5 million.

|
Total Revenues Total Expenses
YTD Actual to Amended: 79.3% YTD Actual to Amended: 101.7%
§7 $16
-]
g $6.0 560 £ 134 136
= 46 . £ ¥ S
E ] ]
| | H i
. e 1)
= — 9.5
" $10 ’ _
8
83 i s
%
82 -
54
s "
e ;
Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals Adopted  Amended  YTD Actuals
) B Emproyment Expenses B Administrative Expenses
E Property Tax 1P8 Cost Aeirmdwirse mend a Oyerilia Exgenes. u Capil Program
* Other Revenues ¢ Transfers In B (gl Serce * Transfers Qut

Total Reserves
YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual: 68.9%

. 5% $285
5
H §211
520 $19.7
S10 I
50
101314 Amended  YTD Actuaks
Actual
# Fund Balance

Page 3



Attachment A

Water Resources Fund

e The unaudited ending fund balance increase of $4.8 million compared to the FY 2013/14 ending
fund balance was primarily due to shift of $§1.5 million property tax receipts and $4.3 million of inter-
fund loan from the GG fund to support program cost and conservation programs.

Total Revenues Total Expenses Total Reserves
YTD Actual to Amended: 99.6% YTD Actual to Amended: 90.2% YTD Actual to FY 13/14 Actual; 618%
50 656 46.4
g 5 " S o 350 $46.1
£ 3% 5 55 $416 o, %60 $57
35 E 450
i §3 g s
530 % ‘ 540
55 $5 $35
0 s | 230
§25 $13
B 5 0 - %09 :
$10 519 $10 37 - 815
8 . 5 ” $10 -
., H B o = =
‘ Adopted Amended :’TD Artuak Adopted Amended  YTD Actuals 201314 Amended Y1D Actals
¥ Senvice Charges o Property Tax u Employment Expenses  m Administrative Expenses Actual
¥ GrantsfLoans W Cost Reimbursemen  + Operating Expenses # Capitai Program o Fund Baance
Other Revenises Tranders n- | ® Debt Service

Page 4



A EXHIBIT A
i 7 intand Empire Utilities Agency
.

A MUSNICIPAL WATER DHSTRICY

I. Actual vs. Budget Summary:

% of the Year

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fiscal Year
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2015 Amended vs, Actual Budget
Operating Revenues 582,996,623 $117,575,298 $118,694,653 $1,119,355 101.0%
Nen-Operating
(Other Sources of Fund) 70,436,544 79,819,510 81,154,822 1,235,312 101.7%
TOTAL FUNDING SOURCES 153,433,167 197,394,808 199,849,475 2,454,667 101.2%
Adminlstrative & Operating
Expense {91,015,073) (134,716,795) (119,504,802) 15,211,993 B8.7%
CIP Expense (29,314,800} (64,976,475) (54,833,894) 10,142,581 84.4%
Debt Service / Financial
Expense {41,966,339) (37,358,791) (36,487,209) 871,582 97.7%
TOTAL USES OF FUNDS {162,296,212) (237,052,061) (210,825,905) 26,226,156 88.9%
Surplus/{Deficit) {58,863,045) (539,657,253) (510,976,430 $28,680,823 27.7%

Ac-t;ml vs Annﬁal deget
For the Quarter
Ended June 30, 2015

$250
2
£ %200
2 $150
$100
. == -
@ —
Revenues Adminlstrative & Operating CIP Expense Debt Service / Flnancial Expense
{Incl, Other Funding Sources} Expense
mAmended EiFlscal Year
Annual Ended
Budget 6/30/2015

Page 1



2. Actual Revenue vs, Budget:

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fiscal Year
Annvual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2015 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Revenues:
User Cherges $61,812,614 561,812,614 562,943,911 $1,131,298 101.8%
Recycled Water Sales 9,502,500 9,502,502 9,968,164 465,662 104.9%
MWD Water Sales 0 34,146,923 34,146,923 0 100.0%
MWD LPP Rebate 2,079,000 2,079,000 2,079,000 0 100.0%
Property Tax - O&M 3,216,278 3,216,278 3,275,680 59,402 101.8%
Cost Reimbursement 5,437,786 5,869,536 5,815,974 (53,562) 29.1%
Interest 948,445 948,445 445,000 (483,445) 49,0%
OPERATING REVENUES 82,996,623 117,575,298 118,694,653 1,119,355 101.0%
Non-Operating Revenues:
Property Tax - Debt,
Capital, Reserves $36,987,1%6 $36,987,196 $37,670,323 683,127 101.8%
Connection Fees 515,321,000 515,320,999 $15,073,882 (247,117) 98.4%
Grants & Loans 13,394,355 22,562,575 26,043,199 3,480,624 115.4%
Other Revenue 4,733,993 4,948,740 2,367,419 (2,581,321) 47.8%
NON-OPERATING
REVENUES 70,436,544 79,819,510 81,154,823 1,335,313 101.7%
Total Revenues $153,433,167 $197,394,808 $199,849,476 42,454,668 101.2%

Usa;Ch;;ges SR

User charges were $62.9 million, or 102% of the Amended Budget This category includes EDLI volumeiric fees of
$46.7 milion, $10.1 million Non-Reclaimable wastewater fees paid by industrial and commercial users connected to
the brine line system; $4.9 million for water meter service charge to meet our Readiness-te-Serve obligation from
MWD and water use efficiency programs; and $0.8 million for imported potable water surcharge. EDU volumetric
fees were slightly over budget due to higher volume reported by the city of Fontana and Cucamonga Valley Water
District, 3.1% and 6.2% respectively.

“I'?"“roperty Tax/ Advalorem

‘Racycled Water Saies

‘Interest income

The $40.9 million in properly tax receipts included $28.9 millien of general ad-valerem tax from the San Bernardino
County and $12.0 million in "pass-through" incremental taxes (RDA) taxes received. The tax receipts indicated a
5% growth compared to the budgeted 3%.

Recycled water actual direct and groundwater recharge sales were $6.3 million (23,679 AF) and $3.7 million (10,840
AF) respectively, for a combined total $10.0 million or 105% of the budget. Total deliveries of 34,419 AF compared
favorably to the direct and recharge recycled water budget of 32,000 AF due to dry winter along with optimum basin
availability for additional groundwater recharge.

interest Income is approximately 49% of the annual budgel, Lower interest rate due to current fmancial market
condition, with an average rate of the sweep account and LAIF pooled investments at 0.26% compared to the
budgeted interest rate of 0.50%.

'MWD Water Sales

MWD LPP Rebates

Total MWD pass-through imported water revenue were $34.1 million for 58,905 AF compared to amended budget
of 65,000 AF. The addition of MWD imported pass-through water sales and purchases accounts for the major
change in the amended budget for this category.

‘MWD LPP rebate for direct recycled water sales in excess of 3,500 AF and up to 17,000 AF are elighble for the

Matropolitan Water District (MWD) Local Project Program (LPP) at a rate of $154/AF, for a maximum amount of
$2.1 million per fiscal year. By the end of the fourth quartar, the total maximum allowable rebate of $2.1 million was
achieved for 17,000 AF of credit or 100.0% of total budget.

‘Gonnection Fees

Member agencies reported $15.1 million or 98% of the annual budget. A total of 2,953 new connections were
reported through June 2015 compared to annual budget of 3,000 new EDU connections.

Grants and Loans

Total amount invoiced for grants and loans was $26.0 million or 115.4% of the amended budget comprised of, $2.3
million in grants and $20.2 million in SRF lvan proceeds for the Southem and Central/Wineville Area projects. The
surplus in SRF loan receipts are related to the change orders for the Southem Area projects resulting in additional
costs.

Cost Reimbursements JPA

Total cost reimbursements were $5.8 million or 99% in line with the amended budget. Category actual Ingludes
reimbursements of $3.4 milion from the Inland Empire Regional Composting Authority (IERCA), $1.2 million from
Chino Basin Desalter Authority (CDA), and $1.2 million from Chino Basin Watermaster (CBWM). Total cost
reimbursement budget of $5.4 million, includes $1.2 million from CDA, $3.5 milion from IERCA, and $0.7 million
from CBWM.

Page 2



Other Revenues

Total other revenues were $2.4 million or 48% of the amended budget. Revenues include $1.2 million for the
recovery of the deferred 4R capital charges from Non-Reclaimable (NC) fund, $0.7 million from lease revenue for
the RP-5 Solids Handling Facility, $0.3 million in project reimbursements. Delays in the reimbursable projects from
Recycled Water and Water Resources Programs accounted for the lower revenue.

3. Actual Operating and Capital ﬂpenm vs.- Budget:“ ‘

% of the Year
Elapsed: 100%
Adopted Amended Fiscal Year
Annual Annual Ended % of Amended
Budget Budget 6/30/2015 Amended vs. Actual Budget
Operating Expenses:
Employment $40,890,683 544,259,740 $40,272,807 $3,986,931 91.0%
Admin & Operating 50,124,390 90,457,055 79,231,995 $11,225,060 B87.6%
OFERATING EXPENSES $91,015,073 5134,716,795 $119,504,802 $15,211,993 88.7%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Capital 29,314,800 64,976,475 54,833,694 510,142,581 84.4%
'Debt Service and All Other
Expenses 41,966,339 37,358,791 36,487,209 $871,582 97.7%
NON-OPERATING EXPENSES £71,281,139 $102,335,266 $91,321,103 511,014,163 89.2%
Total Expenses $162,296,212 $237,052,061 $210,825,905 £26,226,156 88.9%
Employment Expense Employment - 91%
This ¢category includes both wages and benefits. Employment expenses were $40.3 million or approximately 91.0%
of the Amended Budget. The slighty favorable variance was due to a higher than anticipated vacancy factor. A total
of 17 positions were vacant and an additional 15 positions were on hold at the end of the fiscal year, equivalent to a
12% vacancy factor which exceeded the Agency's budgeted vacancy rate of 5.0%
Administrative & Operating  Office and Administrative - 65.7%
Expense The favcrable variance were mainly due to reduction in office supply expense, avoided election expenses, training

and travel related expense. Other items such as contributions and sponsorships and educational reimbursements
were also lower than anticipated.

Insurance Expenses - 88.2%

The favorable variance can be atiributed to less occumrences related to general, automobile and casualty Kabiity
and property loss or damage which resulted to lower deductible claimed.

Professional Fees & Services - 87.1%

Timing of services; planned work or services were not being performed, or work started in this fiscal year expected
to complete in the following fiscal year atiributed to the favorable variance. For example, maintenance and
housekeeping tasks were not executed at RP-2, RP-5, and Carbon Canyon such as rebuilding of primary effuent
pumps, submersible pumps, air conditioning duct cleaning, and HQ-A restroom hardware upgrades. As a result,
$1.1 million of the Amended budgst was carried forward to the next fiscal year.

Materfals & Supplies/ sases/Contribution - 77.9%

The favorable variance was mainly due minimal needs for items such as: fieet parts, equipment tools, laboratory
supplies, and operations and maintenance supplies. Also, timing of replacement parts and routine consumables for
plant maintenance, as a result, $146 thousand of the amended budget was carried forward to the next fiscal year.

Blosolids Recycling - 95.5%

Utllization of the new solar pad to help dry biosolids to significantly reduced hauling costs resulted in a favorable
variance. Overall tonnage removal was 60,354 at $54 per ton.

Chemicals - 31.9%

Total chermical expenses were $4.2 milion or 91.9% of amanded budget. Favorable variance was due to effective
process optimization, suspension of chemical use during primary clarifier maintenance and decreased plant influent
fiow enabled operations and maintenance to maintain lower expenditures while maintaining permit compliance
parameter, solids caplure, and recycled water quality at reduced costs.

MWD Water Purchases - 100%

Total MWD pass-through imported water purchases were $34.1 million for 58,905 AF compared to the amended
budget of 65,000 AF. The inclusion of MWD imported water purchases accounts for the major ¢hange in the
amended budget for this category.

Page 3



UHilities - 90.7%

Electricity was slightly higher due to low production from Fuel Gell at RP-1. Low utilization from fuel cell was
subsidized by importing at higher electricity costs. Average rate was $0.125 versus $0.120/kWh budgseted rata.
Matural gas was favorable due to lower gas rate averaging $0.41/therm compared to the budgeted rate of
$0.80/therm. Fuel Cell experienced some reliability issues resulted in lower than the expected electricity production.
Solar panels was lower in FY 2014/15 compared to FY 2013/14, which was used as a baseline for the FY 2014115
budget. Electricity generated from the solar power is directly related to the amount of sunlight experianced this year.

Special and Relmbursable Projects - 34.7% and 67.2%

The combined special and reimbursable project expenditures were $4.2 million or 39.6% of the Amended Budget.
The favorable variance is mainly due to the delay of waier resource related projecis. An estimated budget of $5.8
million or 54.2% of the FY 2014/15 amended special projects has been carried forward to FY 2015/16, The table
below provides a summary of the major projects and current status.

Financial Expens-é;

Financial Expense - 98%

Total financial and other non-operating expenses were $36.5 milion through the end of fiscal year. This amount
includes: $14.7 milion payment for the early redemption of the 2005A Revenue Bonds in November 2014. The
2008B Variable Rate Demands Bonds interast rate continues to stay below the budgeted 1% rate, with the actual
rate averaging 0.049% for the fiscal year.

Capital Expense

Capital Costs - 84.4%

Capital actual expenditures through the end of fiscal year were $54.8 million compared to the amended budget of
$65.0 milion. An estimated budget of $8.3 million or 14.5% of the FY 2014/15 CIP amended budget has been
carried forward to FY 2015/16, Actual cost related to Recycled Water projects was $35.8 million or 65% of the the
total costs and $5.5 million or 10% were related to Regional Wastewater projects. Listed below is a brief status
report on some of the major projects currently under construction.

Summary of major capital and special project expenses and status as of June 30, 2015

Capital Project

Budgeted
Amount
Remaining

Amended YTD
FY 2014115 Expenditure

EN13023

EN13038

EN06025

EN13045

EN13054

EN11035

EN14012

930 Zone Recycled Water Reservoir 7,928,744 7,846,550 82,194
Project is complete with expenditures totaling 99% of the budget. The purpose of the project is to provide storage in the Southern

Sarvice Area and increase pump station capacities. Currently the project is In construction. Last month sewer repair,
appurtenances, and street resurfacing on Foxglove were completed.

RP-1 Qutfall Relocatlon & Upsizing 5,200,000 3,926,543 1,273,457
Project is complete with 100% of the budget to be expended. Notice of completion was filed June 5, 2015, final invoices recieved
and paid in September. The project includes the relocation of an existing 30-inch RP-1 Qutfall recycled waler pipeline outside of its
easement into public right-of-way. Due to increasing capacity demand from the City of Ontario, the pipeling will be upgraded to a 72-
inch pipeline.

Winevllle Extension Recycled Water Pipeline 11,336,749 11,101,385 235,358

8% of the budget was expended by the end of the fourth guarter with completion estimated in July 2015. The project consists of
approximataly 24,000 lineal feet of pipe and will serve recycled water customers as well as provide recycled water for ground water
recharge at the RP-3 and Declez Basins.

Wineville Extension Recyclied Water Plpeline Segment B 9,800,000 8,993,744 906,256

91% of the budget was expended by the end of the fourth quarter, project is estimated to be complete by September of 2015. The
project involves the installation of 2.8 miles of 30" recycled water pipeline in addition to the associated appurtenances. This project
Is in conjunction with EN0B025. Curreéntly parmitting and construction are in progress.

Montclair Lift Station Upgrades 2,635,831 2,192,588 343,243

Project is complete and 86% of the budget was expended by the end of the fiscal year. The project will work to eliminate the
ragging problem at the Montclair Pump Station that arose due to additional flow diverted to RP-1. The project is currently in the
construction phase. HVAC redesign has been completed and the complete bypass and cutage plan is being finalized.

Philadelphla Pump Staticn Upgrades 1,410,742 1,592,150 (181,408)

Project is completed and over the fiscal year budget at 113%, but within the total project budget. The project mitigated problems at
the purmp station including walls and floor surfaces were recoated with a strong resin.

RP-2 Drylng Beds Rehabilitation 1,278,279 916,455 361,824

Project was complete at 72% of the budgeted expense. The project in¢ludes the design, procurement, and installation of drying bed
improvements and temporary provisions for dewatering. The project is currently in consfruction and recent activities include grading
of the west side drying beds.

Page 4



Budgeted
O&M & Reimbursable Projects Smended Y1D

. Amount
FY 201415 Expanditure Remalning |
WR15022 Water Use Assessments 800,000 - 800,000

This project was originally established to cover expenses associated with drought response activities. Based on the establishment
of the Govermnor's statewide mandatory water use reductions that were issued on April 1, 2015, staff worked with the Agency’s
member agencies to develop several drought response activities that would support them in meeting their statewide targets. Those
activities include contracting with Omni-Earth to develop agency specific technology based software, development of a regional
drought campaign theme, URL, and roll-out, and the creation and printing of signage. Meetings took place in April, May, and June
2015 to launch the activities. Expenses are now being received in 1st and 2nd gquarter FY 15-186 for the launch of those activities.

PA15001 Underground Plping Rehabl{itation 220,000 51,980 168,020

24% of the budget was expended by the end of the fourth quarter. This project is an annual appropriation for the rehabilitation or
repair of the Agency’s underground assets. This includes pipes vaults, channels, and process galleries. All contracts related to this
project have been completed.

EP15001 RP-1/RP-2 Digester Cleaning Project 730,000 17,888 712,112
9% of the budget was expended and the cleaning effor for the RP-2 Digester No. 2 is complete. The project involves the removal of

solids from Wastewater Treatment Facllity Digesters to allow for better processing. a reduction of equipment failures, and
improvement in process performance. The digester will be put back in service after the condition assessment.

WR15008 Residential Landscape Device Retrofit 400,000 211,275 188,725
This is a 3-year DWR Grant Funded Proposition 84 Project. The Project has been set-up on an annual basis but the total project
budget is $1 million. The Project began in FY 14-15 and for the fiscal year, has expended 53% of the budget. The Agency relies
on the member agencies to market, outreéach and identify eliglble customers for participation in the Project.  Through June 30,
2015, thera have been 232 sites retrofitted with 355 weather-based Irrigation controllers and 4,964 high efficiency nozzles installed.
The Regidential Landscape Device Retrofit Program will continue through FY 2016/17 or until the $1 million budget has been

Page 5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2014/15

CONSOQLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit A Detail

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2014115 FY 201415 %
Annual Annual YTD YO Budget
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
OPERATING REVENUES
User Charges $61,812,614 $61,812,614 $62,943,912 $1,131,298 101.8%
Racydled Water 9,502,500 9,502,502 9,968,164 465,662 104.9%
MWD Water Sales i 34,146,923 34,146,923 100.0%
MWD LPP Rebates 2,079,000 2,079,000 2,079,000 100.0%
Property Tax - D&M 3,216,278 3,216,278 3,275,680 59,402 101.8%
Cost Reimbursement from JPA 5,437,786 5,869,536 5,815,974 (53,562) 99.1%
Interest Revenue 948,445 848,445 465,000 {483 445) 49.0%
TOTAIL OPERATING REVENUES $82,996,623 $117,675,208 $118,604,653 $1,119,355 101.0%
NON-OPERATING REVENUES
Property Tax - Debt, Capital, Reserves 436,987,196 $36,987,196 $37,670,323 $683,127 101.8%
Connection Feas (CCRA) 15,324,000 15,320,999 15,073,882 (247,117} 98.4%
Grants 2,320,000 2,320,000 5,817,564 3,597,564 255.1%
SRF Loan Receipts 11,074,355 20,242 575 20,125,835 {116,940) 99.4%
Project Reimbursements 1,969,220 1,969,220 204,267 (1,764,953) 10.4%
Cther Revenue 2,764,773 2,979,520 2,163,151 (816,369) 72.6%
TOTAL NON OPERATING REVENUES $70,436,544 $79,819,510 $81,154,822 $1,335,312 101.7%
TOTAL REVENUES $153,433,167 $197,394,808 $159,849,475 $2,454,667 101.2%
ADMINISTRATIVE and OF) TING EXPENSES
EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES
Wages $22,205,053 $22,295,053 $23,058,565 ($763,512) 103.4%
Benefits 18,595,630 21,964,687 17,214,242 4,750,445 78.4%
TOTAL EMPLOYMENT EXPENSES $40,890,683 $44,259,740 $40,272,807 $3,986,933 91.0%
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Office & Administrative $1,5613,247 $1,718,685 $1,129,768 $588,927 85.7%
Insurance Expensas 739,000 689,000 607,648 81,352 88.2%
Professional Fees & Services 7,651,114 8,068,690 7,030,833 1,038,057 87.1%
C&M Projects 3,939,500 9,080,175 3,147,129 5,933,046 34.7%
Reimbursable Projfects 1,158,750 1,623,315 1,090,608 532,707 67.2%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES $15,001,611 $21,179,866 $13,005,776 $8,174,089 61.4%

Page 6



OPERATING EXPENSES

Material & SuppliesfLeases

Biosolids Recycling
Chemicals
MWD Water Purchases

CSDLAC & SARI, Cperating Fees/Water

Utilitles

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE
and OPERATING EXPENSES

NON-QPERATING EXPENSES

CAPITAL OUTLAY
FINAKCIAL EXPENSES

Principal, Interest and Financial Expenditun

OTHER NON CPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL NON-OPERATING EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

REVENUES IN EXCESS/
[UNDER) EXPENSES

FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
Beginning Balance, .July 01
Surplus! {Deficit)

ENDING BALANCE, June 30

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY
Fiscal Year 2014/15
CONSOLIDATED BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS REPORT
Figcal Year Ended June 30, 2015

Exhibit A Detail

Adopted Amended YTD
FY 2014115 FY 2014/15 %
Annual Annual YID YTD Budgest
Budget Budget Actual Variance Used
$2,985,473 $3,330,140 $2,595,553 $734,587 77.9%
3,633,660 3,977,924 3,799,853 177971 85.5%
4,629,380 4,540,187 4,174,424 366,763 91.9%
0 34,146,923 34,146,923 0 100.0%
13,349,199 13,288,674 12,445,352 843,322 93.7%
10,525,067 9,993,342 9,064,014 920,328 90.7%
$35,122,779 $69,277,190 $66,226,219 $3,050,971 95.6%
$91,015,073 $134,716,795 $119,504,802 $15,211,993 88.7%
$29,314,800 364,976,475 $54,833,894 $10,142,581 84.4%
41,572,489 36,964,941 36,107,979 856,962 97.7%
393,850 393,850 379,230 14,620 96.3%
§71,281,139 $102,335,266 $91,321,103 $11,014,163 B9.2%
$162,296,212 $237,052,061 $210,825,905 $26,226,156 88.9%
($8,863,045) {$39,657,263) ($10,976,430) 528,680,823
$146,164,676 $151,132,128 161,132,128 50
{8,863,045) (39,667,253} ($10,976,430) 28,680,823
$137,301,631 $111,474,875 140,155,698 $28,680,823

Page7



T-2 Hqiyx3

SL0Z/710Z Ad Si9jsuel] uojsiuqjlejusiupedag-rajuj
KouabBy sanunn sapdusg pueju]

. uj . no
Rl slajsuell W30 Igj0L s2z'808% slajsuei]l WO Iejol
14 s|[ejuoys JaBpng uopediy, pue JebaT [eiBuSD), JAACD 0] Jajsuel| 000'0¢$ [eba uzg oLeoes 000°0£$ 18UGD JBYIO 080128 §1/22/9 | 00601
¥ s|ejuoys 1eBpng uoneiy, pue jebia |eIauag), Janco o} Jejsuell 0o0'os uopebin 022025 000°9% Aauabunuod WO 0L06LS | §1/22/9 | 00601
14 sifejuoys 198png uoneBi, pue [ebaT [eisuag), 1anco 0} JapsuRl] 000’128 |ebeq ueg 0Leo0es 000'12% AousBuguod WO 010618 SH2e/9 | 00601
¥ silesoys 196png uoleBi, pue |e6a7 |eisuSg), JaAcd G} Japsuel| TR lefia] uag gLz0es GZZ'eo% &5 |8n4 0£26¥S 51/2¢/9 | 00801
14 silejMoys 19Bpng uonedii, pue |ebe [eseusg, Janed o) Jajsuel] 000'0F$ |eBa7 uan 0LZ02s 000'0v$ REN "Juad o0soles G1/22/9 | 00801
14 s|lg;ous 196png uonedi, pue fefe [eieusg, joaco o} Jagsuel] | 00D'00CS |eBaq uen 0L20Zs 000'002% uonesyn 0£2025 S1/2¢/9 | 00801
sasuadxe [efig] Jo} Juawpedap , _ .
14 JuswaBeuep Aouaby ay) LM So3 [euolssajold Juewa|ddns o) Jajsuel| 000'L 9 |ersuag) - jefie] 0Le02s 000°'L¥$ Aausbuuod Wo 0L08LS SLgeiL | 00801
‘uawieal) Joj || 18)esaq o) swnid pleqIyaly WINos oyl Aq i saoag :
4 pejaaye isempunosh Aeauco im jey) sauijadid Jajem Mel JO UOREJRISU JO- ooT'8Ls 1SBIUCYD JBYID plitlces o00'8l$ sddns W O 0llzis §He/9 | 00801
¥ s|epioys 12Bpng uonefin, pue jebs |elsuag, JoACI 0} Jajsuel | 000'0E$ vonebnn 0£2028 000°0¢% KousBupuod WO 0LO61G SHZEm | 00401
¥ sirejuoys 196pnq uonediy, pue JeGa |i3Ua9), JAADD O} Jajsuel| 000'L$ leba] uag oLzozs 000°L$ AousBupguod No 0L06LS | S1/22Z/9 | 00401
¥ silejuoys JeBpng uonediyn, pue [efia] [eisuag), JaAcD 0} Jejsued] 000'6$ uopetpn 0cz0es 000°5% fyouoe] 0LLSTS §1/22/9 | 00901
L4 siiejHoys 198png ,ucieb, pue [efio [eisuag), JaAcd ofJejsuell|  000°0LLS febe usg Lzoes 000'0LLY Apouoay 0lLg¥s GL/22/9 | 00901
*J8y)o - savIAles [eucissajoud Jo pea)su| sjejusl \ .
¥ 0} PoIg 2 O} PasU SuoKoLNy KausBy o} s|ejues Juawdinba asneaaq Jojsues] 000'9% [eiey wawdinb3g QELZLS 000°9% $30IAIBG JORNUOD 1BYIOY 030125 SLiZiy  [00201
9€.2E001 Hd dvS U palsjus . . .
|4 se 's[eoiuayD snidins pue Bjsem qeT |-dy 40 [erowal Joj Aed 0) JajSuel) 000°01 3 [esodsiq yeuzeH 015925 000'01% deiog/elejosqo AUl 0Z1618 GlL/ee/9 | 0020l
b sasuadxa |ebg] 1oj Juawpedap . . \ AousBULUG
JusweBeueyy AousBy ay} UM S83) [euCiSSajoud Juawsiddns o) Jojsuelt 000'91L3 ijebiT - eben 0€202s 0o00'9LS BUCD WD 0L0BLS SL/82/L | 0020}
sjo] Bunyed gOH . sagjaRg . .
|4 % YOH 8@ 18 SJEIs Jo] Bunpzd Jo Jiedal AousBisswa puny o} paiinbes Jojsuel ) 000'05% PRIUOD JBYID 080125 000'05% Kyense) - sdueInsy| 012418 SLILLS | 0020)
“S|QEJleA’ SPUNY JUBISYNSUI
L1 paynsal |4y 18 suolienieAd AJDIX0) pue SluswWedap SaJIASS [BTILYDS | . .
v pue suojjesad() woy s}sanbal eirads pajosdxaun snouep "ssn Aiojeioqe] ooo'e$ sajddng Aicjeioge] 09izIs 000'8$ sayddng (£12U35 0L1Zls §LiLz/s 100201
|eieuab Joy sasel Juawnnsui pue saddns |qewnsuod eseyaind o} J9ysuel )
“8|ge|lEAR SPUNy JuIdLINSUl
Ul payNsAI LY J& suonen|eaa AJI0IX0} PUE SJUSWLEBdED SBDIAIBG [EJUYDS ] . .
|4 puE suojeledQ) Woy sjsenbel ezads pajoadxaun snouea ‘asn AicjeIoqe) 000'2$ s9seg) [eNIsnpyY| orPels 000°'2% sa|ddng [esauagy 0LLCLS S1/L2/S | 00201
|esauab 1oy sased Juawnnsul pue se|ddns eiqewnsuod aseyaund o) Jajsuel)
¥ siiejpoys jafipng uonebin, pue Jefe [elaueg), Jerod o) Jajsuel) 000'09% uoneb 0E2025 000'09% asuadx3 uonos|3 0r00LS S1/22/9 |00Z0L
¥ silejuoys 1@Bpng uonetnr, pue Jefia] [eJauag), JSA0D 0] Jojsuel) 000'09% Jefia ue 012028 000'09% asusdxg uogaslg 0v001LS GL/Ze/e | 00201
uaipsod| . Bujsiueapy \
4 Bupasulfiug jo JeBeuely JUBIEA BY) JO JUSLLASILSAPE 2] punj O) Jajsuel ] 000°528 BWHNISAY Ol¥LLS 000'62$ 9sUSDA UooRl3 L Swizv | 00201
uj Jajsueil oL no wod
HiD uopduasag T MAofiajen lajsuel] JoysueiL MUY AobBajes Jajsues) ajeq pung
W20 W20
Jaysuel] jabipng




£00Z" BuoaWeNpwe 1eBpnapnaFooZWUdnoIty:6

Busyg eul| Jiq pasedeiy

BIOUBIEA BUSUYD WEISPUS S0P 193

050'vZ$ 088'vZs 0% Jo se seduejeq Jabpnq Buureway

05)'5Le8 000'00L$ pasaysuil] JoBpnq [ejo) s)ep-ol-seep

5 : * [€30) JepeND YUNo.
058'ves 0GL'SIPE  000'8L% RAlUsRA "D CE£2026-000004-004Z1L-0020)  pund O puny 55} ssUadXa UOREENHI PUB (8607 |B.0UID) o} JYsURLL  GL/BZ/L
658'0v8 0GL'65YS 000" LPS EJIUBRA D 012025-000105-001Z4L-00B0)  bund OY puny Oy esuadxe uogebnr pue [eBa |Rioues o) JOJsUBIL  GL/BZ/L
058°18$ osL'BPE  000'0ES o0BzZED T 0£Z025-00001 1-00LZLL-00£01  Pund OY puny A asuadxe uogebn pue (eBa7 kUG o) 8SURI)  GL/5E/9
0S8'bLLE  OEM'ERES 0DO'/S oleze D I CLZOZS0000LL-00LZLL-00L01  pund OY PUN} AN, 9sUadxe uogebny pue (eBa [eisuag o] jejsUBll  GI/SZ/D
oga'sbly  0GL'L8ES 00098 oeze 3T 0EZ0Z5-000005-000Z4 L0060 pund OY pury Oy suadta uonebinl | pue [efe [eISUBD O} J9JSUBLL  GL/GZ/B
0s8'veld OSL'GIES  000'LES uezeQ T 0}20Z5-000005-00L21L-0080)  Pund OY pury Oy asusdxe uogebp| pue (efa [RIBUSQ O} dajSUBIL  GIL/GZ/O
0SB'SPLE  OSL'PSES  000'DSE 887]'s S000Z5-0000) 1-00LPZL-00201  PUnd O GLOPLUM O JRjsURI]  SLiof
05L'POE @01 Japeny palyl
osg'sely 0Giv0ES 000°0Ed a1’y 0801 26-000G05-001+Z1-0080)  PUnd O 5192UIBUT OfI0.IED LRIM JEIUCD PUBLUB 0) S8jAIeg 1OBRUOD 1IN0 O} JAJSUBIL  SL/BIE
089'sgZ6  O54'pLZ$  ODO'DES Eoa ] 08012500004 L-00MZL-000  PuUnd O¥ s1eaulbuz 0[joJBD (M JIRIUCT PUSLLE Of SIVIAISS JOBRUOD JAUIQ O JBJSUBIL  GL/BL/E
058'55Z¢  OSM'vkES  000°0Ed Llg I 0901LZ5-0000EL00MPEL0000L  PUNd OY susauibul] ofjoleD YIM J7RIUCS PUIWE O} SIDIAISS 19EOUGD 1O O} JBUBIL  Gi/BL/E
058's92¢  OSL'PIZS UODO'OES a87's 5000£6-00001 b-00LFZL-00£0L  Pund Oy 6L0FLHM O} 12isuUeI]  GL/BL/E
0o8'g)es  ooi'pels  Q00'LY 08 [eJ0) J8)ieny) puodag
058'SLES  0SHPRLS 000'ME ee]'g 0801Z5000505-00LbZL-0060L  pund OY S00F L XM 01 J3jSUBIL 1/02101
b f . ‘goLs e
0s2'9led  o5h'esly 000058 8a'g 0801+25-000004-00L¥2}-0020)  PUNd 99 ijqisa) 301 HAAN 10) £88) JBACO 0) Sa0IAISG JORIJUCD JAUID O} JOJSUBIL  ¥1/ZE6
059°'99e8  OSH'EEIS  O5Mess zeKg Z000L5-000105-00L821-0080L  PUNd QY 1001 IMd Pelod weifiord Aiaaoas|(] J81BM, 0} Jajsuel).  ¥L/EZIe
ooo'ozéd  000'08% 000'0E$ oIBZE] T 0EZ0ZG-0000+-00LZLI-0080L  PuUnd Q¥ sasuedxe |e0a] pejealeud Jarem sBieyssy Jenod o} sgjsuey 1ebpng  #1/9Z/8
gov'oavs  000'0S$ 000'05$ %07 0£0515-00000L-0012L1-0020),  Pund 99O abpejd UOKBPUND L YIEASSY SSNAYISIEAL J0A0D o) Jgjsuen 18BpNa  FIEZIL
0og NS 0L0B45-00000L-003ZL 00201 PuNd 9O
Ul DOvs OLOBLS-000LOS-00LZL 100801 PUnd On yobpng poldopy Gi/kLOZ A VIOZ/LIL
aoue|eg SIajSURl | 1atipng jabpng Jo)sanbay ‘ON J28loldAuncady uopdjiosag aeq

- NI

RA9Y JUnooay AsaBunuod WO SLIYLOT Ad

AsueBy sepynn sudwz puejuf



52955 LPSTISS STEQOE'TS 06T '00ZTS (VUML) S9INCsaY JSIEM, [ECIqns
goasTm, L i 000'5¢$ 000’0l 000°5TS 000'5LS as 000525 L £00STHM
123[04d o) 188png Jeak Jualnd ay3 ujujelp AR 5, 183K snowmald {so0eTum ooo'aEs DOO'ETS & 6% Sajeqay |EUSRISSH
213 J0j £IN320 UEYo FuioAw “Sujpuny [BLUBWBddns Jo SUIZ|oAUL (AN 3 oN saA S35 sIfefe  [ad WaQ
. uone|jEzsu
Bupuj 43 03 950 'S91EqRI 4381 252G SIAASA WM, LENOUORAN 01 PRRR] oy 9IS foon'sT$) 929'2ETS oET'TESS {000'STS) set'zecs o8 WS | uesemrr u_ oy SKETHM
s1 }e1} Sulpuny [eju3w|ddns apinoid o) Z00STHM O3 SDOETHM WoA) Jajsur] pue] [BRU=pISAY
) £E2'B: 2 ‘av§ 34 8 0005t ' 000'SKS e POOSTHM
-poefoud Jead |edsy JURLNDAa1I00 03 Ppafeud jooups Aaal trooETam % EEnvey 000 G EEa u =u.£.8u>u oN sap S3A STisfy  [od WRO
pieg [CEIEELYE]
Ul uapieq 10) S1BRNA AePIIOSUA3 OF PUOSTHM O3 VOOETHM WOLpJsURIL| o s o (eEz'¥2s) EEEVES LT [t224 ) 000'SHS o3 000'SYS uj usples ETjzTozAd  TODETHM
T um)g seainosay
s fouay oy PUS J10ddNs 0 E Lsed JURD 34Lioj (Auahufraog e 2 y Y - 50 Exld GTOVTHM | ON sap s Si/9fr  [0ld WEO  Qagor
1o SUEpaW HANGD SuoBuo wioyad o “3ul [EJUSWUOCI AT YINLLIPIAR woh TBITHLS 0o0ss L BLL'v99% 000'05$ SLTPI95 STL9TTS e sacunosay pajeiBaju) /ot
it RIUOT 343 PUNY €3 GLOFTHM, 03 Auafunuo) We woy sapsuely
TSE'BSS TEEPES DOG9025 DOOTLTS Y e L s s el
Sa0IEg
(=210 5y pai2jaq 40 jued) SEAEL) UOHRNSKILPE J0j L4 5 Tedld Pegqua) TSE'25S DODPES TSEPZS 0009075 000°FES 000'2LTS a3 QDOTLTS 105 SMHN a1ednsasu|  OTOFTI oN A sap si/62/a [0 W30 DOSOT
T-dY WAWA|ddns 01 OTOFTIT 01 SIOMUBE 15R1UA] JSYHD W'RD WOY 13g5uel] —
EOT LE! TOT'LESE EOT2ET'TS 000'00T'TS {99} UCRERSKIILPY (moMmS
(£005T¥d) EDTLESY o00‘00TS £0T'2€25 EOT'ZEES 000°00TS EOT'EERS EOT'LES 000'002% ”.ssau:nuz_ 2005TVd
y oIS e 12 4]
ST N B Sows Wl DRy ey oN s sah SHet/r  [od WRO ool
2 4O qyRI AFRYISIE GYL LoD NS 01 GOOSTYA 08 LOOSTY WOy Jaysuely e T Y
BOOSTVL 0000025 (000001$) 000'00E$ 0000083 (0000014} 000'006% o 000°006¢ ssa0oy AR LOOSTYL
ve6 VZE €V as TEVBLTTTS WL
papuaLIy perapy papusLY padopy
1a3png |eydeg jenuuy |moy wipng Paleyd |20l [eded 3a3png pale.d |mol jsyde)
+Z6'EBE B VIO EIL T LEVBLTTTS FHIE LTS 13M] Je3emn paploay |Eoiqns
— auljedif ;B
“uoysses pasop|  (THOPING) vhL9TE LS 000055 YrLBLBLS E2E'BTE'STS 000'0s$ B2E'8LE'STS  TAL'BSO'TS BESETIZ'ITS pophomy aunzpes  EOTN3
Buunp §T0Z ‘9T Y4l U passnasip se sajued e Aq £1503 J2p. SepETidT Sami oN sap sap s1/8/9 |eaide
aBuey) Y} JAR0D OF EZBETNI \ddns 02 ; dde pieog|  EZOETNI o5 (ooo'ass) o00'08% o00'058SE (000'058) 000°009°5% 0% ooo'o0a's$ Cerr aE THOFIND
) ¥ ot ' O BOT'0G9% 05 070594 ORBICE AN FIDZENA
S —— (TrovING 081'SEyS 0000rS 08I'sorS BOT'DE9S 000' 085T anuasy 1523
PEOY Ju|[@seq Je ST F1LISIAIUG DL YUM UOHIUNIEDD Ul SIIH|IIEY JJEM| SUOREIPOW X0g o 2 o sTiafe N nasal
T D QR J0 M0 SN PUE A | g 000TS (000'0t4) o00'0s$ noo'ot$ {oo0'ows) 000054 000088 o sapids USRE DRILCD  TSDSTN
Uaanaad JURWS3ITe SA3R3d003 AU J0) FTCZTNT 03 TSOSTNI WO Jajsuesl SULIB|YD [HARTD
BOCOTS DOUO0ES 0000015 000°00TS (99} uBRASMILIPY |E0IGNS
————
SIOEVEIRA o oocra) 0009TS 0O09TS o5 000'9TS 00031 o L] o SIS L0IDIGUIL  LSOSTNA
UGRI2||00 E1EP A3E(PALUW] 0) SBIANILS J0 “Se1y|n ‘sadid pagongsuan jo 52 s $3A ST/e/s  lewdey  pOZOT
suiod 2ewpioos Sjeamde ainided o YEIs MO||E (1M YHLM J1Un 2|quull] e Jo . . . . - pEEI G
D00"aT! 00 a: 000'00T. H00STS!
aseynind o) MO8 @1 “FSDSTNT “Paloud mau a3ea13 03 FO0STSI WOLY J3jsuel] | £505THI el (o00's73) £o0'00rE 000'8$ L $) 0015 J § PieOqYsEQ IARNIINT
(77
<ENSA)
ftesg)fo) aBuegy sadumgy < Nfa Ry = =tary
10dpng paloln Wipng Palog o) fui  Jaedpne poltud uipng poloid otlunn B ]
uSigrnpIsny poLasuesy wipng Aafpng di maN oL SE/YT08 ) pakady o wipng e pung
ul N DAy 1 sannoy
. ALY M o farnry |V STAVTOT A WiSUEA 0 QY | ERL WY T je01 pazdopy e e s s
JETnety

aqiyx3

ST/ET0Z Ad $19jSUed] uaIsIAIQfleauawiiedag-1au) is3a8png 1aload [ejoL ul sadueyy

fauady saun andwy pueju)




EEZT6YS ssaysues] Walold WR0 pue [epdeD jEjo)

TOOTEE 28 TOOTET TS BIPZ89 55 CETT6TVS
pRpUBWY paydopy popuRY paxiopy
18ipng 139jeud WSO [enuLY [EOL 3afipng 1efold |30l WHO 3a8png weford HI°L WEBO
OELT TS GOOOIT TS DOU'ELETS [T %) {od) . Imeang
'G-dd e 3afoud [BADLIRAL ; . N = , spuawaradw) P
i} Pt uELS pouusdun puny 03 (LTZLS SEPNG WO WOl iagsueL (0LTZT5 2INR0) QDO'EVES 000'ESS 000'0875 a0o'erEs CO0'ERS 000'08ZS [ o uoraauo umel gy TOOSTER oN oA sap ST/TL/G oM W80
Suiueapy
- (soosTvd} O00'0ELS 009'00TS 000'gE9s 000°0ELS 00000TS Q00'0ESS 0000TTS 000'0ZYs 1015990 Z-dH/TdH T00STd3
4 1B i JmseBiq Jo suedal ayy soddns o3 TOOSTI 01 SOOSTYA w0y Jaysue] | T oN S2A sap ST/OEfr [old WO 0OBOT
TOSTda Q00°00TY {coo’ooTs) 000'00Z5 O0O'006'T$ {ooo'oot$) 00000025 0% 000°000°T$ B SO0STvd
PRI JRIUCH
HA7N eth/
{wiuagjfoy BT ] soduegy N/A -y +los¢
W2Pi 2HOA] 1ipng pafod ol /w [odpna polig 301 Walold 1quingy - aBueyy Loy
oL, paLssues] 3adpng WP o1, IR 4L STATOL L 10045 closd  dalpog . Jadg  punyg
e |eriuy 3N ey ST el o yuy | {moy Ry L iDL paiopt st | P sﬁ.ﬁ._ isaabiay ey
JumKR

ST/PTOT Ad Si3jsuBi] ucistug/ieiuawiedag-iaqy) :nadpng 195fosd |e10k w saduey)
a Hqiyx3 Aoualy sarujin aJdwg puequ|



‘gewyse Aad WP Joy ysnbny
u pejuswedul eq o) Pelpios 8| UCYNICS

12 jo | abed

selaLEpUnpal
PUE E)SBM SIRUILIS

8y "uopnjos Aued-pag ‘JuiodedBys SjoBAUCD puB sWajEAs PUB §e55a90.d
W MOLRHOM 'TRGOIDY SQOPY Ul 91B3YIISD sianoidde Aoueliews ua BupioAl SSHUISNG JUS.UND SUINUREDE
- augeuBls ojeR0le Buguawsdun |npAYes Buamjedeind pue 40} Ayqedes loj seungeubis af | o} se|diouud wawab ! Uoheqsujwpy
10) sanyiqrssod |eJenes pejeBiseau Sig oN puyes  skoz  Ar seuey  sumBud|s Sluoljael3 Slozady Jo 2sn Iy Jewsjdw| uae] Adde oy enuguel O pueaousuly  AHeMEND  GL/PLOZAS  LLL
“BUNT U] N0 PEN™ §8m PUR '401d 22 Od sejouBpuUnpel
puss 0} Apqe ple Od o} dd Gulpesucd PUE 91SEM BB
10 uop 8 BUGLM. d wooud PuE swelsAs pue sesseaoasd
B Bupouditit Ue paakld sk sna0) SU FITILE] £86U[ENG ENNI BULBEYS
'pREISU| POUOP AIGARDS]|CD SEM S10)SBL a|npoyasy BuompeAeiuey |RucHaLIny OISO [Epelew Jueluied o} sefdpupd JuswsBEuR UORBAS|UWPY
|sleysL Bupspdn Jo el [Bulbiio sl oN ug gz Anr seley| fpoddns ubiseq PLOZME/E Ol uewe.ndald aululialeq ues fdde oy anujuoy 3 pue eouslly  AUSMBND  SLAPLOZAL 0L
-sseooad snopaead Jeaa sagirre) s fously
10 BJER SIEINIDE QUOW PUR Jaigey Buiqeus sasodind uopeanps
'uopge3)dde Aiseldatd umo JeU) Jo pedlsU| pue fousedsues ‘Bulieys
uoges|idde Guiddew s Aousfly Buisn UOLRULIOJU| o} pepUell|  ¥LOE Jequeldas Aq sausbe
mou S| 'Jojoefuod Haly-5Ia 1senDIRN “SIAWOISND SA0ueby  Jeqlled LIM UOHBULIOJ]| BJBYS
(ejp ¥yg 'sojoyd ‘A1 D0 “Ba) pajepdn 6} JUBABIGI @€ PUE 93N Of suajeaydde SUjuO SWBESAS
21eM SJUSIUCS M3 B0 U] pRADdep ajnpayag Buomgaiaued auy| o} 23y} 3Je |ey) suoge|dds uslieuLo) 2|ydesoesy UOREIS|LWPY
suchesikdde mau ou sem ausy yBnowly oN w sz Ao sougy  -uo suogealjdde om| sLez-Anr SI9 paseq-qem dojeasg 40) adoss s suwueien D pug eouewld  ApspenD  GLAFLOZAd  60L
BIDIAI0G UOEULIOJU] SSoUIShg
selUapUNpal
puUe Fjgem sleuj2
id pue ks pue ud
pajopduog Buuwesans ybnong dnosb SSBLISN] JUSLIND SU||WEAS
"REWELY PUB PEYBIS ajnpayos |sun Jspenb 5L0Z SARBNSUWPE SARNDEXS B a) sopioupd uewebeusw
Iy 81 juewedop el [gun pjoy ue nd oN ug  §L0Z  8UNP  Lrupooph ludy  Jed owy juewserdw) ‘0g sunr Aq pajeidwon o Aousiolie e estalall uesl Adde cienuuos D JuoweBeuely foueBy  ApepenD  SLELOZAL €9
s8louRpUNpar
PUE 298M Jeluue
uolysod ARjeeg paog el puE sW3)isAs pue sesseacld
paiejdung 1o} jenuew sepliqisuodsel 230UISNG JUSLIND SJ||WESRS
“poUlRl] pUR pRYENS a|npayssg Iwun Jspenb 5102 40 JEPURIED [RNUUY pUR o) sajdiouud pewebeusw
Apny 51 uawedap au [pun ploy uo Ing aN ug GLOZ  SUNP  Jrupoopp [udy Jad om) uswaduw '‘Dg sun A pejejdiuo s8N, UIEIUIBW pue sjepdi) uee Aidde o snunuoe D JusweBeuey Louafly  ApeNEND  SLPLDE Ad Fa:]
sajouepunpel
PUE F]sem MeLue
eale juswyedsg pue As puB d
payajdwos WwetusBeugy SAINDOX] SSAUISNG JUBLIND BUI|WEaLS
"PeUjR)} PUE PEYEIS ainpeyYls |jun Jepeni GL0Z 9y Jo) yoegpuey eunpeacsd o) ss|dpuud pewebeuew
AllY 51 elpedsp aU [GUN IOy Uo Iy aN uo GLOZ  8unp  Yrupoopp [udy Jad omy wawsdw| 'DE Bunf Aq pejeidwon  Buyelsdo puepuEls dojeasq uga Apdde o snuguoy 9 Juewabeuey foualy Apayenty  SLAPLOT Ad [1-]
SaloUBEpuUNpay
puUE B)gEM S]BUILIE
8867 PUBOGROTWWOD puE silaleds puR sassascxd
paje|duan Buissaooud pue Bugum S£BUISNE JUalND SUIpURenRsS
‘peljes ple payeis anpayss Iqun Japenb L0z oy aunpanoud pezipiepuels ¢} sajdisuind Juawebeuew
ANy 51 Jueuedep 9ug [aUn pigy uo Ind oN ug §L0Z  BUnr  Ynupoops (udy tod o) JuawWws|dw| ‘0g eun Ag pajepdwon e Juawapdw) pue dojeasg uge] Adde oy anuguony 0 jusweBeuep foueBy  Apepenty  S5LPLOZ Ad 1]
BN AJueBy
sejoN  egepdwo) smEg des)  yuol 9L peuBjssy IdA eur ewlL |6 Wauyedsg Ueld Yo [B0D ualslag pednbey s qal
9joN BIoN 'sng Bupodey FEN. ]

d Haiyx3g

§1.0Z ‘o€ sunr pepue Jauend Wy SLivLoT Ad

Juawedag Ag Hoday saanoslqQ B sleos sssuisng



1z jo 2 obed

HjBp steaal {SUYILIOW § AI3AS) SIRAISII
pRINPALSS WYy pax|} e sucnesiidde
SHIOM JEPUEIED O} IEMOE SNOUBA
snu Jo snid pesedal sAsueby o] sjuswgaueyue
HUaLBIUELUE JO Mol BSED[IY "S8SSBIY senep, pue
9,001 “Jeak Jad s8I BLulel [eucisseyosd pus ‘uo|s|p, ‘uoissI sAausby ey
sNpayss BuompeAEIUE Buiueg Bumieoas &) Isquades pue  [@oIUY0a) Joj sepjunuoddo  BulASIOR U] @) Bl sploydn UGRROSIMPY
‘JewW useq el [eob §IUL s8A ug gLz Ainr selEy  UBIS o BIOW IO %0 G ABw ‘5| Aenuep sag Yjuh 4EIS OPADI]  PUB SPUEJSIOPUN JBE NS g pueeouBuld  ApsUenty  SLPIOZAd OE
“spodes pIERUE]S Ly BidE(lens
10U 83 JBLY S| LIEIUOD [l pUe jnr 910z Anr Aq 1ebpng
Ul pajs|dwod aq g dnoul Jueweanacxd [eydes pus Suheuedo au) o
1o} prasqusep sy | Wewdojaaap ‘Uil Se2IN0say peRala oy
a4 o) Joud ejqepRAR Jou sem Hoded Spy Jo) puUe 'uRld AB1auz 'ueld Jeisely
jusguod enbry Apee Jo ANr uy pedojdep ABolouyda ] 'Uelq Je1sei
aq pjnoys pue e)e|dwaod %06 5! BEp Joqe| spodal Gul d jo |BMSISEA, SORIIDEL BU)
10} PIEOQUSER 8y Peje|dwan jou auem pasds sseasul isasseaoud  se yans 'sjuswnaop Buuued
yog ‘Aejsunpojun 1 Guunp sseifoud a|npYog Buempeleiue 2w esuodeas |Efoueuy 5 Azueby [E|ouBuy ebuel Bug auyy Uoliensiunpy’
| sppefosd pieoqUSED 0N BU8 18U L aN pujes  §loz  Anf sauey Hoded ul esealoly %51 Apspeng i sefiusfleya ssessy | peypuep) speloud epmiBajy) ¥ pue BaURUy  ApEHenD  SLPIOZAY B2
o8] 8Ly UM
51 oR '5;,6g 51 Joddns uo Supueds
Apauenb ey} 5507 JUsWEsUBYUD
SILY 0L “(UDRBZIWIOISTID LisBJaE)
SEUOSIE PUR (0SS) up-ubig-albulg
- Aillgesn JvS ey saUeyus 0f s|aefcud SJOpLISA
joid uc Juads sem /Z8'gS eABMOH SjUNoWe pejdENLDY ||B JO} SJUNOWB pejsellLion %1500 japdes
“Jabie) Apspenb Jo 9% |2} J0 556'418 ajnpayog Buemiafeied ey} jo efigiore UM 89 0} Yoddng dvs  pue Bunersdo o) uswlscs uojeRsiulupY
8 §L0ZPD Buunp Bujpueds jemay 884 ug sz e seuey  Apapenb = HEnpY Apeyens  [BWEHE JO1SO0 UBIIEA 1500 O JUSUAIMALCS BRURUSD Y pus esuBUld  ApeuenD  SLPLOTAd b
uopejuaL|du) Jeye spusUysaAUl jeusiBal
1sAjeue SUBIE Joj el queib adynw ym sioefoud  pue Azualy poddns of seamos
ssaoaid Ul Logonpal o} Bupyoes JE00 sejelnIne Bupuny Jayo pue sjusié
"5L0ZAL ojnpayag Buomneelued %l =< SLOZ/LEKL 1BY} JURWeoUBYUA JyS Mau  Izjwifido pus sexey Auadasd jo HonEnsIIpY
Ul paysljduwIcase Jou sem ol SiuL oN puues  gloz  APr sauey Aq any-oB wajeds SLOZANT  lof sjuawsinbal SUMUSIST  JEIE0EI PENUILGD JO) SIRI0ARY Y puwesueul.]  ANSHEND  SLPLOZAd €
91.0Z AP £q18Bpng
|endes pue Aunesedo e ol
'UBld sexnosey peribau) au
puUe "Ueld AGweus 'uald tsisely
ABOJOUYDS ] "UBjd JSISEIN
Iajemagsep, selijiobd L)
PLOZA0E Aq (WD) ueld  && yons 'sjuswnaop Buiuued
AANpKYDG BucmpelEjuEy Flozess Aq 18158 ADojouyas] el jo Ejoueuy ebus) Bugy aup volhensiunwpy
98w ueaq sey |eob syL seA uo SLOZ An 8UEY  JORQUOI JWL PUEMY FLOTIEZL  Wewdojeasp sy #ejdwo) Ul pelpuspl sieelod wRBey v pue aauBl Auswenn  SLPLOZ Ad g
seoN  @lsjdwog STES  IRBA Yol 0 paubissy Idd EG e (oS Juapedag ueld Yoph  [B0D) uoisiug  peuinbay wEg  Q
3oN  FAoN ang Bupodey Ad |eog

d Hqiyx3

S10Z "0E SUN[* papus J9)end Wiy S1/r10Z Ad

juaunuedaq Ag poday soaoafqo @ s|eos) ssaulsng



'UOIN|OS BIEAYOS
DT Joy g4 e Jo) sjuswalnbey
sy Buidojensp L Juewsbeuely spJcasy

1z Jo g abed

5102 Jequiede]
Aq swaysis Bujaljole jLUBRUNRRI
S@]EUR||8 puUB SiUaLWenbay

diey v Hodes S|y} way ucheLUO] spiodal 2)gnd Asojenbad
"QUNT B8] U] PEAISDE) SBM LoD Alouoxe) pejepdn ue pue eppw-Aoueby sleall )
Yeup ey, ‘Aeiy BiE] Ul pIoY SBM JUBYNSU0D anpayYds Ruompeisued GLOZ Jagueded Bupesodioou) sjuslualinbal  BnsUA ¢ weishs uswseBausly UC|IBASINRUPY
£q pea] 'Auoucxe) uc doysiiom [eliy sigl S8 uo §1L0Z Anp LY £q ujue wesis 5LoZudy sgelisng BUMLAe]  Juewnood foeba ewg evmdey D pus saueuld  ApEpenD  SLAPLOZ A4 Ir
'(j BulssaIppE 8] dVS)
SUEMYOS BAIEY dY'S Aq uojEUWY] [E3]uUYos)
puE onss| BulsL&S]| 0} ahp #D Ul pejeldwas e|gesijdde (SLpuoL
Jou ajam (SEUOSIe PUE UQ-UBIS uey WeleoLeyUD f Aiane) sjEAIZI PEXY speey Buiuued
alBuIg} edelslu] JOEN O SIULWEIUBYUS yoee Jo [OY ‘peckalal e suoyealdde siemyos uua) Buo| uo preog vind|
|eucyppy “aunf U} padcidsp BINPRS Buomyeisjued SIJBWBDLBUD snouea sfuaby o] ey puk sseljUu [Buc|Bey uo[IEegsSIuILpY
58M Ocd O} Hd DRBWOINE JO JNOYI BY L oN puued  sloz  Anr seLEy| Jo Jequiny SNONUUSD  SjUALGIUBYUS MaU BsRaIAY  ou) o) sejepdn Alwg eprold O pue agueuly  Apspend  SlpLOZAd 6P
‘JUBLUBSBEER DT AL WOY
paAusp sjoefoud [eruajod auy Budwoa s8jouBpuUnpel
uaaq sey wee} a4y} ‘Apse ‘eyeudoidde pui j8eMm BjEUIWIe
8| joslosd UeD] B U Jo Jelgeym Buissesse pug sWeyshs pue sessasold
sem Jo0foud Jeyiouy "elep syuow SSBUISHY JUBLIND BUWeeRs
|eJeAes Joy pesU ey} ol anp ANy ey alnpsyos Bucmneieey siequisw o} seiouud Jewebeuew UBIRNSIUIWRY
ul pejeidwos 8q (I 1o8f0id spliesolg eyl oN punes 5102 AT SEUE)  pBUIES WES) JO %00L yoeloid Yowa Jo pals by Luea) LeaT ye ujes L uee) Adde g enuues D puB BIUBUIY  AUSMEND  SLPLOZAd  BP
§eugpuUnpat
puEr ejsem sjEUIL) &
PUB SWesAs pue sassaosoid
“Apadaid peinsgal sSsaLISng JUBLIND SU||WESAS
B0 JOLUED }| F0UIS PESIAGL JG RDAGUEI &npayss BuomgeAeued peuen slabeusw e o o} sajdiouud ueweleusl uouensiuwpy
B4 pinouys [¢0B S|LL MO “Siepdn mau oN oN ug LT Anp seuRy siafieuew jo %001 GL0Z/0€/0  Bululey ueeT [egiu) SPjACI ues] Aldde of enuuos 9 PuUe ecliBll ApepenD  SL¥LDZ Ad Fi d
‘sajepdn |9 5358} eARRSIUILIPE
d¥S 4) bajetal taplAloe Jeulid ApuBie of pua (sepeJidn “63) Jahjes puB yEod Aenb,
anp jebie} mojeq sem saprenb swy) "{sihoy 5){3E]} SoUBUBILIE 'SaX)) o Yoeqpas) Jepjoyels
2 0BBUBW PRPN[IXE) "SI JCh'Y SBM -jEeuq WY BPISE Hjiom Lo paseq sedjAes ajod Aouaby
AW} IS [E10} PUE SJU BOL'Z $E sjasiold wewdojasep g yusesal o ADUSIDLE PUE SSEUSARISNS
uo juads el YBIS "SLOZAL 4° Fidd s|npalyaS Buompefeiued %05 =< awn pue syoeloud SpRMC) WL el 58INsEeLY ABnuLE UOREASIUWRY
- 80dd Ysamied sjoslesd Lo Jusds ek oN ug sz Ane seuey e{qe]sa / suin aelald AlsiEnt)  JEYS JO %08 1586 18 B1esolly jey wesbud e dojereg 2 pus eousuld  AUGUEND  SLPLDZ A4 OF
‘SHOGEI PJERURIT v Blqe|iRAR
10U &I Jey) S|d) UIEoD s pue Ane
Ul paadwed 94 | dneiB jaweunaod
10} pieoqusep ayl ‘juswidopasp
8L 0] Jod B|qejiEAR Jou sem Hodau sip 10} LA pue 3500 ‘Aenb,
eseg shiny Aues Jo fnr u) paiodep sleumao UD oeqpaa) Jepjoyeyss
24 pinoys pue e}sjduion 5,08 I BIEp JOgE| sseooxd ay) AQ paujuuelap Lo paseq sao|Ales 840 Aauaby
104 plROqYSER YL "POle|dlas JoU aloM soLjald A0 JOy j00)  JO AouBiay)a pue SSeUDAlIBME
woq ‘ARpeunpciun “pt Guunp sasuboid g|npayag Buompefejueq 9%0G =< oWy Bugiodal axy-preoqysep 8l GUNsEaW Ajenuue uoRBlsiuILpY
Ul spoaloud preoqysep oM 8B alel| aN PuMeg S0z Anp sauel| eldelizat / o 1afcld ApayenD auo Jees] 18 dojeAeq] jeu wesboud e dojesscl O puE eoUelly Auopend  §1ALOZ AL ¥
sejoN  aleldwoD smEg  JBEA  LUop o). pauissy 1 au oL |e0S) JUBUEdE uBld dom 20D uciemg  pesnbey s al
GloN 0N sng Bupiodey Ad 190D

a31qiyx3

§10Z "0€ aunr papua Jeuend) Uiy SLIY1L0Z Ad
juswedag Ag podey saapaalqo ¥ sjeos sseuisng



12 40  3fed

910Z AInr Aq 18Epna

|Endes pue Bugesado eu ojul
'Ueld #82N0s3y pesBaju) L
pue ‘uB|g ABJaul ‘Us|d Jajsep
ABojouyaa] ‘ueld Jajsep

uogezjpn Jejema)sepl SaIRd S
PujesEq BiEels [sassednud SR YOns 'sjuauinaop Buued
“SLOZAL a|npayag BuocmgeAeiued slep jejaueuy s fousby [epuewy ebugl Buo| aly UonRiSuWeY  eedian
Ui paya)iducase Jou sem [eob siyL oN pumeg  sl0Z2  Anr SIUEY enp Aq pelejdwos ¥10Z/0E/E L sabuseyo ssessy | peyjuop) spefaid slgibe) v pue eauslly 8O SWPLOTAd  05h
910z Anp Ad Jebipng
jeudes pue fugeiado o ol
'ue|d sevnosey pejRIBaN] By
PUE 'UBld ABJRUT ‘Ueld Jajsep
ABojoulpa) ‘UBld Jese
suolealIpow uig) Bue| JEjemIISEAA SB[1I{0PL BUY
10} 44 dof@rep sassancdd  s@ Yans ‘siueWNDp Buwerd
snpayes BuompeABjued =] [eueUY 8 Aausby |esusuy abues Buo] ol UORBRSIUILpY  3jaldwol)
"§LOZAZ V) Pejeduios Jou sem dy 8yL eN puyeg  sLoz  Apr sauEy ehp Aq pajaduo gLpz-enue Ly saBueqiey ssassy  ul paysuep| sefoud ejaibajy) v pue aguBu]y 8OUD  SUPIDZAL 6P
SDUBPUNPRY
PpuE 2)sEM BJEUIW|IE
swigjsAs ¢ Apuauny puB swe)sAs pue sessenosd
'5j00) 558 Yilw DU $jEXoI SEQU|SNG JUauND SUNLERNS
sinpeyos Buosmgelejuey yoddns 5|g BuiBeugL o0} s3|djoupd juslusbeueit usnensIuWpY
|8t usaq sey [eob syl L=78 ug 5102 Anr SAURY B850 L sia)sks § » ©LDZ-Amnuep 1o} ssecoud meld dejgrag uee Adde o3 anuguogy D PAE SIUBULY enuuy  SLAOZAd  LZL
selauBpunpal
PUB a)8RM BlRL|WYE
'QLO0ZAA Ul pajajdwon sucqsenb ejes pue swejshs putt sessa004d
g ¢} pauuR|d 513 JuaLesuEyUS asagRRg AN 5584pPE o} PSZIAN SSAUISNG JLUSUNS SUIJUEIRS
UORIANPO. JEyeAn LD SNy o) sBueyD sInpeyYos BuocmpelEliey &SN U] S)eeyspesuds syeeyspeesds o se|dipulid Welab UOReLS|UMPY
Aopd enp paueysp sem pefoid sL oN pulysg 5102 A sauy 40 uogonpsld %05 SL0Z/LEE 40 Jequinll 8Ly anpay uee fdde o) anuguoy D PUE 82uBLL enuuy  SipOZAd 021
Aweuopouny
sefpna |wudes pue dv's Bupueyus yinouy)
'6LOTAL PUE §10ZA 40) $580cud 1eBpng W= 1o} sABp 6loka ‘syeudasdde | 'ssedcld
84y Joj pauueld 2q ) peau [Iw jasload ey) AnpaLdg Buompeieiuey Bunebpng jo Jequinu Bugebpng o} sjuswenaidul g0z '}, Ang Buu)Bag UonRASILILPY
"GLOTA-] Ul pRgRidwes jou sem Jaefmid sl oN puiyeg 9102 Anp SAUEY W uogonpel %0 =< clog4udy |epusiod ejenjeas  1eBpng |ejuuelq B o) uogisuRlr Y pue soUeLy jenuuy  GLAFLOZ A BEL
sases[Rd ZL0Z AInr Aq
ssod JUsWaesuBYue \uow  siaped Aoueby Jo uogsieLeB
anpeyss Buomyeimued  Jeod Jad paziubooal Jequisjdag - BU} JE Sjusliisolielus el BU uedesd pue Jojuaw o} Lin(RNSILILPY
784 uaaq sey [eob siy| SO ug  5L02 A sauey Jejs aow o g pue Ay ‘Asnuer Aead  Jeysiy wesesd oy yeps smoly  uepd e jueweldul pue dofaas] 8 pueocueuly  ALeUBND  SLPLOZAd  ES
suopedidde/slesn sBujesll |0z Jeqwajdeg Aq seouabie
auluO dnels) Jesn SIS AHBUEND  Jequistl Yim LORBULIOJ JBYS
W Ul S 18 SWIBS Y} WBWe SBY SUiUOD SIDMY U 88885 yBnouyy BuLBYS UORBULOIY|  ©) Sucieoldde aujjuo sweisAS
SISy Jo Jaqunu By} ejjym () pabueyaun anpeLds BuomyBimued  o/puB sJasn dopiseq 1o} suoped|jdde ewyud uofjeulcy) oudeiBoagy LojeJsiLipy
sulswa) dopisaq] SID0JY Jo Jequini eyl oN ug  gkoz Al seusy GOy Ul UCRINDOY fpopenD  SIHAY 0 88N B} BIOWCLS Joj adoos sy sujueled O puseRuid  Apeusn) SLPIOZAd  EF
selON  ejejdweD SYMS  IBaA  WBUOW o] peuisey =] o[ Bl {805} elupidag ueldjop,  Res uoinig  pedinbey mg Qi
SON  eloN “sng Bupodey Ad Beg

4 Haqiyx3g

S1L0Z ‘0€ aunr papua Jayuend Wiy SLiLoT Ad

juswpedaq Ag podey seanoelqo » s|eoo ssauisng



e g abeg

Bipau
HOMIBL [REI0E JO @SN BZIURT0

“SLjuoLL 0} SNUPUCS PUE ‘SlUsWNIop
“§lila) pajelad Jayio X5 AsAs Aoeinaoe ‘Uchelilo] A8y pue se1aiod ‘senss)
pue Bugiodes peyejeHyBnap 1oy sepusbe Joj aysqans aigua eyl 'sisBq pepeall A9LUp PUR JuaLND ‘ganiAgoe A3y ejEIRINULILIOD
Jaquuew Joj jepod e Sulppe ‘pejepdn anpelyes MEIABY [ JuspRdeg s& pue Bulobuo ue uo epiatid pLe JajSELIGaAN Apes|s oy aysqem s Aauaby
8q pue @ra.dwi 0} seNURUOD JISqam Y4 oN ug GLO0Z  SUN[  JeSSeg UARpE)  fiejy [BWSpd L peBpdn oq [ju sUSdE SUL Aavely ey se orleg oy uEuBW pue eepdn D juewasBeuspy fousBy  Apepent)  SLAFLOZ A e
Tegy [Fwieixg
a0l =>8nNen
PIBME 19B4LODY
lenii §o ebjuaad
e se sJopsQ eBuayo
%0B=< SeNIpuscg
pejsEIaIa
jo ebejuenieg
B 5B saunypuada By
%06=<188png paloiy
Jeek [Bos|d [enu]
us sjs0] palfoig
(%1 L &¥ = sjoeloid paleKiwed 'smes %%:06=< JeBphg
= 5joalCue) BAROY) %61 LL = Shiea pless joaioid B0 L BRIl 5LOZ AT Aa
Joenua peniu jo efeusnad e SE sieps uluypm 1800 1Pelkd slwByawN Jepoys e ul soafod
afueyn ‘o4 79= seuMIpUOUXT pejsBIaIn. %08=< alow ajapdwon o subjsep
o sBBjueieg B 5B senppuUsdxg SUIR UG SNPALSS SSMOL-U| JO NS]| UI SeIAeS
Y '%28 = ebpng 1o8lud B10] UQRangsuon sjo8fold uewsescdwy  uBigap weynsuos Bupseu)Bus
RV VM :1597) '1Rlid %85 = swn uo e(dwo) |E3/deD Jo Uogejios esgaoul pue speloud [eydes
s|npelpg Uchangsuny pejapdwsl ‘%l enpoLYIs B0R=< eliy oy Joj uewafeupw jo spedse sseujsng pueisiepun F2UBIS pue
= eWp U enpeyos ubisa pejejdwied oN uQ  SLO0Z  Aunf  SUCISUNBYS  UO ejnpeyos uliseg SWPLOZ A4 1oefoud Aylenb yByy epirosd o} Buue] sieeuiue epinosd 7 Bulueld ‘BupoewBuz  ApensnD  GLPLOTAd 58
sioeloid
ey o) palidde oq UBS Bl suopReLedu LoyongsUaD
anpeLos seogoeld 382q Jo) sjoaloid Aoy BiEnjens o) sUOIESSS aauelng pue
Zouny BZ|] 'SIUaWEseE] (Uojsses | oN Vs ] SOz eunr aucig Uneysg 1% 06=<iRBAMDL Aoy |[& B18N[EAD BUB MBIADY pawes] suosse pnpuc]y 3 Bujuueld ‘BuseeliBuy AUBUS  SHELOZ Ad F
Bupasubug
107 Jlaqueydas Aq sejouebie
1BGLUBL U)IA, LIOEULIO] SIBYS
"PAEIO|R SR VIYIM ydieasu o} suohealjdde auluo swashg
uoged|jdde samalA Al )7 o} papeo|dn ahpaag Bucmpaieiued GBRIA JO LRUOW slD Wewssesse adid pus sospia uaheunol) audesboas Loljensiupy
PUE paienep Buieq 2/8 soepia ey | s34 uo  sLoz  Aer SOUEY LMW BUI-UO %001 SL0Z-AINT  ALDD Wi suogesydde g15 loj adogs I sujuusisg O pueedueUl]  ApeMend  GLPLOZAY 6%
BLOZAA
U] eslAsl J& pahollial ag plhous [eeb syl
‘diil @y Aq pspiacud se ueid wuei-Buo| sUofelado pue ssoueuy
AU} Joy sUORISpEL0S aARY {21 ‘Alercoe)y Asuaby Jo SpNE |EWeNE PUE
Ilsisesi(] Wiodaeys Ay[on Woa “B's) spiepuels dWL jsueBe  |Bwall sARseiqa Juepuedapul
9L0ZAL Ul syeiond pouue|d Jasamol anpayes Buomgeleiied  pejajdilios JEiRDaYD sjoalasd e aoy pamanal aue szalold e Buganp gl JUaLILOALR uopepsiupy  ajejdwon
-spiepuels aplaoid Jou pip Hodes gyl eyl of ug 5102 Anp s0UEy easy sjoaloud Jo 900 L Juswssasse spesu Bupng  ainsus of 1SIPOAUD B &jeal]  [ANMOD R Buogs B poydn a PuE 8aUBUI] 8OUD  SLAPLDZAd  £O)
saoN  #aldwoD SBS Jes)  Ljualy o] peubissy I aur] awil |eog) wsiledsq Ueld Yop  JBO9) uojsuc pelrbey uels Qi
GON  EoN sng Bugioday Ad 09

231qiyx3

$L0Z ‘0E duUN( papu? JaUeND Wiy SLIPILOT Ad

swuedag Ag yoday saanaalgQ % sjeos) ssauisng



1Z Jo g abed

‘siaployayels
PUE ‘S8SEEU[ENG
‘uonele(ep AausflalWs § 0WaA0E) 'slaquew Munuilod
o4 o eguodses ui BuiBesselu spw-un)ias 1le Bulpn|ou| eRIe ealAIeS
jusys|suco dojarsp o) sepuebe Jequiaw @Ipue Jno o) SUCIIUN) GLOZ eunp Ag JeayBieu
JIe woy saApeesaIda. LW GO0Z WOy slnpayas [+]8e14 PUR g89|AB% 'gle0b spm poob e Bujeq ejowoud o} aje|dwon
a0 yee] WYBNOI] B Pes|qRise-al epn s3I\ ug GLOZ aunp  Jassag UARRES, aunr AqQ epejduon BupBug  fousBy el sEmunWe)  Ueld ueReaIUNIuWOoD B dofEAa( 4 Wewebeusy Asueby MO SLPLOZAd BS)
"usdo UOREDILNUALCD
o seul] dasy o) pjay Bueq sxe sBuyaew
IenBey “IOIBM SAI9EUCS 'O SABM PUB ') SL0Z fnr A Jejem o anjea
pAasU 8y L0 BalB adlAles sy oybnosy ‘uojbad aup u| Asusoiye BUY pUE ASUBIALS BSN Jejem
BujBESEBL JUB)EISLOD INSUA 0F anpsyag 95N JAjEM [BNUGL0D  sjowcud o} uejd UOREDUNWILOD
pausl|delae-al BB 80J0 YSEL WRnoa Y /A ug gz eunf Jessed uligey 51 Arfq speidwon Shivl Ad I} peBU alp UsiENUNUILIGD euewegul pue dopasg g wewefieuep AousBy  AUeBND  SLPLOZ Ad -3
rLoz
Jequiess(] Ag JBjBMULIDIS jo asn
“ssljAfoR |en0) Bseauow pLe ‘fousjoe
agucdsal Jybnoip pue ‘saauacu] B5N JOJRM Joopno puedxa
UOPEAISEUOD PosUBLVE SHOLSHIOM pUg ‘Bug ejUf esh Jajes sjesbsu
gjueas [epads yBnonp yseenno ojignd o 'sRINOLNS a)d aacuduy
PEINGLE 8 UED SIY) ‘ELOZ W 88N JajEm ‘Bujpnjau) ‘saunsesw Aous|oye
feuniBeu o} pesedwoa se 51,02 Aew YBrony ‘seifeieqs  9sn Jajem ybnouy juawelnbes
9402 IO UQUINROS BN [OIRM SARR{IULND 3jnpayog ‘aE 1a)em peuoiiial puE £01j283 snoues yBnosy  9ZoZ X 02 assiyoe o) sweiboud
& pooucUadxe sty Lolies YN suL 984 uQ gL0Z AN Jesseq uknpey lelaAc 3onpay PLOZ-eqWeas  ash-ualem Jeusibal sonpey pue sjebi mau doppaag o JusweBeuel AousBy  ApRNEND SLPLOT Ad 173
‘9BUMLICT
J0 sjequwelyo pue s|19unod A Bupnfou| *(ABinuie sjqEMmeUs) S1ap|oy@XEls pue
“gdnoul Mlunwwos pue sJepoueYes PUR JejEmEyses '‘Buicioes  'sdnolB aojaies "suopezuefio
SNOISLUNU O] JJEJS SlIEYY [ewuspe PLvLAL ‘1jem) volepliadopl) paseq AuNWwoD ¢
pua L Bl Al AL gnpeyss uj sdnoibsuopejgosse Jeaoyjeuc|Ba jo eoueyodw) suchEuasesd yBnong seapepu;
|edaustl ey Aq SPEW 3UaM SUONBILRSI] 504 ug SLOZ  aunf  Joszeg wlipey g 0} juasald SHPL Ad W Buoiug sy} sfEsmnwwiey  pue sefosd [eusiBal slowely D jusweBouely fousBy  Apepenly  SKPLOZ Ad 80
“‘uopgaduwos
dng Bjog pue sjuaAs Aeq Wues Jno gaAqen Aoy
noge ucy yu epjacud o) Ul ‘Wuow g Gueaw o -sdjysseuped jeog] YBnoaly puE UOIEIA ‘UR[SSIW 5 Auehly
100Y3S pUB SlayEe) Y Bugeow gnpayos pezjuebiouojBjoosse ugBal ey w Aoyeby ol souRApe JeU} SuopELUBBIC
UG pRSNO0} SBM LE}S Japenb Lt el Jo4 S0 ugQ G0z sunp  Jesseq uwlpey alio pusyy SLivL Ad Ul BupBug  ew Jo ajoJ U} sjeDlUNWILIT u) ejedioed pue Ajuep] o jusweBeuep AsusBy  Apspenty  SLAPLOZ Ad 18
‘seagEjueseldel guo 2 yim Bupeew
‘aunp ul jisia uoyebejep B 1o} CUALEIIES
a) Juam sl0joaulp [sapyIae} YNl “ucybies Jno
10 5o} yoo) aunjejsiba] aiEg 9y pue ul sanfjejueseudel peeale soAnEMasauda
s5aIfueD 10 siequaw udy u pigog ey snpaysg SLiPL Ad Ul Ealauebe pUB seibushe [2a0] U} pejaeje pus sefoUstbe
o} peeserd JeinBy aed uBlussaIBUOD S ug GLOZ  Bun  Josgeg VARAEY  Jedquisil |2 Uiw 1oap BuoBupy  sdiysuoneie) Jefiuogs ping pejEye Y Alenuue jsey O uewebsusp fouafy  AueuenD  SLPLOZ Ad o0
ssjoN  Epepduios shyelg 488 quol a1 peubissy Id¥ U awiL [eeg; uslyEde] UB|d JIoAN  [ROD) uosimg  Podinbey Wels  al
8ON  @joN '@ Buglodey Ad |eoD

g uquyxg

S10Z ‘0€ Sunr papus Jayend Wiy SLIYI0Z Ad

juawpedag Ag poday seanoelgqo B S|e09 ssauisng



Lz o £ ebeg

“Apddns Jeyem B Ul
sjespneseuleyd jo Junowe
*SUOIBUNY Aunwios 8y Bunpal poddns
e saajen|u| ubiedwea 1B seAejiM| eAge|sibe]
ejqresod uesaid 'says MEJ U QISR JosjuaD
uaym eBueyD jopye 0} suonebisiep Bupyomiel [etsos FUNOS puE WUslnesijasd
[eJepey pUE 318} INC PUE [QAUGTD 8N0S uo pue siededsmau Bl LIt JIOAR SSNUBAER
LM, 3 H0M O] SMUUCS B4 Jeaamol 'UieIg 1830] U| SpE MIRI(] Yoeeno snouea ybnouuyy suizifiosd yoeq sye]
awp umoq sBruq o ol sjetal S 1L snpayog i umog sBrug SBANRONI SoRE e yBhouy sAemieiem i siinp
Buunp peanpaful sem uole|siBs| oN oN uQ gLoZ  sunp  Jasseg uAnpey op, ssed of snujueD BuieBug  Brug |suopely oY) Woddng sonped o] uojie|s|Be| yoddng i ewebeuey Aousby [BnuUY  SLAFLOZAd  LPL
*2UN0} LD JUIM RBUBS B)B1S PUE AlqUISsSY
BU} Jo BIBqUISW BAlL PUE (LUDOY JUBAT
o) v doussiom UBRoIR B palso B "aieWeNeS/D0 uone|s(Ral
E pug §inc} joo) s536u0s jo sueqlusly Siirl Ul pUB aley SHelDHIC paloele Asy aoueApe 0} suopebsjsp
oM} 'UGHIPRE U] 'SHELAL Buunp 240 Iynpeyos "] pUe CIUSWIRIOES Ad Buunp oluswelses  pue selousbe Eo0| 3L 5818 PUB [BuRjsaaIBluan
PUE CJUSLUIEIDES U) PlaL] alem sAB( AqaoT 505 ug gLgz  euny  Jessed ukigey EAeq AqqoT oMl PIOH pue orgoypesell  sdieuone|es JeBuays ping s uoiBad ey ypm fjlenuuejealy D wowsteueyy Aousby [eruly  SLALOT A BEL
HElS msU |l ajeanpa
diey o MH Y Bupom
pue Bugesul spusy g ue
1e Bupeeds ‘sysqam, VNI
el uo Bupsed ‘san|es pus
UOISIA ‘UOHESI BU} SUME
‘san|ef, PUB UELA, 'ucissiy 8Aoueby JEL) JUsWINaoR B Bugeas
BL} 193]l A[BIEINIOE O] Y aysS pue Shivl pue Japs|smau safodwe
sanyoe) AgueBy (e w spieog Jaysod iy Ad J0 pus alj} |2 suop “S|BLOIRW [RISIR[0I senep pue
Bupepdn jo ssaocosd sy} ueBeg em ‘Lels 39 p{nom S|y L "Uejs a) ‘peoguo  EBupnpulop am Byl G| UKISIA 'UOISSIN 5 Auely Bu)
) sAaaing )sod pue aud 1no Jues jou sBY Inpeyos NG PUGS PUR ABAINS  Bl0D Yeis eu se BupBug  Senen PuB UsGiA uossiy Bumeiysie ul ajo e sploydn
yuawyedap ey ‘sefusiieya Buwe)s o) ang oN puMed  §l0Z  eunr  Jessag uAnpey isod pue el e BlERIG U SLIFL Ad AQ pejeldwon sfouaby sy eymsodiool]  pUE GPURIEIGPUN yEis aangul f jusweBeusy Aousdy ey SLFLOZ AL 221
‘GLSLAL Wl Uegs "JEJEM Pe{oADal LI| SJUBUNU pue
A3 s BUBHOM 3NUGLOD WA ‘@IUBUIPJC ¥1.0Z Jequedag “a3UBUIpID Jauaios  AJU|[ES SInpel o) SNURLOD pue
Isusyos Jejem ou Buyssed sanp ol npeLYIS Ag geoUBUIpIG amem oyt ssed o) SEQIY  HLOZ JEAWRIRE AQ eRURUIpID sjedwo)
Bujujewal a4 INoLM S /pLA- PapUR aN Pulyag G402 eunr  Jesseg uAnpey ssed seniD Buewsy FLOZ-leqlUes] BujuBWS) B WM SHOAA seusyos iemojaiduoy  Q  ueileBeusp Ausby U SLPLOTAd @1
3|npayas
Uy §] UBjo JusluaBeuB JajBAA UBQIN SYL
'GL0Z ‘L€ J9qwsaaq o) papuapie uesq 9LOZ aunr
$Bl BJep Uoledwos cB BUDp 8| X 8y AQ uejd wewebBsuBW JalEAL
jgun pejsidulon ed JOLUES Ueld S6eUISNE quswdojeasp jeuciiel  UBGIN BUY pue 'FLOZ J2G0190
Aouanag esn Je1ea eyl Bulepoll pue Bujuuetd 'Aousiols  Ad ueld sanosed pejeibag)
Addng Joiem |puopppe of anp §L0Z ajhpeuds esn-Jejem Ui Asuaby ey} 'pLOZ Jequieded Aq
IeqUIBAGH 0] PapUSIXS USDq SEY BB anpaysg aup 03 Bujpoose 8} spihb o) juaWNoop  uB|d SsEUISNg ASUSYS 8(] aja|dwon
uogaldwos ueld seounosey pejesie) eyl oN U0 §l0Z  Anr Jesseg uAIgE)|  SJLeLUNoOP aeldiuol BuoBug Jjo fieiqp e sjeeu)  JeiEpA B4R o sjepdn eewen g ewsfeusjy AsusBy U0 SLPLOZAd  1SL
sajoN  eadwe) smeIs Jea),  uop o] peubjssy A aup] el 8o ueupedeq uB|d oA [BOD Ualslalg peinbey uelg  al
SloN  8joN 'shg Bupiodey Ad BOD

d Hayxs

$10Z ‘0g sunp pspua JaUEND W SLIvE0Z Ad
awpnedaq Ag Hoday saajaalqQ 3 sjeos ssauisng



%¢ patabpng ey o) paledwco
LpmalB g4 @ 1ayel sidieaod xey pauoday
-swielBoid UoyeAesUCe puB Ajge!

12 jo g sbied

yeddns o3 spuny (A\WAA) saIn0sEy sjuouRseaw jeucibas
1B1EAA PUE S2IAISS SAQRLSILILIDY U3aMIaq ‘spuny Buowe  pue Asuaby ueddns of saainos
Jejsuel) xe) Apedosd uo GLOZ eunp uoneso||e xe} Aadoud Bupuny ssyje pue sjuell
1l pUEOR el) 0} SUsKRpUSAWILIGIE) pepiatld BNpeYIS - uskoBeyn ol meae) 'xe} Apedoid  azjwpdo pue sexs) Auadod jo UORELSIULIPY
pue sydiete) X6} Auadoud jo yors Buidasy SN up SL0T Anp Jelner suoN  IBaf (B35 ew inoyBnoiyl Jo sydjeoel aUj Jojuoly  §d1836J PENURLIOD JOj NBJOADY Y PUR SDURULY Apepeny  SLAFLOZ Ad 143
9102 Ahr &g 1wbpng
[eudes pue Bugeiedo s o)
§10Z JaquisioNIeqa0 ‘el sanlnosay pajeibelu| e
PUnoae uoye(dilos Jau uodn pue ‘uBld ASiauz ‘uslg Jeysel|
Adu1 W pejlodioou) #q m ueld ABieug 186png webioud sagsadse) ABojouysa) ‘ueld Jeise
PUB (H| woy ssesBoud Jeliphd LL/8l02 o1 ol pajeiBequ) pue ueyd Jajemeisep seillked o
Ad PUE @L/SLOZ SAd 84 Joj (2epdn Je)SelU SNONEA Wol) sjoaloid 5 yons ‘suewngop Buluued
ueld Jejsely abueysey) Ndiy PUP JIDAL ANpaYYS - uafofeun Guiiquep! Ul sjualpedep |etaueuy abuel Buop e UCRERS|UILUPY
VN3l woy spaloid pasodo.d pejesadioou] N uw  gsle Aer lejner auoN Iudy - sequiaaeq welgied Y HOM Ul peliuep! soaloid mesbau| v pue @oueuld  Apapenly  SLPIOZ Ad ]
spuny wesbod
sAoadssd Ul DAL pue (19 ueyd Juawasesdw)
dI9 [snuue si Bugepdn [eyiden enLiue 2u) oyl uejd
sunp v uopdope Jopspeloid Wy ey uswabeuep essy s Aousby
paBog 40} DAL Buiynuep; u) siueuedap  ouy ul peyguep| spelald (Hey)
‘JoBpnq |Euue|g B Ul puE JIDAL anpeyas ~ usfobeyd Buipnioul sie0png SoUBLLUIBMN/UCRRIBD UoHE]|IqBYaY PUE JusWode(dey ugllensiuiwpy
AUy} U poyRUep| 8JE sjaicud WRY Ayl sap ugQ 5102 Anp JelARf weiboud e uaselg yalapg - Aehuer e Buusaulbuz ymw SHOAN elf) puny 4|ny pue G| v puE BaUBLI{ BNy SLiPLOZ Ad Lbb
‘sueed Buniny pue dIDAL 94l Ui papniau|
spefoud [epdes Jofew poddns o3 Bujpurny
Bupircud Joj AzuaBy sy ssedasd [ yaiym
uRc| o)Eys puk sjuelt Y Buole sejes vzoZ Anr
Jeaf-pini oL jo uondope ey Aq pspoddns Bnpeysg - vafabieyy Tvnaw  AQ Aupgen peruase papuryun USenSUWRY
Buiob uo ag |Im easesel By Jo Guiping syl oN uQ 5L0Z A AslABT suoN pzoZ-Anr puny 9} seaesed dn ping uoisued au) puny AInd v pue a9uBul.| [BRUUY  SLPLOZ A4 £2h
Ununaasy oUEwIg
sejoN  gje|dwo) sniglg  Jes)  uol o) paubissy 1M |ul7 awiL |eod) Juawpedad ue|d Jop  |ro9 uolsiagg - paunbay uas  ai
29N SloN sng Buodey Ad Je0D)

a1qiyx3g

SLOZ ‘0€ aunr papus Jalend W SLL0T Ad

juawpedaqg Ag podoy saAnoalqo g sjeos sseulsng



T

101500 sweibiosd snouea Jo AIBAcDal

Iy jo spech gseuisng g louely ay) yoddns
Jeu seled zef-iNLW B papnjoul 5102

aunr Lt pueog vy Aq padape £1/9107

U GL/SLOZ SAL 40 10RPNG [Blualg BUY L 884

'§L0Z '£), Suny UD pisog 84 Aq pejdope
SEM USIYM /1 /L0Z PUR GLISLOZ SAH 0}

188pnq [euusiq ey paradesd Apnssaonsg TN

"GL0Z Jequiedeq

Aq peyejdwcs oq ||lm Uojsiea YB)p B

pue uo pasuom Bueq §) el wewafeuepy
eI 8L Jo uoisiepn Alelllileld Y aN

enpeyss
ug

eppapg
uo

npayag
ug

sLoE

SHZ

SHOZ

Anp

Anr

aunp

- uefcbeysn
Jsiner

- uefobeyn
lejaar

- uakobeyn
Jelaer

1Z io g ebey

suresfoud Jaean

Pa[ioey pUB JejBMEISEAN
|sumbay 'weysis

AMEN Jo} SO0 8 Woddns
Agusioyns o} sumanns
&8l &y} Gurdc|eAep pue
(200} so1u3s )0 1500 6y
Buikyjuap u| sjuswuedep
SMOUBA YU BjBJogRieD
swesboud

SnopEA 5 ouebiy Ky

dI9 pue suojeieds Woq Jo)
yefipng [BIUUBIq B 2JBdeid

wa)el
eolAlas U peanxa
o} jOU 22jAI86 JO 180D LH/9LOZ YBNanp 5Li7L0Z AJ

502 sunf Ul pieog

oLy Aq peydope eq a) sunr o Aenuep

sweBoxd uoneaesuca

pue [Epidea seuefy
[Buc|Bey pue Jequusly

Ui yopew jev) syuesti puld -
UISET OURID B W1

s1oafoud uojjeu)jesep Je1eMm
1) SUCIEZUOINE JURIB
leuc|sseifuoa ebouBy -
swesBod

ueo| JS Jo Juedl e peplhy
Ayened aq weo yey; speioid
uo slepeel [euciBau ey pue
‘BYdl 'sejousbe Jaquiepy
U} s RIoqe|ieD -
{Buipuny

eib peau ey} siaafosd
BARY JBL) BUsULIEdEpD

L SyRI0qejjo] «

“ahuaAal AISISND 0}

spiame jueid meu snsing «
{eoB pIouBUL

pue uoissiw Asusby au) ypm
uijfe yey) segiunyodde jueld
JequUeloH PUBILILIODS N «
ucpes||dde JusiB yoee

10} JOUBGISOD BJRNEAT -
10MS wswsbeusw

£JURIG JUBLND SEBESY »
rsapiagoe prib Bumoyjop

e} 40} epmb B 5B eAJRS

[ JeLp uel Juswabeueyy
SJURIS) Auefy e dojeasq

suol  Jeak [2asy e InoyBnody )

0202 AInr Aq saunosay Jejem,
‘810z Anr Ag Jojep pelakony
'8LOZ Alnr Aq Jajemagsem,
feuciBey ‘6L0Z ANT

£q WeisAg (MUN) Jsjemarse
ajgeweper-uoN aweiboid
AousBy ey Jo} ajues Jo

1802 Ja8W AlIn} 18y} Selel opy

§102 ' Anp BuuuBag
1efipng [BlUuelq & 0} UOJSUBIL

sjusunseaul [euojBai

pue AoueBy poddns o} sexunos
Buipuny JaLgo pus spuesd
ezlde puk sexe) Aedoid jo
Jdisoal panupLIoD Jo} SJEOCARY

uslensiuIWpy

v puB BOUBLLY  ApeMehD  SLAFLOZ A 18

UOlELSILILPY

v pue saueuly  AUeMent)  SLAVLOZ Ad [44

vopeRsiuILpY

v pue saueUld  AJSMNEND  SLAPLDZ Ad Sl

saloN  Sje|dwon

a nqiyx3y

smmg

Jes)  WQuow

SjoN

810N

a] peubissy

I &L BUILL [Bag) jusugiedeg

uBId YoM

peanbay
Buplodayy

ugsIAIg Hels  ql

Ad 1909

L]
‘sng

SL0Z ‘0g dunp papua Jepent) uly SLi¥L0Z Ad

wawpedoqg Ag poday saanasiqo 2 sjeos ssauisng



12 jo 0| abed

JBUUBW SNOJOWIBY

“Jouenb |ene7 E U| 5enss| pejajed
|y Bupnp pejy ses eoueAslB suD "ApMS Bapwwoy sjeaddy NIOM BAJOSE) AJeAlTal EY dau Jun LEim
dwios pue 898{7D 2y Jo) ssec0id Jajuno 8 PeAj058) SBIUBABUD 0} JapJO U| YIS Jo 5jens) sBugeaw wewskeuswyiode|
PuR 185LU BL) T} Bhp JepEnb Lk PR anpeysg efoug 4o Jegqunu pue pejl |2 U UOREJURLIWGS  |BuLO aupgnal Bushpuca Aq Uajiens|ulwpY
10U QJem sBugesw Jawsbieuey Joge oN pulyeg 5L0Z  eunp useuueys seousaepd jo Jequini GLOZ-eUNf  uedo uEISNS puE Bjolliold  BUGHBIN JOQE] eAsod sjowald g puE saUBUL{ Apenenty  SLAPLOZ Ad e
Jayenp @A s1seq fujelue
g1} Buunp pejy sem soueaaub aud "Aprusg epuwWos sieeddy UE UD 59N$S| PUE SWSJUDT BANRIWASSIDE) JUN LM
diion pue sse{D au) Jo) ssedud Jeuod ® panjesed saoueAaub §58.ppE 0} sHuyea shugaaw jusweBeusw;lods)
PuE jssL aLg o} snp Japenk s|up piey |lpaLs wefoyg  jo Jequinu pue pejl waweBeuepyioge  [Buloil 2ugnol Bupsnpuc Aq UORERSIUWPY
jou @ism sBujeal JuawefruRp Jo0e'] oN pujyeg §L0Z  sunr UssuLRYS $asueasub jo Jaqunpy Apspen Auspenb ploy  suonejal Joge] eaysod eolald pue aoueuld  APSUEND  GL/APLOZ Ad [+
seanoeld
HIOM, BJESUN PUB SpJIEZRY
‘eofjilion aoe|dom Bupiodey ui
UleaH g Aaes aui Ui Apapenh paseias) sBoy uohediaped safopdwe pus sBuuey Alojenbal pue
ase gyiodal Waploul 'swiels uogesucdwo?) Ainju) dwoo s oM uoljeojunwwos afeinooue  Aeges pelnbel fuuopuow pue
SJ03I0M € PUB pajodal SiUepIaul ANpAPes wefoyg  pue spodal juspioiy ‘Buiay [euswsddng  SuyeisIIALRE Aq judlLOIALGE Laiegsiuipy
5 suem elall Jelienb Uiy a1 Bupng s8p uo §L02  aunp useuleys pue pueZEyY MalAy Apspenn Ppue peinbey epiolg }om Jejes B Ejollald g PUE S3URLILY Apayenty  5L/AL0Z Ad I¥
¥eonosay ugling
‘uopeydoidde
[enuue ey Buiseatou Jnoljs MBIAR OUBLEA
‘8URUIPIO jogqUoD [eosy sAouabiy ayl yim Jedpng Jenbeu yBneayy
WSISUCD §30IN0s pue Alsjens Bupury goueuuopad sy Bupoyuow
eppudoidde Bugeoo] pue |B)MoYE 6P PUR SUIEY JUSKULIEUOD }S0% 51500 |eydea
yuam swway Sukjpuapl ul siuawpedep anpelysg - ughnbeys Burtjpuep L uswpeder  pue Bupesedo Jof Jusuueuod uopensiuiWhY
SNONBA 0} BILEJSISSE PEptld S84 ug g0z eunr 1ol sUaN  Jeak [Ba5]) 8u} IneyBneayL SNOUBA LM Bjeiogefjo]  |S02 Q)1 oo shUgden Y PUE BOVBUY  ApElBND  SLAPLOZ Ad 8
QuswsIRal 40 Bupueuye)
10} jqep puelsino Bugspe sieneAS 1gep Bulpugsine Fsao
o] JOSIARE [eRUBUY au) abebue o) snupuoy Bupsxe Buunpngsel Jo Fonpad o} iqep Bujpuelsing
‘peygal e Juawsed jsalajui papiose Bujpurysy "Wewednal Apee Jo Buunannses Jo Bupuna)
Jo UDipU 2'ES PUE ) OZ J8dolad) Ul spuoq sinpeuRs - uehobeyn 10 Wausq 1902 BUWLIRISP O} ‘JusLUaINRI 10} seplunpadde UORRDSIUWRY
Y§00Z 8A0uaby au) Jo uawalpal Ales oA up gz Anr Jajaer Arnuuy SL0Z-4uely  SUOQIPUOSD JEXJEW BjBN|EAs JEHIBLICYUOW €} ANURLOD W puE saueu|d |BruuyY  SLALOZ AL 15
EUCQEIBQISUDD
eunf* L Loydope s (09D) epeD juswwecs) plaik pue Aipinby) 'Kajes
GL02 pJe0g aup oy eepdn E|Woj||BD Bl O} SILBPKIIR Buowe aove|eq aeududde
'2} 8unr Ue fojjod JusLysaall s fauaby PpAYIS ~ uakobeyy fojjog Welusasl| wi Agijod uaunseau alnsus o} A0 JUBURSEAL] JUoRegFIUWRY
au} pejdope pseog eyl “pejejduion sep ug  sloz  sunr Ielner oy wesald Aepy @ Yol sAouefly ey slepdn  5/Aouely ey} siepdn Alenuuy v pus eauBuld  AMSMEND  GLAPLOZ A 05
sejoN  eyeldwen SMES 1EBA YOl o] pauBissy 143 BUI WL oD Jsunede] uejd IOAN  [EOD usIBNG  pednbey el al
GlON  ®ON 'sng Bupiedey Ad 180D

g Hqiyx3

§10Z ‘0€ 2unr papua Jauenp Uiy SLVL0Z Ad

juswedeaqg Ag Hoday saapoalqQ B sjeog ssouisng



‘8l 51 Ad |Un ejepdn UE 84 jou I

slal] Jaqueseq pue Anf u ssakodua
se2iUBova weibod ¥y1S eyl 'c
1N o} pensiep ed Jlus weiboid Yy 1S
4 jo majaal Byl lapenb sip sabfueeys
Buyess pue Jusuedep ey ul seguoud
Jayio 0} ehd AT Ul 221 [BIUMY a4
Buunp Ies A aU} jo aako|dws au} se |jom sB
Si ¥l Ad 40 JIBY puoses al o) siuakdioes

}Z Ja 1| ebed

pese 8Ly A[E28d
o} unpoddo ue aABY

Aq edueuuopad BupueSINg

HYLS Bl paziubeos) aq w seedodwe seafojdwa aiow aunsue ez|ubodal Aeapoeue
8i] "BUN Ul 1B3A AU Jo eedc{dws By SNpRAYIS |usioya paziuboos) o) WelbBold plemy uy1S alow of weiboug piemy VGREASIMILLPY
S [[om 58 pejoajes aem geakojdwa 33iy) ON bulyeqg GO0z  eunr uesulieyg  saaAopdwe Jo Jequiny pLoz-1equiens(] o jojeuucy ey sBusys  WylS ap slepdnpus melsy g puB a3auBLl] AgouenD  SLPLOZAd L0k
I T
eafojdwe ejowod pug
ojeJoll sakojdiue ISBRIN|
o safialens Apuep) ¥10Z Jequesng
uopRoR)SpES Aamng Aq uopoejspes sefojdws
‘Apms dweod pue ssela anpayss uefoyg  eefcidwe [BiBnc Jo ucpoeysjes eafojdws aneesw 0 Apnys yoegpes) UC{ELSIUIPY
eu} jo upisnyaues Buipusd pjoy uo s1 S|YL oN puled  §L0Z  eunr vssuyeyg Gunes eagisod B UERY FLOZ-equInoe] U SINALESIP PUE 618610 Ejanpuod ojueid e dojeas) 8 pueajueuly  fpapen  SLFLOZAL 901
wiufoid vogesuadwod
aApfedwos pue
'§LOZ '§L AN Uo pepelds jusisisuea 'Jje} e dojersp
#| [gacidde preog "§LOZ 'DE eunr sepfojdwe Wwoy 0} Apmg uonesusdwo? £g fpms uopesusdwo
o N [RUOIESSOLd BU) pUR GL0Z'8Z dun eppaLes wefoyg  yoegpee; pue ApmS PUR LIOREdYISSELD PpUE uOREYISSBID UCERSIUILPY
uo poliie) uolieloosty SicleiedO eyl $8A puney Loz eunf USaULBLS 6L JO UCHEIUGLIS|dW]| FloZ-4equisaoN opjm-Aauely sy ozieuly sp-fousby oul waweidw] @ pue asueu|y Auseno  SLPLOZ Ad L
SUOREUaSRMsdoysy Jam
[evopEanEs Jallo
PUB BUISESS LLIES| pue
yaunj shonupuos Gulpioy
‘saf|ior} Jeyio 1 seakopdwe
i sueuuiodde
. Bulnpsyss pue
“Ruqisuodsal BGumsia Buipniour sasiAas
Jo eale no o} Bupeje. suonsenb PIEY pue sweiBoud Jysueq
AUk Jameue se Jam g8 swedboud pue SUC559T [sLalEanpe o afipepwoun] aseaIU|
seuaq sakojdwa ssnosip oi{wey plAeQ) 1BLJC puUE SWEY| pue 0] Siauaq easowe sanep, pue
S51 pue{Bury sor) ssUeLBUE '(oUsIoN LioLin] ‘SyI61A S)IE-Le 40 LOI)E2NPe BNURLICD pUB 'ualglp, ‘UoIss| s Laueby ey
Auuewy) suogeiadQ '(uoueg Bain) ajnpalss MElous j0 JagUInN Hoegpes) SpoUJSW UCHESIUNWWOD  Buiaeiyse wl ajcd Jiay) spjoydn UGHELSIUIUPY
4043 Buneew yais ¥ paplisle LBls HH S8 UG S eunp usauueys  sefgdws pue feaing §log-aunr sajeals doprag  Pue spUElISMUN JEYE NsUT  d pue asueu)y  Apepenty  SLFLOZAd  BE
‘SLOE yeis
'g Judy uo piey uoaysun| uoyiuboosay pejaalpep pue GupuEysING Aq asueuuopad Bupueisino
oaag sakojdws sy e pegubooas ezwilcyal pue pJemal sziubiasal Aarnaeye
suam puk Jaquisideg 15ed G[L) BUCISHIL ajnpayag uefoug paziufooal o} SABM BAIDALA-JS00 PUB ajow o} weibold piemy UCRBOSIULPY
JBedEs B payseal sealodwz OF Jo |€10} ¥ EBA up SL0Z  eunp ussuuBRYyS sesiopdwa Jo JaquinN PLOZ-18qWsssq  eAgEe [Buopppe dojera  WYLS ew ejepdh pue mamey 8 pue asueuly Ajeuent  GLALOZ Ad 5
seloN  #epweg SNiBIS 1B8A  YLoW o) paubjssy =] eur] ewiy |eos weunedaq uBid Yiop  [BOS) uolsiug  paunbay uEls  al
ajoN NON ‘sng Bupodey Ad [e09

g nqiyxg

$10Z ‘0 aunp papus Jauend Wiy S11L0Z Ad

juswedaq Ag Joday saanoalqp 3 sjeos ssaulsng



"§hOZ 1equeldes Jo}

Pempayas 5| uogeueserd pue podes jBuly
BU( UOGRULCHLY S42YS PUR LoReICGR|loz
aioldw] o} suoepUSILILIGIS! pue palnides

12 Jo ) efied

JORAUOD BLY

10 SuBWaINbal pue WeLy
aly jeew asay | swjLUsjep
o) uogejuswnacp Bupoddns
'sainpeacud pue sessasoid
[Lliagul &0 S8 [[oM 58
‘uagesidde ruqIueg SE [Pm
S8 'SUORERINDIES S8 Jomas
AjUjUoL pUE Liojrauuad 8Ly

Buleq i UogeULCU [[B aunsUD o] Buisloau 10 UopEN[EAe au) Sjejdwon
pue Bugy sy o SpoLieW Buuoyuoue ‘pleso) Bujel 10equ0s
UO~SPUEL 8JaW silinbed Jel] EEdUE [BlaASY mau e ajegobau o) Jequoo
payRuap! sey i ‘ucpejobaual j9eaund sy 4y Jo sjueiuannbal pue
0 Ued se uopelapy PUE S| alw sesnel AILe|d pue saolduwl
o} suchepusiuwitas) Yphie OF o} juswebeusw fouaby
Jana pepiacid asey pue sejouabe Jaquiaw 0] SUCHEPUBWIWCIN Ipacid
UeASS || o UOREN[RAD BU} paejducs ‘AlIBuop|ppy “seiouaby
sy Y] "JoRgues ay) jo Buuopuow Buiesuo joR[UCY [euociBay
Jo "awpuawe ‘suogenebausl oeqUOD |l Bucwe sjuswienbas
alj) jo pad s& Japisuss o) juswabeusy peguen eucibey
BAGNOAXT 0} SLDLRPUSLULICDSE] sl jo uoes|idde Je)
HpNe £Z 180 pepicid SABY puB puUB JUa)sIFUCD BL} eAcidii G0z Ainr Aq sexe; Auedoud
pRuoy [euciBay eu o pejejey spode) ‘PLOZ 19qUisaa(} 0} SUCHEPUBWLIDE) epiaoid 10 88 AU} LI Aoy sJow
UPRE 0. poje|dWod SBY IPNY [eLeju| ajnpausg Aq podal jRuy ey jo FOZ PUE MEIEY RO apiaosd 0) JoRIUOD BopaT
ojep-a] Aujos LD pue ssalfiold u| oN 4] 5L0Z Anr spiEes weial By Jupend Jo pieeg 1equieoe( Aq ejejdwoen [euoiBey sy} sajdwosy  eBeiemes [euoifey el puswy v Juswebeuel SoueBy  ApeMentd  SLAMOZ Ad ol
Apny [ewiau)
sajep uollepdwos
jofliey unpim pajanpuoa
e ela USR] SINEUS
’88]NpeLos |CoYDE ‘UonsuEs qol 'uoyeacies 0] SU|IBLUR JUIWINIIE  LOEZ AT Aq Jeuusw aagaeye
o} 9N WBP UEiS NP Buedisod sey pua 0} BuuBag woy B .o} sseomid B dojeas]  pUe Aswn B ul suopisod Buyy
Aol ‘ejdwexe 104 's0j08) [BLWEXSe 0] BNP gseocud JueuInDe) s)80) peseg-reded Ul Aouaby au) ISISSE O] SUCIINKS
5| $3eem BRIBAR U| SSERIOU| YL ‘PUF O} 3y} srepdwon o] saNey Bupoos up sAejep jusasud o) eajsuodses pue e|qixel epaoid
BuuuBeq woy uoyisod B ||U o) SYeEM g e|npayIg wefoug W SHSEM JO Jequinu SWIEXS USHUM IOy SB[NPOLW 18 seanaeld Jusiupnioal uogrisimwpy  Ijadwon
A@swixaidde pabeieas am seyenb skl oN ug SLOZ  sunf UBBUUBYS efiessar 8y yoBI L wLOZ-ANM Jenduiog jo esn esealou) pue selBslegs uewadw) g pue asueLo YINO SLPLOZ AL LBl
suonoLoud
[elusiu Jo sbejuaaiad
pu sjusluasunouue
qof Ao
‘JuauyInoal [ewsjul Jo JaquinN Aousby e U
[BWLIATXA/{BLIAIL LB Jo Jnead B 8B pajowicud sweJBeud Bujuiey S16Xe SAIEPIPUES [BUIGHI 2L0Z AInr 4q
BEM GBAD|HLUS BUD JOARMOH "pPRSNPULS Ja\io pue Awepeay Jjo jood sie} uesins  siepesl| Aouely Jo uopeseued
alom Juswyuoe) [Buogowold/A|uc alhpeyag \uefoys el U sjuedpged & uaym Auo [ewisiy|  au 8y eredaid PUB JUBW 9) Jogegsiupy  sgajdwog
[Eweiu) ou Jelenb yunoj ey Bupng oN wQ  §log sunp vesuByS  eedojdwe Jo seguny Z1LogAnr e sBuluado qof Agssejn  uerd e wewsidw pue dojsaeg 8 PpuE saUeUld wUQ  SHFLOZA4  0BL
sejoN  ajejueD SRS lees  WUoW o[ peuBlssy IdM Burq aLuy| [Bas) wawedeq URld HOAR  [ROS ucisiAlg  paunbey vas  Ql
BlON  3oN sng Bupsodey Ad EeD

€ 1qiyx3

SL0Z ‘0€ AuUNp PApU JAUEND Wy SLFLOZ Ad

awpedsq Ag Yoday saanaalgo B s|eos) ssauisng



UBLIAERLURY SARNDEXS pUR pIECR AU}

£q paisanhai meiney Joenuen [euciboy
Uy o} pejelal spne 0| peyeducs

seU y| ‘slep-oL ‘iep paelod ey

Aq pajeidwos eq o a|npeyas Lo &l s)ipne
paacuddy "Buiogy uQ pue ssalboud U

“UOKEULIONI SIEYS PUE UOJEJOGE]j0d
aAcIdW| 0} SUCUEPUBLIWIGDE) pue peunydes
Gujaq s| uopeLLIO (e ednsus o} BUrsloAU|
pue Buigiq sacidw) o spotpaw *Buucyuow
UO-SPUBY 2O BJNHSY JBL) S884B [BIoATS
palhuspl sey y| ‘sepudtie Jaquisw

USAE [|E PRIEN(EAD SBY Y| 1oRyu0d

aup jo Bupcuow BupBuo Je ‘Juswpualue
‘guehEoBaval jceUeD e Jo ped

sE IspisUios o} juawabeueyy sajnoexs o
SUS|IBPLSLLIGSES JPNE £ J2ac papiacid
SARY pue uewefoueyy Balinaexy

pLE pIECH 8L} Aq pajsanbal melaey
joRAue) [RuciBay aig of pajelsy spoda)
MpriB O PoyaIuCD SEU JIPY [RLeq)
gjep=0] ‘Buios UQ pue ssauboud u|

1z o ¢} ebeg

1809 JO SE3UE pUB

sacudwi o} gafuntoddo pue

suoneseds ul sueioye pue

ssaueAlloale JUSUUEI0I

$500 10) SUCREPUBLIWCIR]

Buipaoud pue seese

Buiiypuep! sephpu) adoas

uopeuesaxd  JPNE PUR SNO0J SLY 3134yM

'SI8P[OENEIS UR|d JIPNY [Enuly aup Bupnp  sucnededo Asueby jo sypne
Wayy YoEGREE 4 pleog oy; pUE seAILI0T  BAgoalqo pue Juspusdepul

'SHPNE PAINPAYRS pUB Jpny Al Aq peacudde spphe  Buponpuod Aq JuslUcllAuS

peuueld pejaidwos alj yBnouy pue BuoB-ug |oau00 Guoys 8 slolold

‘PRjues BuY)

§o sjuswaINba pue U]
Blf} J8aW SSaLY Jj BULLIEIOR
o} uggeluawnoop Bugleddns
‘sednpeanid pue sassaocid
|ELWa| 5,70 SE lladh S8
‘ucesidde T )qipa 9e lem
SE ‘SUCNE|RI|ET NEJ Jemss
ALJUCLY pUB UORZBULOS alj}
10 uonen|eAe Iy} e3ejdwody
“paeAucy AuicB Jaeljues

mal e sjepelsu o} jobljucs
8L} jo sjuawelinbas pue
Sa8NB HUE puB sacudul
0] JusiaBeuBil Axueby

0} SUOREPUBLIWOIX epposd
‘RIEUSRIPPY “seioualy
wello] [eucibay

9900 jendea
pue Sugesado Joj Juswueuo
1602 O} JUBLUWOS anujue] Y JUsWeRRuRW fousBy  ApsuenDd  SLALOZ A4 zl

Aenuep Aq gz0Z Ui autdxa o)
185 PRYLOD exes afelemss
|euc|Bey 8Lp Mmelial pus

28N

g uquua

e Suowe sjuewalnbes

JRLUOD [BuciBey

ey} jo uopeaydde Jje)

PUB JU8)S|SU0D 8L} aAcudw

"pLOZ Jegqurede(] o} BUBHEPUALILICOR) pjACId

Aq yodel jeull el jo ‘PLOZ PUE MaABY 1NEQLOT

spugles esess) DUl 10128H 40 PJO0E q Q Aq siejdwio) leuciBay 3y wepdwos
=] 8L Buwlj [e9g) uauredag

A8IAB) O] GUCISENASIP epenl| v wewsBeuep fousby ApeNBND  SLAPLOZ Ad ¥4
ueld Jiopn  [eeD uojsug  pedinbey s al
sng Gupoday Ad 1809

GLOZ ‘0€ SUN[ Papud Jajend Wy S1YL0Z Ad

juswyuedaq Ag poday saanosafqQ @ s|eon ssausng



“swlf} Uo SLUSIUOD
1o suapsanb Aue s5eJpPE PUE Yokl UG aR
saAoelga Jpne sinsua pue diysuce|es
SU) UleqUIRW 0} 2eYIPNE SLf LI

sally |eI3A9s Sleal v ‘JipnE 8y} 10 S8IN0D
A Guunp "Aeuogippy “ssev0ud JpnE eu

12 40 ¢} abied

usweanudiul sHohUgLUod
U uopeuuDiul uiek o)
eyednuIo o) AJ|IgE pue
ebpeoln| ‘ws)euo|ssecud
‘JURALIBALAU| JO)PNE Jnoge
uaneuucju) Jeypet o Joefosd

PuE Sicyiphi SU) JNoge uopewlop Jayjed HPNe Loea Jo UoIsnjguad
0] UORIRJSHES JOWCSNI/BEIpNE Jo ASAINS oif 18 uo|
2 uLoMad [w ] ‘JpNE Yoes Jo LoISN[oUD “glaLlosnG Pafudypne Jswoysnyesyphe BINSESW ¢} Apr)s Myorgpas]
QYL 1Y YPNE aee Jape pajejdwol eplejep BSAISL Wwo yoegpasy 10 \OBS Jaly Jo AeAins B uuoped g janpuoa o} ueqd & dojeraq WausBeURW Aouely fpsyenD  SLPLDZ Ad
'S5LO2 40
Jogiusldes Ul SallIWWD JIPNY Su YEnoiy
|eAcudde siojoeuq Jo preod Jo) Apeel
51 puB pejsjdied SEM UBld BPNY [RNULY “$3oUSSle eacudwl
jueoes Jsow 3y | Wewebeusp Aoy 0} suoREpUSLLIOSS]
pUe plEog & Wey sjsenbel Se [Jlem SHBU PLB USUSASIOW
$B JUaWssessy ysiy ey ylnouy paypusp Joj seaJe Aguep) pus sjgol
SLIFY Uo paseq pellluslap e s1oafold weboud o) snses suedwos
“Buiouswilios syaafold s o) Joud siopeaq Jo BolAlas B K0 'ssatoud
J& pIEOg 4] pUR SeRILLIOT) JipNY 2 'weiBoid B Jo soueuuopad
ay "uswebeusy aagmexd £q paacidde U] AINsEeW 0} BXe adoos
PpuE pamalal 5| Ueld HPNY [BnUUY pug [woB 8y} UL JPNE Jo
ayl slaquaw Ae Aauely SnNoLBA Ljm seale Jo ,sypne welboid,
SUDISSNAs|P pue Juewbpn| [eusjssajoud sEaJe Ajguapl pinosm
Joyjpne Buign pejejdwon Juawssessy YPNY [Ewelu} Juswebeuew suoneiedo pus seauBUl
¥S[H © UD pesey pallulsiap 5| ueid ppne ‘Ul JPNY BIUUY Jolueg L Uopeulplocs  Asuaby Jo s)pne Euseixe pue
sy ‘sieeloud ypne pasadoud jo ueld & ‘siepioyayEyE ey yBnoay pancudde UBhoIy pue ‘piecg  [ELLSIUI BARoalqo juspuadepul
'WEld HPNY [EnLuY Ue ajakiwes o) painbe) a|npayag Wwaly yoeqpasy 58 s)pne peacudde Pl S8jWLWOD) YNy Bl BURINPUED AQ JMeUCIALID
81 1PNy |eweiu| jo Jefzuely aig teak yoeg LN ug  GIZ  APr  epieEA esessl  pus siphE palsidiol yBnoag pue BujcBug  Aq jeacudde 1o UORIRAP Jed  [oAuad B Bucas Bpjoydn 8 wewedeuely AousBy  ApeLBND  SLYLOZAL b
ssjoN  al@jdwoD STYmS  JesA  \BUOW o] paubissy Id¥ ey awy {eog} JUswhedeq UB HOM oD vomsing  pesnbey veig  al
SloN =N g Bupiodey Ad [meg

G1.0Z ‘0t sunr papua Jauend Wy SLiYL0Z Ad
a Hayx3 swpedaq Ag poday saanoelqO @ sjeoo sssuisng



“auny W papusje

s Buluel| *Ayenuue juawdojassp

[euoissajeld puaje o} padnbal

ale sloYpny 19 ‘SUCISSNOSIP Jjpne

yBnauy auop 5| S|y L "ensst AUB Jo Bsnes

10¢4 s BulIpuap) s uagnjosa) Bwpuy

40 esodind &4y) Joj paLyUsy ahse| Jipne

ue o} pajeje uoljeziueblo ay u| siade|d

fa)| [RIGARS YW SUCISSNOSIP pue shljeaw

seep|ioe) Jo/pue ssleuUlloo 'SpEd]

] ‘S}IPNE SNOYEA JO Ued S ‘SIUBWISSEsER

epuadepu) YBnouy sjeol puoneziuebic

| Sugasil u) Aausy ay) 15|S58
pue ‘At v 108 0] pauinb

a8 GI0JIPNE |EWSIU] HOMBUE] SEIRId

[eUCIEE3j0)d] [BUOREWISIL| BLY} pUE

1Z J0 5) ebed

"HEIE JO S[@AB] AJesse0su
G4} I SUDISSNISIP
geIpunol BURBUIPICRD
Jo Bujugen Buipiacid

u] 8168y "eaonoeid )53
eymiodioau] pue “s|oues
uayjbuans o} *seayord
16 Jswigaoidw) Joj

slayphy (ewel] Jo ejtyisu| au AQ Yloy “EI0J0R4|(] JO plkog S8 [jom € ‘saunpesoid pue
198 SjUSWBANDE] PUE San|EA oL ploydn JO/pUR S9RIUIWGD so|oljod Aousby yum Aldwoo
juewwaBpn| [euoissajoid Alea B UBjURW UpNY 3} pUE JOS|APY DUE S@joUe|Diye sacidun
'UCREZNP® [BUOISTRoud Bumuglion SBPILILGT HPY 0} SUCHEPUSLLLIOSRS

u| sBebue 1snw sicypnB BUWel ‘JelBy]) ay) yuewabeuepy precg euyj pue esjilulion upne Buipiacsd sangep, pue

wenpedsq upny |EWHY| peacidde-piecg BAlNORXTATILSS UpNY B4 A P ddl £qjust 1 BAD) 3 "Uols|A, "uolssiy sAoueBy ey

2 o) Buipiozoy “s.oypne |Buo|ssejoud epnpeyg ‘sasypnR supne ay yBnouy puR jusL ‘wes jo  Buinaiyae u) ejes Jel shioydn

‘easlUBlY £ 40 peseEWDD §1 ) 'Blios LD oN ug gL0Z ANp  epBeA BSEBIE] way yoeqpaal ‘BupB-iQ)  s|EAe| [ }sisse pUB YNsucD)  PUE SPUEISIBpUN YEs aunsug  F§  uewebBeue AousBly  Apepend  GLALOZ Ad ge

‘pauguepL
sded ssappe o) sueym
“tojipny [Bwelu| payklsD Jo uogeudisep |auuosiad syepdadde
pezjuboses-A|jeqold ey Lea of Bupliom BUY} 0} SUCHEPLSWLIGCSS]
BUE SHOJPNR ||y “SBLLISsessE JepLadapu) 8plaold ‘pogisiapun
yBnouy siwol |puoleziuetlo sy Butasw io pamolia) 'Jellt eaB
Ul Asusby auy Isisse pue ‘Alj[epuappuoo 58N|BA, PUB UCISIA ‘LOISSIN
Wiim Jo1 0] paJnbel eJe sioypne Bulpnioul ‘seunpascsd
[RLLu] "3 1 5304081 [EUOISS3)0i “sefajod AoUshy ‘BlallD
|BLOGELWSIU] BY} PUB SJOUPNY [eLsju jo auj Ajasojo Mol uo yoeqpee)
ayninsu) eu Aq Yy s suauainbas pue pue ‘Uouido eagcelao
senjea ewy ploydn 1oy u) pue esusseedde PuE uepuedepLy ue apiaoid
U] juawelpn| |euojsseyold Alaa B upRUIBL G} S1E SYIpNY [BLUGH)
‘uoneonpa [euoissejord Guinupuos *glinged pue eouBUMoMed
up aBefua Ysnw SI01PNE RIS UeNRYD anseeil o Yol
awpedaq Upny [ewaiu) peacsdde 1suiebe eusiuo eu s ‘indu|
+ueog e o} BUpIosay “Pejvep| ewisfeuBwW Joues 58 [lem
sdef ssaippe o] auaym |suuosiad =@ ‘sweubosd pue sasseond
@lepdoidde ey} 0] SUOREPLBWILLODA) 'suojiesedo ecgorid jseq
SHADL] 'POOISIBPUN JO paMmaloy 'SRN[EA, ‘UOISIA UGIRSIN
1L QIR SRNYEA PUR LID(SIA UoIsSIN sfousby auy s Ajdwaod
Buipnjsll 'seunpescld ‘selsljod Asuaby “SIDIBI JO PIRGE, sWwajsds pue sesseocd
‘sueiu auy Alesoja moy uo yoegpag JO/RUB BAJILIWIOS foueBy 18y Bugenieae
Bue 'uojuide sapselqo puB Wepuadepu) Upy 3y} pue los|Apy ejeiodiooul sypne
e epiaoid 0) BIE S}pNYy [BLLIE) SORIWLOD YRNY aly Jo edoos ay) aaym

"¥N31 JO SanjeA By pUe SICUPNY (LS| auy ussBeliely plEag &) pue sajiuwen  suopesedo Asuely jo sypne senjes pue

10 nInsu| e Jo sshfea au) ploudn jey) GARNISXTIONES upny au Aq peacidde aaRoaigo uapusdepy| umys)p, ‘uolssin s Laualiy ey

SIOJPNE |ELU3JLY [3A3]|=I0IUSE [Ru|Ssay0.d BNPBLDS ‘sesypne S}pnE sy ybnoiyl  BuRoNpUen AQ Juswuoiase  BuleIyoR Uil 8|os Jel sploydn

¢ sy | ‘BuioD ug pue parsdwo g8, w0 §0Z ANt epmieA Esele) oy yoegpae “BupoB-ug |oquoo Buoys B Blolold  PUB SPUEBlsISpUN yeis eunsug  §  jusisBeuep AsusBy  AuenenD  SLPLOZAd  VE
seloN  aejdwae) sneg dea)  uop ¢l peubissy I eun aun| [eosy uswpedeq Ue{d YoM [BOD valsiAl  pauinbey Lels
SoN BION 'sng Bupiodsy Ad BOSY

d uqyx3g

SL0Z ‘0 SuUNr papu? JAURND Wy SLiIYL0Z Ad

juawedag Ag poday seanosfgo g s[eoD ssaulsng



‘sjeob uopezupde pue

sjuolwainbal Lojenbal s eousydwoa
AINsUe o} AJUCIL PaMmB|AS] PUE Ajlep
peIopUaLl Bk 5,|d3 ANIDE} SUSRRIRdO

1Z Jo 9} ebed

suelwainbal Aiojenbes i@ Ui
Aidwod pur Jayuiow o (s1d)

¥ 'Pajepdn pue pezipIEPUE}E ‘DameAGl ajnpeyag alima &dM AHKoR) SinyE0lpU| BOURULIONG Aed|
aiom SaNII[oB) I8 40y S1d¥ sLoprIadQ seA ug SLog Anp lepueys  Jspeno led foed | SLPLOZ AL Il a1Epdn PUE Me{Aex apepdn pue mejaas Allanuly "] suopeied) fpspenty  SLEFLOZAL LOL
‘ead Jod BneA 210Z sunr
SUCY J8M QDO'EL 40} CISDO LM RENUST B BL/GHAS SL0Z  MBw gy e suiepleine  AQindine pue jndu) [susjew
penaaXa JEIS PUB SPOS0IY JHewW o] 3l slnpaysg Bupuibeq A4 sad eunr Aq |eacidde precg HOD'CL 158 1B IDBgLE Bulziupeew ueld Bugesen |enuuy
pue ue|d @ poacidde pisad YOX! UL SBA ug GI0Z  @uUnf  uBqUelB|Z JOr SU0) 1M GOO'CL< PPY U[EIGO pUR BlE) USIESS 0 eged aapadwos ysige)sg yjordeq sposojd B dojeaeg 3 suoneiod) Hwes  SkwlOTAd 9h)
"SLPLOZ Ad JO JeUEND i el 4043 03
Buunp J0H3| o} Jues esam spedj pyosolg ejnpalag d9u3) sojuetiic jo 306 Bulpuas Aq 1202 Aq s1onpaid-ig
2 dti PUZ |~clH JO %08 uBlj) Jajear SEA uo S0z AN zeupusis e SOIUBDIO jo %08 PUAS ShPIOZ Ad §pN0SO|q jo osn sZMbRY  AoueBy jo esn woOL Joj AAE o suopeletdly  AWBMBRD  SEAPLOZ Ad -3
SLPHIT Ad 49 Juent Wiy sl
10} esuR|dwon QWDY puB soug|dwog
S30dN %00} PRASILIE Ba]ikoe) ajem papon)
suogesed() Iie podey JUspu] souB|dwed 0 Ryjpqe|ieAR eZpuDE
[esUILCAUT §LOZ SUBupedar] sauslsg SInpalYIg enueduwen 0} 8l aJe SpUEPURS 120z Aq sionpoid-g
Ppui Suluveld ‘BupeeuBul i Uo paseg S8 uQy 10T Anr Zalpuele W BB SRAN %001 UERY SLiFLOZ Ad jusugeay e aunsuz  Aousby Jo o8N G001 JO) AANIS - suclpedd  AUBHENTD  SLAVLOT Ad 26
SUO|PIod0
ShirLAL
Jauenb pucses Byl Jo pua
AQ usssassR Uonipuod {Ue]d Wwewebeuspy
S}IoMpERY |-d3 Sieldwicn 1assy) wesboud upwssesse
SLipLAd o pus pue Suuopucw jusebeueu
*‘§LOZ sunp sjuewssesse  Aq L-dy 18 Buidid sseacud JassE au Bugusweidu
10 pua auojaq pajajduion sem sylompeeH anpayes OUIWBIUOD uopjpuoo Jolew  punciBiapun o juewssesse A[leNUUE SILRMUSSOSSE Ajlenuue Aq siesse
L~ H @4} JC JUSIESBESE UolIpUeD oN UG sloz  seunr S(UBIY  8AY 3588) 3B sjapdwon U uoyjpuos ejejdwan UaRIpUod Jofew j3npucy Aouaby jo Ayigeyes sihsul 3 suoljeiadn  ApeuenD  §LAFIOZ Ad 6
S3UEuayuel
sBujuey AioysnGal pue
Jegueds queweusnbal  Ajejes padnbad Bupopuow pue
Juewelnke) [enuue 8|npayas yoee Aq pejajdos Buneew akbje)  Buueysiuiwpe A JUSWUOIAUS aoulpg pue  ajajdwon
oy} leaw o} yory uo ale sBuneaw Aejes LT uQg Sl 8UNf  PlaALecis BN Buuies Wellhsod soidoy peuinbeu iy Alajes Apjeemid sui 1eeiy WoMm RS ESowoly  H  Buueld ‘Buusaubug eaU0  SLPLOZAL  lbL
Nojeioqe
sajoN  aeidwol snielg iE8)  uop oL peuBissy (=] U] aw|L |poB Wieuniedag ue|d Hopn  (B0D uoisiag painbay weig Q|
ajoN BN 'sng Buuodey Ad (€00

a3qiyxsy

$10Z ‘0E aun{ papud JaNenp Wiy 51i¥1L0Z Ad
juswuedaq Ag Hoday sean2alqo » s|eos ssaulsng



ey pue

L-dd e seNIqedes Fuuspew Moy [EIsu
8} dIDAL SUi uo ese sjoefcid Juswasoidul
[ede]) "seRII0e} BOIE WALRNOg 1@

1Z o L| afied

pasojuow Buleq 51 eBeen Jajem pejaiey “segjoe) Aouaby
“pajepdn AppinBes puR pepEYD ‘PameIAsd 11e Joy uejd BuuopucL
o [ EJRP 341 "BjEp abesn Jajem ejnpaldg lspenb euUllsseq JAEM Papfoal gLOZ AN Aq Jeyem pajpkoal plre
glqejed Bunoagos aue sjueld jeuolbed Iy o up 5102 ARr  Zedpusion Hew Jad Koy aug SLAFLDZ AL pue ajgezod ysiiaeissl  amqelod Jo esn s yndl ezundg A suogeiadn  Apeweny  5L/rLOE Ad 8L
bdy PUe
L-dy e senuiqedes Buuaiaw moy feIsu
0} dIDAL PUL U0 2B s198foud Jusweacidunl
- [endes) “sanyioey Fais WHLINOS 18
pasojuour Bujeq si efesn Jejem pojokoay “gen|ioey Aouaby
-paiepdn ApenBes pus palBUY 'Pame|AR) I1e Joj ueyd BupapuoLl
20 [ Bep &1 ) "elep abesn Jejem anpeys Jspenb eueseq JayEm pajedoal 9,0z Ani Ad Jejen patiaed pue
apqeiod Buposyon sle sjued feuoiBel Iy oN up  §L0Z  eunr  Zalpuelely Hel Jad fyjoey oug SLAFLOZ Ad pue e|gejod UgllqeisT  aKiEl0d Jo B8N 5,¥T| ZRURAO @ suogeradg  Apepenty  SLVLOZAd 82
uocseas
puswsq yead GLOZAD 5102 sunr &q
-upsess yeed ey 5102 10 Leys J0j yegs suonesado  Jagem pefokorl o 85N WaDye
uinoiyy anunuos [ stunesy "swaped ‘L€ youeiy A4 Yoapno Aoy yum supsepy  eziugdo o} ueld juswebeuBly
PUBWEP AAY pUE sunperedo jueta anpeyYasg sejjesiel Ul pajnpayls shujeew JuswelBURp puBwa( puewey] Yeed JSJEAA pafaioey
IS o) pRINPaYRS IR SBUERL ABjBapA oN uo gLoz  eunp uoser juawabRuBl PUBLLIB 5102 '0E sunr Head Apeem enupueD wewsdw pue dojpasa A suopeiedny  Apapenty  SLAPLOZ A a8
JuIwpEdeq
S30 =y Buplom 610z sunp Ag
5L0Z 'Sl 4q seibejens AlBABp  4S1BM Pajakond Jo 98N juellye
"SdMH 028 L-d¥ PuB SdAH yalely Aq wawpedeq pue efieio)s aup usueidw)  s2iupdo o ueld jueweabeusry
0E6 JUANDD Uaewan SoJjUoD SjeLIne ehpalyas sa|llssiey $0Q 0 isehbes 1By} sswWeAtdw|  PUBWE( YBBd B Pajakosy
03 peJeue UBSd SEL UOREIUROL LIOM aN pulyeg  SLOZ  aunf uoger  jusweaoidu) wejsig SLOZ-ABIN  YOVDS HAMD M dojersg wewaldw) pue dojereq  Q suchmadO  AUBHEND  SIALOZAL 58
“JOAtRSR) 0BG
oL PUR SAMY JHMOD 34 J0 uojsuedxe
8Ly A pajeads £|ddns esow o enp sune
pue Aely jo auow sy Bupnp sjqepess
SBAL MY BIOW AR J0 uiow au) Buunp "SPUBIEP MY BjgrLEA
paun3so siy siesk 1sed aseym 51.0Z ANt Alpeuoseas pue sojddns §1.0Z sunf &g
1JUN POSUAKSAXS JOU SEM |-d¥ JB pUBLISP #10Z 'L leqweasq &g M3 AHqEHEA fgRWinp jo  Jajem pajafned Jo Bsn JUsalle
MY jBad “lloaasal 0EG O JUMOD Wol HEIS HAD PUB MY Aq sjsesa.o) jusugedep Jesl  oZiLpdo o} weld Waweleuey
Al AN SZHUIXBW 0f pejuawajdiul anpayag sejlealel  pedojeAsp Siseasia) o} se|Bajens Auealep pUR  puews(] Jes d JOIEAA PRpAsaY
ussq sARY salbajens jeucgeied(y oN puilyag Loz aunr uoser pue se|Beieqgs uelilia pLOZ-eqwenroN ebeiols My usnpm dojeasq JusweKiuw pue dojeasg Qg suofesedd  Apepsnd  GLALOZ Ad ]
‘segioe)
'8liSEAd Buunp pajgjduied IIe 1oy SUB{d |euoyesadp
&4 (% sanipoe) Bullewas 10} pue asuodsey Aousblews
suB|d eslodsey Asuabrows suegelsddy *) Al JO SJERN pUB MalABI aLY |Ie Joj suB|d |eucheIadO
-d¥ 10} 5102 ounr Ui pajajdwos sem uejd snpayas aynia uj Jusunedsq Aejes pue pue ssucdsay Louaflowy
asuodsay Aousfislti] suopessd( 15 oyl oN ug gz A puBYD  JelenD Jed Aoed | SLAPLOZAd  580.n0sey uewny yoddng  au siepdn pUE melasd AENULY o sucjeseds  ANBHEND  SLVIOZAd 201
sajoN  Saidwoe) smEig  Jeep  Guop 0] paubissy )] BUr AWl |eog) Jusupedaq UEld MIOAA 180D uoisiad  peanbey weig  al
BoN 810N 'shg Bupicdey Ad BOD

a )qyx3

S10Z ‘0¢ sunr pepue Jauenp Uiy SLYL0ZT Ad

wawedag Ag yoday saanasiqy g sjeos ssauisng



snbny y|

pESg PUR ANf Li sajiwwos [euoiBey o
pojuasald aq o] SjLI| [290] PRPUSIWGDEY
SO Jejem eounos u) sebueys

12 4o g} ebed

slead aay Leas

MalAal pue 1,07 Jequiadad
Aq 288N [easnpUl WeayuBis
leuafie. Jog s} ooy

‘pelwelp qf 8Np SJL jo Uohen|eAaa) O} anp ainpayag B ‘ajqIsuejap ‘paseq AIEojuy6) aouepg pue  eyaldwo)
inpayas plLiieq Hoda: sy 1820] Puld oN pumeE  sloz AP saT9mkg I jo uopadwon sloz-unien siwr eocydopasg  ‘jeibiol sjepdn pue dojereq  d  Buitueld “Bupsalifus BUC  SWPLOZAL  SH
*dy] sAoueby ey Jo uonsjdwos uB|d Jejse senIoed
ey Bumolia) 5102 '1L¢ Jequeda Jmemeisep sladwo? -
o} pepusapa Uaaq sey ajep uopejdios ABejeng weibed, JOIEAN
s,UB|d s3eLIsng ASLaIoWD] as() JAIBAN pepAzay ey} sjaidung -
‘oD GNVYH PUE ‘[AA, ‘selausby Jaquey sjepdr usid Jajsel
i uogounfuod Ul suop Buiaq S HOAN afiByoay jo uopejueweidul
‘sequeydog u Bunsay £ouaisas Bujanpuco 8y} ejeulpJoos) - juaiabipuew
pue 15nBny vl solloyuod Buidopasp L0z deg = UBld JuswWwsBEURY JBIBA peysialem sjqeu|sisns
aq g dnauByiopn “payguapl usaq ¥10Z dog » uegin 5LOZ sjedwo?) - alowesd o) SeINSesl
saey moafexd pue swelbioud JuewabeLaw QZ0Z euny « uejg sseulshg Aauapyg @sn pug| pue Auenb Jaem
Addng “peyijuep useq aaey saljddns SJualINoop BLOZ sunp « e Jajeag elapdwon « 'Aoueroiye ABleus Juswebeuew
auljeseEq pUE '}5E00.04 PUBLLIBD 'seAlDakIC g|hpeUyag PIES JO UORBUIPIODT §1L0Z 3unp » UBJd S2N05eY Jaem uuois 'Aousjajue eoueog pue  aje|dwog
PUR S{ROS) ‘KBAUBPUN S| 3UOM d3| oN ug Sz Anp |87 SIAKE pue ucpeKdwe FLOZ 99Q- pejBeju saidwo «  Jejam ‘Addns Jmem eesbel) O Buueld ‘Bupeeuul 8O SLPLOZ A POL
spslod puc|bel
18,0 Jo} uopebgu Joy
'MINABS AQ pef Buleq 81 Jou3 "GLOT ABRRAS Wue) Buo| dojersq aleez
40 puB e|qelieae eq pinoys suipuy yeiq UB|q Uofjealosuas A Aq sieelosd yenangsuos oy
“Bupbuo ase uogebyiu 1noge suassnasin alnpayss so|Bmegs/sueyd 1BlqRH J8Ajy Buy  ueajd uoneSiiw sasueysiditio] |0USDS pUR  alajdWoD
‘peonpUog Buled 81 Bullepow SINEJRAH oN ug SOz finp: 887 aIMAg Wy )o uopvidwo GLoceunt BjUEG 68U o uoRaldweD pesnovy Ajeucifoi e dojeasg 4 Buluueld ‘Buuesubuz S0 SLloZ A4 2Bl
'gselboud wl podeal 16pO OKGLOT elnpayss Yoda) aueseq dojaasp 5L0Z sunr Aq pouslog pue  slejdwod
Aed ssyienb jsuy pajadya Aaans JOpO oN ug  sle ANT Ba] alafs GLOZ-BUN  pUB ABAING JOPO HBUPICOT Modas seuleskeq Jopo ajajdwo] 4 Buueld Buusaubug &3O SLFIOZ AL 8st
‘vHOZ Apoed #10¢ Jequeaaq Aq Ayjoe:p
Ay Ui pBRALGNS pue piajduioD Sem alnpayag #10Z Jequeldes 1sodwoD) |nog ey o} jsodwog ynos pascdaud ey aje|dwo]
Apmig Aljigisea2) Ay)ide- psodwed Lpnog 99, ug g0z sunr  uwequebojz yar ejgealdde joN  Aq Apnis Ayqises) ejeidwo]  Apnjs Ajjgjsee) B vnpUey oy jdacuco ubisep B dojeasg 3 suoljeisd B3UQ  SLPLOZAL  2S)
‘@23 SpIIos K0}
% pZ Jo ebeieal UE #2npold §)800 |ruonesado
‘8l %pZie ‘le3 [an} 81p jo ucjesedo eZjlupiw o} sabnjues
-seb Ja)sebip e|npaLag abelaay AJUO INID iy woddns o} sab Jeysabip 1] p pue uoysabip Jo
40 Wy3 J G PUE SPIjOS 3ed %pZ PRINpoId SBA ug  Gl0Z  eunr  zsipueiepy B 04 e slBIaAY Ao SLA10Z AL 10 W40 0S% 9onpoud  uopesedo eZuLldo of aNUMeD 3 suojjeisd Aumow  SHFLOZ AL [+
sajoN  @1e(dwod srEg lea)p  ualy ol peuBlssy IdX auryaw)l |eag) jusuniedaq UB|d oA [E0D UasINg padnbay s al
BloN  fIoN ‘sng Bugioday Ad 180D

g Hqiyx3y

§10Z ‘0E 2unr papua Jauent) Uiy SHYL0ZT Ad

juawpedag Ag poday saapsoiqo @ sjeos) sseuisng



‘dioD QN pue ‘|2 'seousbyY Jaquen
L uoyaunfuod u) suop Buied 51 tosn
Jeqeldes W Bugse] Aoueligas Bunanpuca
pue ysnbny U solopiod Gujdojesap

aq | dnosBxloas ‘peyyuspl Usog

eaey spefod pue sweiboud Juswesbeual

12 Jo &) abed

Aiddng “pailljuap| usaq easy seyddns L2 J2qalp0 Ag uoibial el
Bljlasad PUE 1583810} PUBWER ‘sanalqo a(npsyag 1o} selddns Jegem |Fusws|ddns salBg pUB
puB 5{B0E) ‘ABMIBDUN 8] JOM | 9N ug 102 i 897 SNAS  didl 844 40 uogedwon FlLOZequesad dHl eip epsjdies ejenyeas pus fuspl  a  Buiueld ‘Bussauibuz fpepeny  SLFLOZ Ad te
geRUEPUNpaI
PUE G)58M SJBUIIG
PUB EWe)SAS puE seseascud
/51 Ad 40 Japenb Jsay A pagugns sulenq abJeyoe Jo senlARIR SSELISNQ JUELIND BlLYWEILS
aq gw ucpes|ddy wogesidde yuuad ey ajhpayss g0z unr fq W50 o jo Bugjjued Jo} o) sapdivupd juewebeubw sollefog pus
uo Bupjiom eJ8 Uospo( W) pUe Jeqs O3 oN ug G402 Anr a8 SIAAG ABelens jo uopeidwen glLoz-aun  ABeeys uue) Buo| dojeseq ugeT Aidde o enupuon D Bulueld ‘BupseuBuz  Apepenid  §LLOE AS gc
Juswssasse B uoiBes el uo aBueyd
ay) uueapad I died ONYY 1enbny Lt ale JWAAN 01LOZ B eleup pue siinc.p jo spedu)
uiiaq [ Bupse ] ‘Gupse; Aousliisel ephjoul @npay9s 10 5lecl sy} ainsue ddl By ayebgiu pue eiedopue @ous|og pue  sajdwan
I seljefiod jusWeBEuRIL ISIEM Y| oN pueg S0 Anr 967 MMAS ‘dy) Jo uolidopy ¥10Z-18quiane(] el ul 53|BeRLS dojeaeq djey] jeip sajfajeuis sppoonpy ¢ Buluueld ‘SupeewBug g gHPLDZAI S5l
Buisueuy sjeJ jseJequ) me|
pue sjuRIb 91@)s pue [BJepe)
ajeleAe Jo asn eZuupdoe
sepuabe Jaquiaw pue sajddns Jegem puoiBal
Bupea) Aouajsel feuoiBad Joy salcyuod LA, pejRUIpIORT Jood Wenoup, o} sjeudoidde
Ajddns ul pepnjoul aq {m pue sioefoud elhpalag aq pue Is|| Ajuopd uo peseq jusiuajdul aan spefod [slides wouepg pue  aje(dweog
] olul pajeindioau] useq SBY Isi| 19elold |8\ u g0z Ay o8 SINAG  Joainid pejEpdn dee)y| Snonuguos pue sl pelosd dofaas  Jo uonejusiajduy sjessposy. g Bulueld ‘Bulseuibug B8N0 SHPLOT A ¥SL
sBWNIop
Bumued y3| L
'g10Z sequisides JUs)sIsuoD Juaudojereq §10Z aunp Aq ueld
ul pley eq ¢ doysitron “pajadwon ajnpendg ue|d JBisepy Jwawebeuepy Isse N Wewebeuep Aljaug eclelog pus
uelq uswebauely ABIsuz Yeiq SBA uo SL0Z Anr esn BIAAS SL0Z-eunf Abeug EUPOGD sasusyzdwoo edojeasg 3 Bunelq ‘Bupeeufus |enuuy  SKLFLOEAd  BEL
saoN  alejdwos SMES  JEGA  Yliow a paubissy [ U7 el |eog Juewpedeq UBld HoM  pron uojsin peuinbey weg Qi
SjON  WoN 'sng Buedey Ad 9D

g Haiyxy

SL0Z ‘0€ 2unr papus sauent) Ny SLIPLOZ Ad

juawpedag Ag poday saApoalqo g sieor ssauisng



12 Jo 07 ebed

siugaaw
SEJWLICS Uone|oossE suonenBal
pui Lojenbod "SJUBLULIOD SIS SSIADE pue sajru o] sebueys
‘uonesedo uopselip peyeipap o) speb |npayag J[BAISIEMB)SRM/IAIRM yBnoyuy sseonud eanejsibe)  pesodoid pui spuas Bulfiews 8auBRG pUE
U epfse[RD) 0} 16718] JUBLIWGD POPIOIH oN uQ sz A a7 anig [eoo] u| sedojuid BuioBup s ol uopedpied aAlRY 10} eje00APE O) SHOYa pee 4 Buueld ‘Buuesuiful  Apapenty  SLFILOZAL 00F
‘5L0T
suUnp pue ABN Usamjeq SIBWOISAD J0FL
leao AQ [EACWZI UN} [BRUSRISE. pesesalaul rloZ
Alleuersqns eary pue goafoid [eaowl Jequens(] Ag JOIBMULIO)S JO BSTI
1) sdeaspue] #Eue| W1 s1e|j0p Loy|wu |eac] esBRIII puB ‘Kouapys
7'e$ f|siewpudde pejsanul ey Aouaby @571 4BJEM JOopING puBdx?
g4 Jged 1SE| BU) JBAD UCRINPSI Ljwm “Buljjig Ul 95N saqem eyeJBaiul
Waly JEIEER &) §a2IN0%a) PUE S{oo) apincid ‘sesnangs ajes aacsdu)
PUE SI2SN Je)Em [equapisal JUBLauU) “Bujpnjou 'sednsesil AJUaLye
AJpuap! o) aJeayos paseq Aicjouyos 28h Jajem yBnoul juawadinbay
E J0 uoneawediul alp ue seousbe ||npayos 8102 Aq padB goz> suawannbal gZozZ  OZOZ X 0Z easlyoe o) swelboud JqUADG pue
Jequwiell ypw Buppiom s| JE1s AoueBy aN ug sz Ane 7 BNAS 5102 #q padb oZg glLoz-sunr  euyiebie) g) s dopaag pue sjefuey mau dojerss) @ Bumueld 'Bupseuiful  ApapenD  SLPLOZAd €L
oL0g sune
£q ue|d weweBeluep Jajepn,
UBGI[} Y} PUB ‘pLOZ 890100
"jenéiny Joj paINpayYss SAA [eup £q ueld seunosey pojbeu|
pue pajeiodicou) 54 (W SIHILILGD majaey 4 'y} 02 Jedweseq Aq
‘JUBlLQD pue malaed Aousby Jaquely anpeYyas BUELMRHP fBejans  uejd SSOUSNE AJusigys asn BB pue
o} pepaamio) pul sialdwes Yodal yrig oN uQ 50z Anr 8a7 BIMfS o4} 4o uopdopy ploZ-equeds weiBald IMBM POlOAREY  IBiEpA 8L Jo alepdn eleidwioy O Bulueld ‘BupceuiBun  Apewend  SLVLOT Ad 13
aLoz sung
IsnBny Aq usld Juewabeuey Jeyepn
Aq synse. Bullepoi ‘payRUap) Useq Ve a4 pUE ‘¥ LOZ JeqOio0
sapl mpoefod pue suriboid wewsedeuew £q uB|d SEUNOBIY PelRIBEIL
Apddng "painuem usaeq eaey soddng oy ¥} 0T Iequesey] Ag
aujjeseq pue IsEJ8Jo) puelwep ‘'saAlsalqe enpeyIg gjUaLINop uBld ssaU|SNg Asusioys esn sausing pue
PUB $|B0S) ‘ABMISPLN §] 3IOM o3| oN ug sl Anr ea amig &y} jo uopdopy FLOZ-0WRsRQA  UBld senosey pajpibejul  Jejep aup o sjepdn sjerdwoy g Buuueld ‘Buuseuifius  Apeueny  SHFLOZAY 0L
*suoissnosip Aollod seye ueyd uoieguawsa(dw)
pepesu ag pnod BuepOL [ELUOHIPY MY ) ujBeq pue
lgeliese jo osnel [BlodeUsd aZIUXEW 0] ginpayag ffsjeng weibeig JaeAn SLOZ AN Ag 1ejem pajoAtad pue SO Pue
e5n)saq peyjuapl pue ajajduiod Buyepow aN ug gz AT o2 elidS  SdMY Jo uogadwen rloZ-etuwesag papAaay ei slaido)  ejqmod jo ssnsyng| ezwpdy  Q  Bupeld ‘Buyesubul  AepEnD  SHPLOZAL 4L
ol PuUB Sdmid Z2Z0Z 8unr Aq asn
U Ul peynLiep) se UBld  JEjEMm pajakaal o AdY 0DO'0S
uopejuale|dw euw Hoddns Buored jo feob s,ucifial
ScMilidHl e o] ABejens fugpuued ey jaaw 0} swesboud Jeucibal
“dH| 8Ly jo uopa|dwes BUY JE S3UBLLIWDD AANpAYDS o AGejegg Bugiuuad AicieinBes pue sjucwWop 1820] JO UORENaLWG|dW aaUeig pue
I sjuwnaep Bujuued e Jo HI3d 9N ug gl0z  Anr 85 BlARg I Wewdofareq sLoZ-eunr Bunueyd dopsrag uc sepusBe isUjo M MOAL O Bunueld ‘Buvesuifuz  AgenenD SV LOE Ad 28
saoN  slejdwas shlg  Jead Lo o) peubissy ] sur ewil 180D Wakpedag UB|d oAt 80D uoigug  paunbay weg  al
aoN  @ON sng Aupadey Ad €0

d Hqiyx3g

S10Z ‘0 sunr papus Japend Wy SLivI0Z Ad

jusuwpedaqg Ag podoy saaoalqo ¢ sjeos ssauisng



1z Jo 1z abed

gjasse
KoueBy o1 Bugep. sebusya
BupuawnIop pue suode.
*Aleriged Ul 8sn JUBLLSERSSY UCRIPUCS JO
[BW2)Xe pUE (BB J0) painqusip pue sBuipuy ey Gupelediozu| 4q P1.0Z Joguess(]
Aenuer ul pejejduios SBM gLI/GLIZ JEsk anpeyasg vL0Z  Al[Bnuue ue|d JuswedeuBl Aq ue|d juaweBeue eja(diuon
|Eas)) Joy UB|d Meawabipuay) Jasey eyl S84 ug L0z eunp |jeaN yar a[qeaidde JoN Jaquese Aq sie|dwon jessy U ejepdny jessy elpajepdnpuemeaey D suepeiedo suD  SKPLOZAd 8l
EEETET Y R TTEDT
uopeBgiu pue uogeBisanul
Bupoyuow siuEichuco Buunp seyy S10Z auny &g Joqubeu
“Apjaam anpayag 10p0 pepasu [Budalxg 'susyeled() 181s5e poob & Bujeq ayowad o} solslog pue
palonpuoo Bupoyuow Jopo JHS S-dy aN ug  swE Ar s aindg  sepipousd uuopag Buabug ‘BUNOHUOW JOPO Wioped  ueid uogecunwwoo B dopesed 4 Bulweld ‘Bupeeuifum  ApepenD  gLRLOZAd L6
s}ipelD [|es jou seop Aouabe
- papuoMmal B4 0} SpeIY
ugd yom (14be g0 suoy)
uoljanpsel HHO SINSESN - 8L0Z Ainr Xq syipesd jjes
uBld wewalguep ABiaug o) AoueBy ey moje o jooojoid
AU YU E)sisues ueid AnsiBey ejeun) ewy Buisn
“pLOZ Joy UcissiLa #102 uopsnpal OHS dofasag « WWSSESSE aulfEsed (SHO)
OHD paywgng sujiesaq (OHY) ucissiwa appaysg Anr eulleseq UES|WS auiaseq uossiwe sRE asnoyuasib 8qusRg pue
seB esnoyueasl epim-Laucly pajajdwen 53\ up  gioz Anp el emis  OHO aly ajajdwo) gLoZ-Ainr  uoiseiwe SHY dwoe) epwfousBy ug sjedwoy 3 Guuueld 'BuuseuiBul  ApauenD  SLPLOZAd 96
dNZWMW
o4 U pepasd Buppuerd eysmeystm
suopoefoud peydope JeUGiBa oW uBjd JWewebeuepy
LY} Yy Jus}sIsLIaD ‘spoday 1958Y BU} Liji Lpwmolb
alE s)st0sK) Aapoe Buiping eiesnaoe  peelosd pue jemoe Joj eep
‘sdew S)9 pue anpayog ay} jeLy einsus umuEw pue mepes o) (dyd) Hodey AIARDY BUIRING 8alBlog pue
syucdal Aapoe Buipling Auow pessdedd seA o slog Ar 297 ANAS 0] $32AYD HpOWRd SuieBuc  SYDY Vs YoM of enuguol) oyl sesbau pueopuoyy 3 Bumiuely 'BupesuiBun  ApslenD  SLPLOZ Ad ]
sejoN  ejedwo) SMEIS 189N \IUoW o1 peubissy =] 8ur] swiy [0S Msuedeg UB|d oA [0S uolsiig  peanbey wels  qj
BjoN sjoN sng Sunpiodsy Ad B0

SLOZ “0¢ sunp papua JSUEND Uiy SLLOZ Ad
g Hquyxgy juswpnedag Ag Hodoy saanoslqo @ sjeos sseuisng



(Bunea pieog jerdadsg)
SL0Z ‘vI 419q0320

s10)29a.11q jO pieog

}10day] aosuenep }abpng 1ayienp ;v
SLPLOC Ad

LDILSIA ¥TIVM IVAIDINOW V
Aouaby saninn andw3 pupjuj




-

Jobpng papuswe jJo %GL| ‘N0'9Z$ - SUBOT pue sjuel
ymoib o, palabpng 'sa Yymmoub xe} ¢,G =
1ebpnq pepuswe Jo %z0| ‘N6 0¥$ — Xel Auadoad
‘SHUN 000‘S palabpng 0] paiedw oo SUOI}OBUUOD MBU €GB’ =
Jobpnq papuswe Jo %86 ‘N1 'GL$ - S894 UonddUUOY NG M3N
1o6pnq pepuswe A4V 000°CE "SA [BNIOB AJV 6L1'VE =
jobpnq pspuswe Jo %GOl ‘N0'0L$ — soles Jajep pajohasy «
%S¢ 0 pejebpng 'sA ymolb NQ3 Ul %E¢ g 's99) ouswnioA NA3 NL9Y$ =
10Bpnq papuswe Jo %20l ‘N6'Z29$ — sebiey) Jasn
""SM3N dO009

jobpng
papuauwy "SA |en}oy sjybijybiH anuaAay




sojes pajebpng wiayyog 0$ ‘SA wiayy/ Ly 0$ seb jeinjeN =

uondwnsuod Jamo| AqQ 19SHo ‘sajeu
pa19bpng YMI/0ZL 0% "SA UMM/GZ L 0% 0 8lel abeiane Jaybiy AyoLpos/g

Jobpng pepuswie Jo %16 ‘INL'6$ = SO «»

‘g)jel pajabpng
94,G @Y} 9A0qe Je} ‘s, 31 4 ZS 10 ‘9,z Jo 10}oe} Aoueoen abelane pajyblepy =

JoBpnq papuswe Jo %16 ‘NE 0F$ - Juswhoidws <
“""SM3IN 009

}obpng
papuawy "SA [en}oy sjybijybiy asuadx3




ajel 9, | payabpng ay) mojaq [|Pm ‘%6100
sem spuewa(] aey o|gelep gg00z 2y} 1o} ales 1salsjul sbeloAe [enjoy =

spuog anuaAsy YS00zZ Jo uondwapas Auee ‘uoliw L yL$ s
18bpnq papuswe JO %86 ‘Uol|jiw |'9e$ = ®DIAILS }q9Q «»

91/G10Z Ad O} plemio} paL.Ied
uesq sey }obpng papuswe d|J G1/710Z Ad @Y} JO %G| 4O uoyi £'gF =

%01 40 uol|jiw G'G$ :s1osfoid Jaiemalsep
S1S09 |ended |ej0} ay) JO %,G9 IO uoliw §'GES :Sjoaloid isjepn pajoAosy =

106pnq pspuswe Jo %48 ‘uol|jiw 8'yGS - s}oalold |eded

}obpng
papuawy "SA jen}oy sjybijybiy asuadxy



(esealoe() asealou|

(zoL$) (s"zz$) JoN Buneiedo-uoN

%c 68 €'16$ €'coL$ asuadxg Bunesed-uoN

%9°'L0L 1'18$ 8'6.% anuaAay Bunesodn-uoN
papuawy SL/0E/9 Papu3 }abpng pepuaiuy

10 % [enjoy ies) [BOSH SLITLOZ A4 Bunesedo-uoN

(8°08) (b°21$) aseaJlou| ﬂozﬁw_«“._wﬂaw

%, '88 G'61l$ LVELS ssuadxg BuneladQ

% 6°001 L81l$ 9/LLS anuaaay bugeladQ

BunesadQo

papuaLuy GL/0£/19 PapU3 jabpng papuawy
40 9% |enjoy ie9) |easidy SLIPLOZ Ad

SUol|IIN u! (9seasdaq)/osealdu]
39N Buneisadg-uopN @ buneiradg O SL/VL0Z Ad



L'ovig S'LLLS aouejeg pun4 bujpuy

L'LS1LS L'1G1$ souejeg pund Buluuibeg
(0LL9) (9°6¢€$) (eseasoaq)raseatsauf JoN |ejol
%6'88 8'01L2$ 0'2€2$ spund JO s8s [e}oL
%2 101 8'661% v 1619 Spund JO $80JN0g [ejo]

papuauiy G1/0€/9 Pepu3 jobpng eouejeg pun4

JO 9% |enjoy leaj |eosiy |eEnuuy papusauiy

(suollling)
2ouejeg pung Bulpu3z yO GL/PL0Z Ad



ssauisnq
s, Aoua8y ay1 Y3m 1ua1sisuod s| 1odau sisAjeue adueliea 133png ay L

T

— =

1D1M1SIA ATLVM TVAIDINNW V
fouaby sainn andw3 pubju)




	Agenda - Page 1
	Agenda - Page 2
	Item 2A - Minutes
	Item 3A - Action
	Item 5A - R&F
	Item 5B - R&F
	Item 5C - R&F
	Item 5D - R&F
	Item 5E - R&F
	Item 5F - R&F
	Item 5G - R&F

